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EXHIBIT 6



CFS630 UNITY Case Notes o 07-28-2010

13:22

— L .

L ' THHEMID |

Note Type(s)
LAW ENFORCMENT SPYSYCONTACT

Contact About

JAMES, TYRONE, D.

Author: COOLEY, CHERYL, W.

Title: FAMILY SERVICES SPEC SUPY

This spvr staffed case with Det Tomaino. Det has a disclosurz from a child and he callzd the hotline. Sp Woods is on duty today and will
respond with Det Tomaino.

CD“tﬂCfDﬂte, 05-.142010 e e g e TR
n Placement Contact: NO
}_‘Mipﬂﬁ ST
CHILDCONTACT
Contact With Contact About
T A —
HiN. T

JAMES, TYRONE, D.

Author: WOODS, LISETTE

Title: SR FAMILY SERVICES SPEC
The following is a suramary of the interview and is not verbatim

Alleged Chitd Victim

Date: 5.«"&4!‘1@ Start: 2:30 PM End : 3:00 PM

Location: Sunrise Hospital, Pediatric Emergency Room

Persons present conducting interview: Det Dan Tomaino and Lisette Woods

Introduction

Det. Dan and Specialist Woods met with subject minor T-[- HIR. Both introduced selves to introduced self to TR
and provided her with a simple description of their jobs. Det. Tomaino e¢xplained fo ”I-the purpose of taking notes and recording the
interview via tape recorder. THE demonstiated a cotnprehension of tae rules as explained by Det. Tomaino. T-was able to illicit
free narrative. ’hagrecd to tell the truth

Developmental Assessment
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'I- DF Hqis a.year-o!d, African American female. She attends the_ She describes
herself a good student, Her favorite class is health, She wants to0 be a doctor when she grows up but has not chosen a specialty. TR

appeared to be physically healthy. She was dressed and well groomed. During the assault disclosure she was physically assaulted
as well but Specialist observed no immediate mark or bruises on her body. '_ppeared to be functioning with no indications of
emotional, physical or developmental delays.

TH:cports she lives at home with his mother "I-, her sister E- and her brother D- Tyrone, her mother#s boytriend lives
S

there as well but he is not there a lot because he knows they don#t. Her biological father#s na
Child description of the allegations:

T- disclosed sexual abuse by Tyrone James, her mother boytriend. T-ﬂisclosed this moming Tyrone came into her room and
got on top of her. She grabbed her phone but he took it out of her hand. She tried to fight him off but he was too strong. He took her panties
off and pulled her into the living room where he pushed her on the sround and digitally penetrated her vagina while he was wearing rubber
gloves, She further reported Tyrone rubbed the lips of her vagina with his penis. During the assault he threatened to hit her and #snap her
neck#.

After the assault he took her to school. She promised to not tell anyone but she reported the information to her friend S-( last name
unknown but she is Mexican) and fexted her sister D D texted their mother who catled T} Her mother came to pick her up
from school. They went to the house, confronted Tyrone and then Nm called the police. Tyrone denied the allegations :

_ reported she did not like Tyrone because last summer his clw and T.and their cousin - told her and her

sister that he likes to # mess with kids# and that he raped their sister
Closure
Det Tomaino recapped -smtement in her words regarding the reported allegations to ensure accuracy. Specialist asked if

if she had any questions for Detective or Specialist prior to concluding the interview. Detective and Specialist thanked T-
for allowing Interviewers to speak with her. The interview was concluded at this time

Note Type(s)

SPVSYCONTACT

Contact About

JAMES, TYRONE, D.

Author: COOLEY, CHERYL, W.

Title: FAMILY SERVICES SPEC SUPY

This spvr recieved a call from Sp Woads. She was inquiring about history. Mr. James has been named a perpetrator in connection with two
other familes however, this spvr was unable to pull these records (by name and by number) up to review history.

Contact Date: 051420100~~~ . Time:1500

Note Tvpe(s)

PARENT CONTACT

Contact With Contact About

1l A

Page: 2 of 12
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Contact About

JAMES, TYRONE, D.

-
| B A"

Author: WOODS, LISETTE
Title: SR FAMILY SERVICES SPEC
introductory meeting with Nm,

Specialist introduce self and advised of involvement with case
Nm called law enforcement and advised this worker and LE that she is supportive e of her daughter

Schedueld Hy on 5/15 (@ 3:00 Fm

Note Type(s)

CLOSING SUMMARY

Author: COOLEY, CHERYL, W.
Title: FAMILY SERVICES SPEC SUPY
| NATURE: What surrounding circumstances accompany the alleged maltreatment?

Documentation must include the caregiver's explanation of circumstances even if the finding is no maltreatment.
Report 1507291 received 5/14/10

Source states the following: that the mother filed a report with metro police today regarding sm T- being scxually penetrated by her
mother's boyfriend, Tyrone James. That after the mother left for work today, sm stated that she woke up in her room and saw
Tyrone standing in her doorway with no clothes on. That she was wearing a tank top and pantics. That Tyrone dragged her downstairs and
put her on the couch. That he digitally penetrated her and rubbed his penis on her vagina under her panties. That afterwards she went Lo
school and texted one of her friends about the incident. That her mother was informed and she returned home and filed a police report, That
sm THI s being taken to Sunrise hospital for an exam. That the mother was very upset about the assault and appears supportive of sm

2. CHILD FUNCTIONING: HOW DOES THE CHILD FUNCTION ON A DAILY BASIS? INCLUDE BEHAVIORS, FEELINGS,
INTELLECT, PHYSICAL CAPACITY AND TEMPERAMENT. ALWAYS INCLUDE MENTAL HEALTH; PHYSICAL HEALTH;
EDUCATION NEEDS; PEER RELATIONS, SOCIAL AND PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT.

“~ T-I- s » P year-old, African American female. She attends the _
"She descnbes herself a good student. Her favorite class is health. She wants to0 be a doctor when she grows up but has not
chosen a specialty. _appeamd to be physically healthy. She was dressed and well groomed. During the assault disclosure
she was physically assaulted as well but Specialist observed no ‘mmediate mark or bruises on her body. T-lppeared to be functionin
with no indiii Ilins of emotional, physical or developmental delays.

)=l

J . L. - Denise Jordan 1s a.year~old, African American female. She attends the_

School. She describes herself a sood student

. D-, L.-D s a. year-old, African American male. He attends the
School. He says he #kinda sorta# likes school but he cannot wait for the summer. For fun he likes to box. His favorite boxer is Muhammad

Ali. He watches a lot of movie about Muhammad Al

ot

3. PARENTING - DISCIPLINE: WHAT ARE THE DISCIPLINARY APPROACHES USED BY THE CAREGIVER, AND UNDER

WHAT CIRCUMSTANCES?
‘fﬁTYRONE, D. - Tyrone did not discipline the children.

m D says her mother just yells at her when she gets in trouble. E- says she feels safe at home with her mother
)J'

now that Tyronc Is gone.

D-reported he is not scared of Tyrone or his mother. B-says his mother just yells at him when he gets in trouble

4 PARENTING - General: What are the overall, typical, parenting
practices used by the caregiver? (Do not include discipline.)
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JAMES, TYRONE, D. - T-ﬁ- has known Mr. James since high school, but was reac uainted with him through friend about 2
years ago. He seemed nice. He did not drink or smoke and took a special interest in her son D father is Dt-- He

lives in Maryland. 1as seen his father a few times but they do not have a real relationship. cnows her husband as his father.
1- M as difticult for I. so when Tyrone started taking her son fishing, to play basketball and to the movies, she thought
Tyrone was a positive male role model for her son to hang around. seemed to enjoy the attention as well.

ﬁ-, ”l-- . says her children are her world. She would never do anything to intentionally hurt them nor would

she have anyone around them she though may be a danger to them. Even though she works full time, she cannot give her children a lot

of extras. She is close to them and they know if she could she would give them more. What she cannot provide, her parents - nd
F will give to the children. She also has a strong support system in her siblings and extended family members. They have a

{ot of family activities on the weekends, When not with family, she and her children will watch movies together or play games at home.

5 ADULT FUNCTIONING: How does the adult caregiver function with respect to daily life management and general adaptation? Always
include mental health; physical health; substance use; social and domestic relations.

JAMES, TYRONE, D, - Tyrone David James is a 35 year old afican american male. he has an extensicve criminal history. Ms. AR
reports SW for over | year. He would give her money to help out financially. She was able to help him get a job in the where

house at

Ms. nied any domestic violence issues between her and Tyrone (or her husband).

( - '[-A-is a 34 year old, African American female. She works full tim;Fas a status board
operator. She is the sipgle mother of three children, ”I-, D-and D-. D father 1s IR He lives in Maryland.
beather IS (h . He was just released from prison and is trying 10 reac waint himself with his daughter. ihthcr IS
IV-S- Nonre of her children's father pay child support.

Ms. s married to _L-
L or 9 years. Mr. L-has always been the father to her children until he was sent to prison. Mr.
Pioche Nevada for 2 years. He is serving 4 to 20 years for DUI with death.

Ms. .says she misses her husband dearly and the separation has been difficult, financialty and emotionally. He husband did not know
she has been seeing Tyrone David James for over one year.

. Mr. L-is not the father of any of her children but she has been in a relationship with Mr.
has been incarcerated in

6. MALTREATMENT: WHAT 1S THE EXTENT OF THE MALTREATMENT? DESCRIBE THE EXTENT OF THE
MALTREATMENT. WHAT I3 YOUR FINDING? DESCRIBE THE EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT YOUR FINDING.

maltreatment was found against Tyrone D. James
Report 1507291 received 5/14/10

Source states the following: that the mother filed a report with metro police today regarding SM 1-Jeing sexually penetrated by her
mother's boyfriend, Tyrone James. That +fter the mother left for work today, SM T_G;tated that she woke up in her room and saw
Tyrone standing in her doorway with no clothes on. That she was wearing a tank top and panties. That Tyrone dragged her downstairs and
put her on the couch. That he digitally penetrated her and rubbed his penis on her vagina under her panties. That afterwards she went fo
school and texted one of her friends about the incident. That her mother was informed and she returned home and filed a police report. That
sm is being taken to Sunrise hospital for an exam. That the mother was very upset about the assault and appears supportive of SM

Minor children D-and D-madc no disclosure of sexual abuse. T- disclosed sexual abuse by Tyrone James, her mother
boytriend. Although the medicteXamination do not indicate specific findings to sexual abuse, it did note general swelling and redness. The
overall impression was probable abuse as the child gave a clear, spontaneous detailed description to a neutral fact finder.

Her girls did tell their mother that they know some Kids who knew Tyrone, The kids reported that allegedly he had raped his previous
girlfriendi*s daughter. NM says she confronted him and the mother of the alleged child victim. The mother T- H-{not related)
denied the allegations and said it did not happen. Nm confronted Tyrone who reported he was accused of rape and went to jail but he got off
because it was not true. She felt as though she had sufficiently dealt with the rumors because she asked the child#s mother. She expected for
that mother to be truthful. She spoke to ’[-again who admitted she did not tell Ms. P-the truth because Tyrone had threatened her.

'l_P., mother, is protective. Upon learning of the sexual assault from her daughter IZ-, Ms, A-immediately called the police.
She has responded appropriately to her daughter's physical, emotional and mental health needs by verbally acknowledging she believes the
allegations, by staying with family members with her children so she her daughter does not have to relive the trauma of the assault and has
indicated to her family that she wants to move from the apartment where the abuse occurred .
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Mr. James denied the allegations against him. He is currently detained in the Clark County Detention Center for sexual assault- victim under
16, Battery and Coersion and Force. Mr, James plead not guilty and is scheduled for a prefiminary hearing on June 1, 2010

SUMMARY: INDICATE THE REASON(S) BELOW WHY THE FAMILY IS OR IS NOT BEING QPENED FOR ONGOING CPS.
JUSTIFY WHY THE CASE WILL BE OPENED OR CLOSED, SPECIFY [N DETAIL ANY IMMEDIATE NEEDS THAT WERE
ADDRESSED DURING OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE NEVADA [NITIAL ASSESSMENT (IF APPLICABLE) AND EFFORTS
THAT WERE MADE TO CONNECT THE FAMILY WITH AGENCY AND/OR COMMUNITY BASED RESOURCES AND
SERVICES, DOCUMENT THE FAMILY'S RESPONSE TO THE RECEIPT OF COMMUNITY CONN ECTIONS AND WHAT LEVEL
OF INTERVENTION THE AGENCY IS SEEKING. ‘

Report 1507291 received 5/14/10

Qource states the following: that the mother filed a report with metro police today re arding SM being sexually penetrated by her
mother's boytriend, Tyrone James. That after the mother left for work today, SM THStated that she woke up in her room and saw
Tyrone standing in her doorway with no clothes on. That she was wearing a tank top and panties. That Tyrone dragged her downstairs and
put her on the couch. That he digitally penetrated her and rubbed his penis on her vagina under her panties. That afterwards she went to
schoal and texted one of her friends about the incident. That her mother was informed and she returned home and filed a police report. That
is being taken to Sunrise hospital for an exam. That the mother was very upset about the assault and appears supportive of SM

Minor children and [-m.ade no disclosure of sexuat abuse. T-diSdOSEd sexual abuse by Tyrone James, her mother
boyfriend. Although the medical examination do not indicate specific findings 1o sexual abuse, it did note general sweliing and redness. The

overall impression was probable abuse as the child gave a clear, spontancous Jetailed description to a neutral fact finder.

'-A. mother, is protective. Upon learning of the sexual assault tfrom her daughter Ms. A!immediately called the police.
She has responded appropriately to her daughter's physical, emotional and mental health needs by verbally acknowledging she believes the
allegations, by staving with family members witl: her children so she her daughter does not have to relive the trauma of the assauit and has
indicated to her family that she wants to move from the apartment where the abuse occurred . '

Mr. James denied the allegations against him. He is currently detained in the Clark County Detention Center for sexual assault- victim under
16, Batterv and Coersion and Force. Mr. James plead not guilty and is scheduled for a preliminay hearing on June 1, 2610.

“;-A-meet. with the Family Advocate on May 19, 2010. She completed the packet for VOC funds and enrolled in NOP classes. Nm
has been c.on_lplcteiy cooperative with the law enforcement investigation.

There is no indication that Nm was neglectfut in her response to the situation. She has demonstrated protective capacities by verbalizing
she belicves her daughter, cooperation with CPS and law enforcement by meeting with victim's advocates and pursuing alternative living
arrangement so her daughter do not have to re-live the trauma. ' '

This Specialist also made contact with (-'I- T-biological father at Sunrise Hospital. he has also expressed support of his
daughter end willingness 10 assist Nm in ensuring his daughter'’s emotional and physical needs arc met.

Matter will be submitted for closure with the allegations of Sexual Abuse { abuse) - 29A Sexual Penetration against Tyrone D James
substantiated.

Note Tvpe(s)

RELATIVECONTACT

Author: WOODS, LISETTE
Title: SR FAMILY SERVICES SPEC
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Specialist meet with .!—. biological father of 'l-lr-

Specialist introduce self and advised of involvement with case. NF was advised of the allegations contained in report 150729 and provided
a copy of the brochure # A Child Protective Services Guide for Parents Guardians.

NM called him and advised him of the assault. Atfisthie heard Tyrone was going to meet the police at the 7-11. He was going to "meet”
Tyrone there as well but his girlfriend, stopped him and convinced him to let the police handle it. He was just released
from prison about a month ago and does not need another reason to go back to jail.

He is very supportive or his daughter and will cooperate in any way he can with the investigation

He can be reached at 399 1622

Tn Placement Contact: NO

Note Type(s)

PARENT CONTACT

Contact With

,-

Author: WOODS, LISETTE

Title; SR FAMILY SERVICES SPEC
This is a summary of the interview and not verbatim

Alleged Perpetrator 1-.6.

Date: 5/15/10 Start Time: 3:44 End Time: 5:00 PM

Location: _ matemnal grandparents# home

Contact type: in person

Persons present conducting interview: Lisette Woods

Statement that caretaker was informed of allegations: Specialist Woods reviewed the information contained in report 1507291

Siatemnent that caretaker was informed of rights and given an agency brochure: ms. A. was provided a copy of the brochure # A Child
Protective Services Guide for Parents Guardians# on 5/14 at the introductory meeting.

Caretaker#s explanation of circumstances leading to maltreatment:

Caretaker#s description of discipline:
She disciplines her children by taking their personal items such as their cell phone or not letting them go outside.

F . is a 34 year old, African American female. She works full time at _ as a status board operator. She is the single

mother of three children, T-, D- and IZ-

Ms. is married to N. U M. (s not the father of any of her children but she has been in a relationship with Mr.
for 9 years. Mr. L- has been incarcerated in Pioche Nevada for 2 years. He is serving 4 to 20 years for DUI with death.
Page: 6 af 12
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Ms. !sa ys she misses her husband dearly and the separation has been difficuit, financially and emotionally. He husband did not know
<he las been seeing Tyrone David James for over one year.

She has known Mr. James since high school, but was reacquainted with him through friend about 2 years ago. He scemed =micz. He did not

drink or smoke and took a special interest in her son [- I father is DH JEJE. He lives in Margand DI has seen his
father a few times but they do not have a real relationship. L-knows her husband as his father. Losing M was difficult for
so when Tyrone started takini her son fishing, to play basketball and to the movies, she thonght Tyrone was a positive male rele model for

her son to hang arcund. seemed to enjoy the attention as well.

Eventually she and Tyrone began dating. He would stay with both them and his grandmother. They had a dog and she worked so he would
come to the house and walk the dog. He would give her money to help out financiallv. She was able to help him ger a job in the where
house at_

The giris did tell her that they know some kids who knew Tyrone. They reported that allegedly had raped his previous girlfriend#s daughter.
NM says she confronted him and the mother of the alleged child victim. The mother T-H-(not related) dznied the sllegations
and said it did not happen. Nm confronted Tyrone who reported he was accused of rape and went to jatl but he got off because = 1t was not
true.

NM says her children are her world. She would never do anything to intentionally hurt them nor would she have anyone arcund them she
though may be a danger to them. Even though she works full time, she cannot give her children a lot of extras. She is close to them and they
know if she could she would give them more. What she cannot provide, her parents P- and A- E-, will give to the children.
She also has a strong support system in her siblings and extended family members. They have a lot of family activities on the weekends,
When not with family, she and her children will watch movies together or play games at home.

Now she is struggling with the though now that she allowed this person around her children. She is depressed about her husband being in
jail and now this. She cries a lot but she tries not to cry in front of the children because she needs to be strong for them S

NM says she was not aware of Tyrone extensive criminal history. The person she thought she was dating is not the person the police told
her about, >>>>>>>>> _ L,

She denied any domestic violence issues between her and Tyrone (or her husband). She felt as though she had sufﬁcienilY dealr with
the rumors because she asked the child#s mother. She expected for that mother to be mrathful. She spike 10 T- last night. T- .
admitted to Nm she did not tell her the truth because Tyrone had threatened her.

Note .T;_y."pe( .sl |
CHILDCONTACT .
Contact With gfg'htagt About

kB N

i
JAMES, T‘YR’ONE? D.
- § B

Author: WOODS, LISETTE

Title: SR FAMILY SERVICES SPEC
The following is a summary of the interview and is not verbatim

Alleged Chiid Victim

Date: 5/15/10 Start; 2:19 PM End: 2:33 PM

o [
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Persons present conducting interview: Lisette Woods
Introduction

Specialist Woods met with subject minor ] | Specialist introduced self to D!and provided him with a simple
description of the job. Specialist Woods exp amed to the purpose of ta coraing the interview via tape recorder.

king notes and re
demonstrated a comprehension of the rules as explained by Specialist . D-Was able to illicit free narrative.
agreed to tell the truth

Developmental Assessment

!!J s a 11 year-old, African American male. He attends ﬂleq He says he #kinda
S 1 He watches a ot of

ortaf likes school but he cannot wait for the summer, For fun he likes to box. His favorite boxer 18 Muhamma
niovie about Muhammad Ali.

E- reports he lives at home with her mother T-ﬁ and his sisters T-and D. Tyrone, his mother#s boyfriend lives there as

well.

He doesn't know his biological father#s name but he calls him dad. His father lives in Maryland and he visits him in the summer. He doesn’t
really see a lot of difference between Maryland and Las Vegas except they eat a lot of Sea Food. His favorite seafood is shrimp.

Child description of the allegations:

reported he doesn't really know what is going on but he knows some of it. His sister [-t'old him that Tyrone dropped by,
dropped the dog off and had rubber gloved and tried to #do something to her#

D- described the places on his body that are private are his chest, his butt, his face and his testicles. E- made no disclosure of
sexual abuse.

eported he doesn't really know Tyrone but his sister s keep telling him that his Kids said he did something to his girlfriend#s
daughter and his daughter told his sister. His kids told his Tyrone what his sisters were saying and he got mad, they were going
back and forih

reported he is not scared of Tyrone or his mother. He enjoys talking with his mother and watching movies. His mother works at
She is a manager. Her mother does not drinks or use drugs.

She never observed any domestic violence between his mother and Tyrone in the home. They would argue over little things.
[-says her mother just yells at her when she gets in trouble

Closure

Specialist recapped .s statement in his words regarding the reported allegations to ensure accuracy. Specialist asked if D- if he
had any guestions Specialis prior to concluding the interview. Specialist thanked [-for allowing Interviewers to speak with him. The
interview was concluded at this time

Note Type(s)

CHILDCONTACT
ontact With Contact About
= .

JAMES, TYRONE, D.

.
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Contact About

JOYNES, DEJUAN, L.

Author: WOODS, LISETTE

Title; SR FAMILY SERVICES SPEC
The following is a summary of the interview and is not verbatim

Alleged Child Victim

Date: 5/15/10 Start; 1:56 PM End: 2:17 PM
Location:_
Persons present conducting interview: Lisette Woods

Introduction

Specialist Woods met with subject minor I._ - Specialist introduced self to and provided her with a simple
description of the jobs. Specialist Woods explained to [.the purpose of taking notes and recording the interview via tape recorder,
iﬂemonstrated a comprehension of the rules as explained by Specialist was able to illicit free narrative. [-agreéd
to tell the truth

Developmental Assessment

E-J-I is a 13 year-old, African American female. She attends the _ She describes

herself a good student.

D reports she lives at home with her mother THIEN ter sister T- and her brother D-. Tyrone, her mother#s boyfriend lives
there as well but he is not there a lot because he knows they don#t like him.

Her biological fatheri#s name is ;\'- She does not know his last name. See sees him every now and then. I\/- last name 1s not J-
The last name J-ame from the person that raised her.

Child description of the allegations:

D-vported she received a text from her sister T- that said Tyronc came in her room, grabbed her phone, threw it on the floor and
choked. He also dragged her down the hall, put her in the floor and tried to #stick something up in her# described the something as
his #stuff, his thing or his penis # and #up in her as her cooch# as her private.

- also reported it to her friend I\. ' 4 aunt is like a detective and she said she was going to call somebody
She called her mother and told her what _ text said.

D-described the placed that are private that no one is suppose to touch as her chest, her butt and her cooch. D-mane no disclosure
of sexual abuse.

reported she never liked Tyrone because he would come in their room #too much# he would say he was checking on us but it was
too much. And people kept saying that he did something to his daughter | Her mother Tlicailed her mother and
mother said it didn't happen. His kids told htm what Thand

vere saying about him and he got mad.
Dq says she feels safe at home with her mother now that Tyrone is gone. Her mother is a good mother but sometimes she gets stressed
out. Her mother works &t She is a manager, Her mother does not drinks or use drugs. She never observed any domestic
violence between her mother and Tyrone in the home.

E-says her mother just yells at her when she gets in trouble

Closure
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Specialist recapped _ﬁtatement in her words regarding the reported allegations to ensurc accuracy. Specialist asked if if she
had any questions Speciahist prior to concluding the interview. Specialist thanked for allowing Interviewers to speak with her. The

mt-:-rvmw was comluded at '[hlS time

Txm%{iém N

Note Type(s)

MEDICAL CONTACT

Contact About

Author: WOODS, LISETTE
Title: SR FAMILY SERVICES SPEC
received SCAN information

Cﬂntact Da. e..‘:j_

In Piacement Centact' NO

Note Type(s)
COLLATERAL

Author: WOODS, LISETTE

Title: SR FAMILY SERVICES SPEC
From: Lisette Woods

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 2:31 PM
To: Valeric Wilcox

Ce: Jesus Colon-Arellano
Subject:

Hi guys, | asked this mother to meet with one of you to assist in filling out the VW packet and to refer her for noa offending parenting,
classes.

case 1362538

Mother is AR, - I
The case is NOT formal. NM called the police when she was advised of the rape and physical assault of her daughter by NM's boyfriend.
Perp is in jail.

Det Dan Tomaino of Metro assigned. evt# | 00514-2011

NM is distraught but trying to hold it together for her children. She has a lot of family support

thanks
'Contact Date, {)5 19~~010 | T:me. 14 40 |
".In Piacement Contact NO > Cnntact'l‘ype [NPERSON

Note Type(s)

COLLATERAL
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Contact With Contact About

1 A T
I & B I

Author: COLON-ARELLANO, JESUS

Title: CHILD DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANT

This Advocate met with _ H- per request of case worker and explained the importance of Mental Health Counseling. This
Advocate also provided referrals to mental health providers and explained and added ’§- H- to NOP wait list. This advocate
assisted with victim compensation paperwork as well.

Note Type(s)

CHILDCONTACT %’ARENT CONTACT
Contact With Contact About
| s - o

Author: WOODS, LISETTE
Title: SR FAMILY SERVICES SPEC

Met with NM 1- A. briefly and SM E-z\t the SNCAC

Specialist commended E- for reporting the sexual abuse of her sister immediately to her mother. She saved her sister and her self from
further sexual abuse

NM reported she had not been home since the incident. She went home to get some clothes for her and her children and tound a box of

gloves under her bed. She reported the information to Det Tomaino already. She also received a letter from Victime's witness stating she

and - may be called as a witness.

said she went to his court hearing and he plead not guilty. His next court appearance in on 6/1. She said no matter what time his
appearance and she will be there every time to be sure he pays for what he did.

Specialist introduced Family Advocate Jesus Ariellano and explained his role in the process

antactl)ate0523 ., 2{}1 Tim. e *1 0(}

Note Tvpe(s)

RELATIVECONTACT

Contact About

Author: WOODS, LISETTE
Title: SR FAMILY SERVICES SPEC
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2. Left a message

Attempted to contact C-H-at 399 162
Cﬁniactnat T

Note Type(s)

CLOSING SUMMARY

Author: WOODS, LISETTE

Title: SR FAMILY SERVICES SPEC
Report 1507291 received 5/14/10

Source states the following: that the mother filed a report with metro police today regarding SM "l-being sexually penetrated by her
mother's boyfriend, Tyrone James. That after the mother left for work today, SM T stated that she woke up in her room and saw
Tyrone standing in her doorway with no clothes on. That she was wearing a tank top and panties. That Tyrone dragged her downstairs and
put her on the couch. That he digitally penetrated her and rubbed his penis on her vagina under her panties. That afterwards she went to
school and texted one of her friends about the incident. That her mother was informed and she returned home and filed a police report. That
i}ris being taken to Sunrise hospital for an exam. That the mother was very upset about the assault and appears supportive of SM

Minor children E-and D- made no disclosure of sexual abuse. 'l-disclosed sexual abuse by Tyrone James, her mother
boyfriend. Although the medical examination do not indicate specific findings to sexual abuse, it did note general swelling and redness. The
overall impression was probable abuse as the child gave a clear, spontaneous detailed description to a neutral fact finder.

mother, is protective. Upon learning of the sexual assault from her daughter TR Vs A-'meediately called the police.
She has responded appropriately to her daughter's physical, emotional and mental health needs by verbally acknowledging she believes the
allegations, by staying with family members with her children so she her daughter does not have to relive the trauma of the assault and has
indicated to her family that she wants to move from the apartment where the abuse occurred .

Mr. James denied the allegations against him. He is currently detained in the Clark County Detention Center for sexual assault- victim under
16, Battery and Coersion and Force. Mr. James plead not guilty and is scheduled for a preliminary hearing on June i,2010.

I Bl et with the Family Advocate on May 19, 2010. She completed the packet for VOC funds and enrolled in NOP classes. Nm
has been completely cooperative with the law enforcement investigation.

There is no indication that Nm was neglectful in her response to the situation. She has demonstrated protective capacities by verbalizing
she believes her daughter, cooperation with CPS and law enforcement by meeting with victim's advocates and pursuing alternative living
arrangement so her daughter do not have to re-live the trauma.

This Specialist also made contact with (-P- T-biological father at Sunrise Hospital. he has also expressed support of his
daughter and willingness to assist Nm in ensuring his daughter's emotional and physical needs are met.

Matter will be submitted for closure with the allegations of Sexual Abuse ( abuse) - 29A Sexual Penetration against Tyrone D James
substantiated.
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onsuJames Investigation
(X)=Done; (-) = Pending, ( )= Nothing Done; (?) = Need More Information

Date
Received

Date
Return

Date
Complete

Nature of Request & Investigative Progress

7/22/2010
1:22 PM

080210

8/4/2010
8:59 AM

Also, please sub the 911 call

7/22/2010 1:23 PM Prepared a subpoena and faxed to Metro
Com

8/4/2010 9:00 AM Received 911 materials and delivered to
Mi. Cox Om080410com

7/22/2010
1:22 PM

080210

8/3/2010
3:03 PM

Tyrone is accused of wearing a cleaning glove when he is
said to have assaulted

I think this glove is key for several reasons. Based on the
allegation, the glove had to be something that was
already in the home.

Please go to the allged victim’s home and talk to
n HI’ mom. Ask her if, at the time of the
alleged assault, she kept any latex, or other, cleaning
gloves in her home.

8/3/2010 3:03 PM Visited with AV mother who advised Mr.
James obtained white gloves from working a Cesar’s Palace
Om080310gloves

5/26/2010
3:00 PM

NG

5/26/2010
3:00 PM

CCDC Visit with Mr. James
5/26/2010 3:00 PM This morning Mr. Cox and I visited with
Mr. James Om052610ccde
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Public Defender
E R4 Philip J. Kohn

AR AL TS Assistant Public Defender
OFFICE OF THE CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER Daren B. Richards

INVESTIGATION DIVISION

May 26, 2010
TO: BRYAN A. COX CLIENT: TYRONE DAVID JAMES

FROM: BRUCE E. MCALLISTER CASE NO.: 10K09328X

SUBJECT: INITIAL CLIENT CONTACT

This morning Mr. Cox and I visited with Mr. James at CCDC. Mr. James stated he had been living
with the alleged victim and her mother for a time. He recently moved out leaving his dog with the AV
and her mother. On the day of the alleged incident Mr. James and his grandmother were slated to go to
Sunset Park, fishing. Mr. James visited his former residence to feed and visit with his dog. While at the
residence he found the AV getting ready for school. When she was ready he drove her to school.
According to Mr. James AV arrived at school on time, he insists nothing happened between he and
AV. Later Mr. James received a call from AV mother and a meeting occurred between Mr. James, his
grandmother, the AV and her mother. Mr. James gave no details regarding the meeting stating AV said
he did things to her and he said he did not. Mr. James states he and his grandmother went fishing until
he was contacted by AV mother stating she was in the process of making a police report. Mr. James
later visited with Metro Detectives where he gave a statement resulting in his arrest. Mr. James talked
about being accused of sexual assault involving an eleven year old girl. Mr. James states it was
investigated and the charges were dropped because he had an alibi witness. Mr. James thinks the AV in
his current case knew about the old accusations and feels this may be why the AV is making false
accusations. He feels AV has never liked him and is using this story to get him out of their lives.
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Public Defender
E TRA Philip J. Kohn

BN s ) Assistant Public Defender
OFFICE OF THE CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER Daren B. Richards

INVESTIGATION DIVISION
August 3, 2010
TO: BRYAN A. COX CLIENT: TYRONE DAVID JAMES

FROM: BRUCE E. MCALLISTER CASE NO.:  (C265506

SUBJECT: GLOVES

Mr. Cox requested the following:

Tyrone is accused of wearing a cleaning glove when he is said to have assaulted T

I think this glove is key for several reasons. Based on the allegation, the glove had to be

something that was already in the home.
Please go to the allged victim’s home and talk to T} FIl’ mom. Ask her if, at the time
of the alleged assault, she kept any latex, or other, cleaning gloves in her home.

This afternoon at approximately 1430hrs I visited with TIJf s mother at 207 N. Lamb Blvd Unit E.
THIE s mother said Mr. James worked for Cesar’s Palace at the time and routinely brought home
white gloves from work. She said police seized a box of white latex gloves from under her bathroom

sink.
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Public Defender
U Philip J. Kohn

nieiie — b Assistant Public Defender
OFFICE OF THE CLARK COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER Daren B. Richards

INVESTIGATION DIVISION

August 4, 2010
TO: - BRYAN A. COX CLIENT: TYRONE DAVID JAMES
FROM: BRUCE E. MCALLISTER  CASENO.:  C265506

SUBJECT: 911 MATERIALS

Mr. Cox requested the following:

Also, please sub the 911 call

Today I received the requested materials and delivered to Mr. Cox.
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MR. COX: Thank you, Judge. Thanks, Ms. Kollins.
Just a couple brief questions, Ms. Barr. It's getting late in the day.

Are you prepared to weigh the testimony of two witnesses, irrespective of age or
gender? In other words, not let age or gender play an influence?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR BARR: Absolutely not.

MR. COX: Okay. Do you feel you'd be a fair juror if impaneled on this trial?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR BARR: Yes.

MR. COX: As you sit there now and having not heard any evidence or
testimony, do you view Mr. James as innocent or view him as being not guilty?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR BARR: Yes, he is.

MR. COX: Okay. I'll pass for cause, Judge.

THE COURT: Thank you. lIt's the Defense Sth and final.

MR. COX: Judge, we'll waive our challenge.

THE COURT: Okay. Folks, if you would all please stand and raise your right
hand. We have our jury. The clerk is going to administer the oath to you.

(The clerk administers the oath to the jury)

THE COURT: And to the last few of you out there, thank you so much,
"As you can tell, we never know exactly how many people it's going to take to get our
jury. In fact, 1 was a little concerned we were going to have to get some more of
you, but | appreciate you hanging in there. | know it seems like a long day of just
listening to questions, but we absolutely couldn’t do it without you because we never
know how many people it's going to take. So | really appreciate your time here
today. If you could just return back to Jury Services. Thank you all.

(Remaining prospective jurors exit the courtroom)
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THE COURT: Okay. And I'm just going to read through some brief
preliminary instructions with you. We're going to take a very short break just so
everyone can use the restroom and the lawyers can get set up for their opening
statements. We're going to hear openings. We may do a little — get into a little
bit of testimony, but we'll wrap it up right at 5:00 today and then we’ll come back
tomorrow at ten o'clock.

This is a criminal case cammenced by the State of Nevada, which |
may sometimes refer to as the State, against Tyrone James, the defendant. The
case is based on an Information. The clerk will now read the Information to you
and state the plea of Mr. James to the Information.

(The clerk reads the information aloud)

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, please understand that the information
is simply a charge and that it is not in any sense evidence of the allegations it
contains. Mr. James has pled not guilty to the Information. The State therefore
has the burden of proving each of the essential elements of the counts in the
Information beyond a reasonable doubt. As Mr. James sits there now, he is not
guilty. The purpose of this trial is to determine whether the State will meet their
burden.

It is your primary responsibility as jurors to find and determine the
facts. Under our system of criminal procedure, you are the sole judge of the facts.
You are to determine the facts from the testimony you hear and the other evidence,
including exhibits introduced in court. It is up to you to determine the inferences
which you feel may be properly drawn from the evidence.

You must base your verdict solely on the evidence presented in the

I-236
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courtroom. You may not do any outside investigation during the course of the trial.
It is very important for the integrity of the jury process that until the jury has reached
a final decision that you do not consult any reference works like dictionaries, don't
Google anything. | know if you're like me you pull out your phone and you're looking
up anything that you don't know right then and there on the spot, but | need you to
wait until the case is over and | tell you that you can. Don't go to any places that
are mentioned during the course of the trial. Don't post updates on your Facebook
account about how the trial is going. If you could just please wait.

When the trial is over and you've been excused as jurors, you can
do all of those things to your heart’s content, but trials are very expensive and very
time-consuming. We're taking all of your time right now, and | would hate to have
to do a trial over again because somebody was not able to follow those rules.

So please, it's very important to not do any sort of outside research or any sort of
outside communication about the trial until the case is completely done and I've told
you that it's okay to do that.

You may not declare to your fellow jurors any facts relating to this
case of your own knowledge, and if you discover during the trial or afte; the jury
has retired that you or any other juror has personal knowledge of any witness or
fact in controversy in this case, you must disclose that information to me outside
the presence of the other jurors. So i read a list of witnesses, and it may be that a
witness comes in here and you realize that it's a parent of somebody that your kid
plays on the same soccer team with, or you just didn't know their name and when
they get in here you realize, oh, | know that person, | just didn’t know it. If that

happens, don’t tell all of the other jurors, just had a note to Officer Moon and he’ll
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get it to me énd then we'll take it from there. The same thing if you start hearing
about the facts of the case and you realize, oh, you know, for some reason that
you know something about it, just let us know and then we’'ll take it from there.

In every case there are two types of evidence, direct and
circumstantial. Direct evidence is testimony by a witness about what that person
saw or heard or did. Circumstantial evidence is testimony or exhibits which are
proof of a particular fact from which if that fact is proven you can infer the existence
of a second fact.

Let me explain that in English. Direct evidence would be if you walked
outside, you see snowflakes falling down onto the ground. That's direct evidence
that it is snowing. Circumstantial evidence would be if you went to sleep tonight and
it would be quite shocking, but if you woke up tomorrow morning and there was
snow laying on the ground, that would be circumstantial evidence that snow had
fallen in the night. So you didn’t see it, but you can infer that snow fell on the
ground because that’s probably the most likely way that it would have gotten onto
your lawn during the course of the evening.

You can consider both direct and circumstantial evidence in deciding
this case. The law permits you to give equal weight to both types of evidence, but
it is up to you to decide how much weight to give a particular piece of evidence.

The parties may sometimes present objections to some of the
testimony or other evidence. It is the duty of a lawyer to object to evidence which
he or she believes may not be properly offered, and you should not be prejudiced
ih any way against the lawyer who makes objections on behalf of the party he or she
represents. They are just doing their jbb. At times | may sustain objections or direct .

[-238
JAMES0099




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

that you disregard certain testimony or exhibits. You must not consider any
evidence to which an objection has been sustained or which | have instructed you
to disregard.

You also must not consider anything which you may have seeh or
heard when court is not in gession, even if what you see or hear is said or done
by one of the parties or one of the witnesses. And just as a reminder, the parties,
lawyers, coutt staff, we're all not allowed to talk to you, so if you see us and we just
walk right by you, please don't take that as any sort of slight. It's just that the rules,
again, for the integrity of the jury process don't permit us to talk to you while the trial
is going on.

In considering the weight and value of the testimony of any witness,
you may take into consideration the appearance, attitude and behavior of the
witness, the interest of the witness in the outcome of the case, if any, the relation
of the witness to the defendant or the State, the inclination of the witness to speak
truthfully or not, and the probability or improbability of the witness’ statements, and
all of the facts and circumstances in evidence. Thus you may give the testimony of
any witness just such weight and value as you believe the testimony of the witness
is entitled to receive.

After I finish these instructions and we have a short break, we will have
opening statement by the State, maybe opening by the Defense, State’s evidence,
possibly Defense evidence, jury instructions and closing arguments. Opening
statements and closing argument are intended to help you in understanding the
evidence and applying the law, but please understand that what the attorneys tell
you is not evidence.
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At the conclusion of all evidence, | will instruct you on the law.

You must not be concermed with the wisdom of any rule of law stated in these
instructions, or the instructions which | will read to you after the evidence is in.
Regardless of any opinion you may have as to what the law ought to be, it would
be a violation of your oath to base a verdict upon any other view of the law than
that given you by the Court.

Until the case is submitted to you, you must not discuss it with anyone,
even your fellow jurors. After it is submitted to you, you must discuss it only in the
jury room with your fellow jurors. It is important that you keep an open mind and not
decide any issue in the case until the entire case has been submitted to you under
instructions from me.

Again, if you discover during the course of the trial that you have
personal knowledge of the facts of the case or that you know one of the withesses,
please give a note to the marshal, who will present it to me.

Next to your seat you will find paper and pens for your use, as well as
a red badge that we request you wear at all times during your jury service while
you're in the courtroom. Since we can't talk to you, that readily identifies you as a
juror and it just makes it a little bit easier so nobody accidently speaks to you, not
realizing that you're a juror. The paper and pens that are there for your use, you are
free to take notes during the trial if you wish, but please keep the notes to yourself
until you and your fellow jurors go to the jury room to decide the case. Do not let
note taking distract you. You should also rely on your own memory of what was said
and not be overly influenced by the notes of other jurors. If jurors have conflicting
notes, you should not rely on the notes because the Court Recorder's record
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contains the complete and authentic record of the trial.

| will probably type a lot of notes during the trial. Please do not take
this into consideration. If t begin to type during a witness’ testimony, some portions
and not others, that doesn’t mean that | consider the testimony more important than
something else, it may just mean my hand is tired. 1 just do it simply to track along.
Sometimes | am communicating with my staff in the back just to let them know how
close we are to taking a bréak, or we were concerned about how many jurors we
had, so sometimes there's issues like that that I'm taking care of as well. So please
don't take into consideration anything — you know, that I'm typing during one part
and not during another part because it doesn’t mean anything.

If you cannot hear a witness, please raise your hand as an indication.
If you don’t feel well or if you're having any other problem, please let us know.

We'll try to make you as comfortable as possible. We know you have to sit here for
extended periods of time and it's not always very comfortable, so if there’s anything
that we can do to help make you more comfortable, please let us know. Everything
that's on that little white table at the end of the jury box is there for your convenience,
so there's usually water, tissue, cough drops, sometimes a little bit of candy. Please
help yourself to anything that is down there.

Jurors are allowed to ask questions. This procedure requires that you
write your juror number. Now your juror number is not going to be the number on
your badge, it's going to be the number that's on your notebook. Write your juror
number and the question on a full sheet of paper and tear the sheet of paper out.
We have to keep those, so if we get small pieces they're really hard to keep track of.

And then give it to the marshal while the witness is still in the courtroom.
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"1 will ask you to hold your questions until the attorneys have had the
opportunity to ask the witness questions. Often times they will ask the question that
you are thinking of and it makes the process go a little smoother if we wait until the
end. When the witness is done, | will ask you if the jury has any questions. If for
some reason | forget to do that — I'm usually pretty good about it but if | forget,
please raise your hand before the witness leaves, because once the witness has
left then we can't — obviously can't ask them a question if they're not here. If the
question is a proper question under the court rules, | will ask it. If not, I'll hoid on to
the question and then at the end of the trial I'll explain to you what the rule was that
prevented me from asking the question.

With that, we're going to just take just a really quick like five minute
break for everybody just to run to the restroom and then we’re going to have
openings. |

During this recess you are admonished not to talk or converse among
yourselves or with anyone else on any subject connected with this trial, or read,
watch or listen to any report of or commentary on the trial or any person connected
with this trial by any medium of information, including without limitation newspapers,
television, the Intemet and radio, or form or express any opinion on any subject
connected with the trial until the case is finally submitted to you.

So if you could all just be back here at 4.05 and then we’'ll get started
with openings.

(Court recessed from 3:54:10 p.m. until 4:03:20 p.m.)
(Whereupon the following proceedings were held
in the presence of the jury)
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THE COURT: We're back on the record in Case No. C265506, State of
Nevada versus Tyrone James.}}i Let the record reflect the presence of all of the
jurors, Mr. James with his counsel, the representatives of the District Attorney's
Office and all of the court staff.

Ms. Kollins.

MS. KOLLINS: Thank you, Judge.
OPENING STATEMENT

BY MS. KOLLINS:

For thé last time today, ladies and gentlemen, good afterncon. On
| behalf of the Clark County Dif;u'ict Attorney’s Office, more specifically the Special
Victim’s Unit, { want to thank‘nyou in advance for the attention that you gave us today
and for the time that you're going to give us over the next couple days. We know
| that you have lives and oblig;'ations that you're setting aside to be here, so for that,
thank you.

This case is about 15-year-old THl] HI- Back in May of 2010
THE 'ived here in Las Vegas with her mother and her siblings. Her mom’s
| name is Theresa Allen. Theresa Allen has known the defendant since she was
eleven.or twelve years old, fnet him here in Las Vegas, but between about 1994 and
2008 they didn’t see each other. Theresa Allen was married to another individual.
That individual was incargéfated. At a chance meeting in 2008 with the defendant
| at a mutual friend's house,;Theresa began to speak to Tyrone; befriended him.

| That friendship turned romantic and he began to spend time around her and her

S

| children. The couple lived together from sometime around August of 2008 until

| January 2010, and that's when - these dates are approximate — that's when the -
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defendant moved in with a family member.
From January 2010 through April, May of 2010, he was barely around.
He didn't live there. Their relationship as it had been had come to an end. No

longer responsible for anything to do with the kids, disciplining them or anything

else. In April of 2010, Theresa had a car accident — that's the victim's mom —and -

they began to communicate again. He did some things for her, gave her rides
places, helped her with errands, and they began to communicate a little bit again.

On May 14th, the school year was not yet over. T goes to
a school where they start about 10:00 o'clock in the morning. And the defendant
in a philanthropic gesture oﬁérs to pay an electric bill for mom, and he tells mom
he's going to pay the electric’ bill and he’s going to take his grandmother fishing.
And he stops by their residence and THI is asleep, and she hears the |
defendant come in her room He takes off her top, he puts his hands around her
neck. She tries to get to her cell phone. She drops it; he takes it away from her
and puts it in his pocket. She’s able to get up and she moves to her sister’s bed.
The defendant then comes and drags her into the living room, puts her on the floor,
puts his fingers in her vagina, puts his penis in her vagina, and eventually stops.
He does not ejaculate. WHy are you doing this, she asks him. Shut up or I'll snap
your fucking neck, is what he tells her.

it's time for per to go to school. He’s going to take her to school, but
he says to her, I'm afraid of who you're going to tell. Who are you going to call?
He gives her her phone back. He takes her to schooi. Until she gets to a point of
safety at school, she has no adult to talk to. She texts her little sister. Her little
sister, Denise, sends her mom a text message this very day, this very rﬁoming
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within just a couple hours of the assault. And mom gets THl] on the phone
because in mast middle schools you can't talk on your cellular phone, you can'’t text
or you'll get your phone taken away. But when mom gets her child on the phone,
her child is crying. And she makes her child give the phone to the teacher and get
her to the principal’s office or to somewhere where she can get some help and her
mom can come get her.

So her mother comes to get her at school. She’s upset, she’s ¢rying.
Metro is called. Patrol comes out to the homé. Detectives come out to the home.
The child is taken by a patrol;officer with her mother to Sunrise Hospital where
she is seen by a nurse practi%cioner and by Dr. Vergara. And Dr. Vergara does a —
kind of a three stage exam, if you will. They take a history to find out why the child
is there. They do a triage to make sure there is no acute injury, bleeding, brdken
bones, something that needé immediate attention, take her respiration, then
ultimately they do a sexual assault examination on this child. And when they look
at her genitalia, there is swelling at the introitus of her vagina, her genital opening,
which we anticipate Dr. Vergara will tell you is consistent with some penetrating
trauma, penetrating — not necessarily an injury because there was not bleeding,
but there was swelling and redness.

Thereafter Detectives Tomaino and Hatchett are contacted. They
contact TH the ER They take her statement. Detective Tomaino
eventually makes contact with Mr. James, who corroborates the fact that he was at
the house and he was there and he did drive the child to the school. So. he admits
his presence in that home at that time, at that location with that child. And she's
a teenager, and she’ll tell you that when he was with mom she didn't like him.
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One of the details | did not recount for you — excuse me, it's late in the
day — is when she notices him that day when he’s putting his fingers in her vagina,
he has gloves on his hands, the kind of gloves that you would see in a medical
office or the kind of gloves that some people might use to clean the house. About
seven or eight days after this incident, mom is cleaning house. She looks under the
bed and there’s an Air Jordan shoe box that's filled with rubber gloves, something
foreign to that location. | mean, there might have been rubber gloves in the house
under the sink, but not under the bed in a shoe box, and she turns those over to
the detectives.

You're going to héar about another girl in this case, and her name is
Nefertia Charles. Nefertia's name does not appear in the Information as offenses

fdr which this defendant stands charged before you today. But her testimony is

- relevant to you in a very limited way, as ruled on by this Court. You may look at

what this other young woman has to tell you to measure this defendant’s intent,
motive, opportunity and lack of mistake or accident in the immediate offense.

In 2005 the defendant was married to Tahisha James. She had a
stepdaughter, Nefertia Charles. The defendant shared two children with Tahisha
James. They shared a residence here in Las Vegas. And in March of 2005, the
first ime Mr. James successfully got his hands on Nefertia Charles, he entered
her bedroom, took her to a gé:cant room in that home, said he needed to check her
vagina and proceeded to digitally penetrate that girl. At that time Nefertia Charles
was twelve years old. The second occasion Mr. James perpetrated on Nefertia
was later in March of 2005. He woke her up, took her ciothes off, attempted to
get his penis in her vagina, and inartfully ended up putting it in her anal opening.
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She was twelve years old.

The third time Mr.jJames got his hands on Nefertia Charles, he
wrestled her until he got her clothes off. She successfully got away from him, got
to the bathroom. She locked the door. He picked the ddor lock. And against this
child’s will, put his penis in her vagina. The last and final time, before she told, he
crawied into bed with her, she began to scream and hit on him. Again, in the middle
of the night, she was asleep on this occasion and he tried to ger her underwear off,
and her grandmother caught them and the conduct stopped. Those acts against
Nefertia Charles that the State will present to you, again, are for your consideration
as to Mr. James' intent, his oﬁportunity, his motive in touching and sexually
assaulting THI. as well as that that sexual assault was not the product of some
type of mistake or accident. |

That is the subgtance of the evidence that you will hear in this case.
And again, on behalf of the Clark County District Attorney’s Office, the Special
Victim’'s Unit and myself and Mr. Pandelis, we thank you for your attention.

THE COURT: Thank you, Ms. Kollins.
Mr. Cox -~ or I'm sorry, Mr. Page.
OPENING STATEMENT

BY MR. PAGE: |

Good aftemgc;n, ladies and gentlemen. | thank you for bearing with us
for a few more minutes of your attention. This is a case — this is a case where the
State is trying to prove zero plus zero equals one, but the evidence will show that

zero plus zero still equals zero.

On May 14th, Tyrone James had his day all planned out for him. He
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waé going to run an errand for a good friend of his, Theresa Allen, and then he was
going to go fishing with his grandma. The errand consisted of dropping off a dog
and getting some food, and then also picking up a bill, a power bill so he could go
and pay it for her. Then after that he was going to go pick up his grandma and they
were going to go fishing at Sunset Park the remainder of the day.

He arrived at the home of Theresa Allen, 207 North Lamb, and not
expecting anybody to be there, Mr. James planﬁed to quickly run in, drop of the
dog, feed it, grab the bill and get out. However, upon entering the apartment, Mr.
James is surprised to find TH ] I there at home, the 15-year-old daughter
of his friend, Theresa. He first takes care of his business, feeds the dog, grabs the
bill, and as he arrived it was 9:40. He asked her why she wasn't at school and did
she need a ride to go to school. She said yes. She (sic) picked him (sic) up and
he took her to school.

Mr. James draps off TIl at school and continues his day as he
planned, to go pick up his grandma. He goes home and gets ready for the fishing
day, and then he receives a call. He receives a call from Theresa. And this is when
Theresa makes him aware of the allegation that Tl is making against him,
sexual assault. He then agrees to immediately turn around, and he goes back and
meets with Theresa. At that point he explained exactly what he did and he denies
the allegation.

He then begins again to go on the fishing trip with his grandma}. While
he gbes out, he's en route to go to Sunset Park, he receives another phone cali,
this time from Metro, from the Las Vegas Police Department, and they are asking
him if they can speak with him. And immediately he turns -- he stops, turns around,
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drops off his grandma and goes and meets with Metro.

The evidence will show that Mr. James did not commit sexual assault
on THI HE. There are several things to — the evidence will show. First
of all, the evidence will show that Mr. James fully cooperated. He stopped what
he was doing and immediately when down there and spoke with the officers. He
offered to give them any help that they needed. He offered to give them DNA. The
evidence will show that his behavior was consistent with that of an innocent man.

You will also hear that T lllcpenly —- (sorry for my writing) —
openly disliked Mr. James prior to making this allegation. You will also not hear
a shred of evidence — physical evidence against Mr. James. You will see no
scratches, no bruises, no abrasions or any marks that would be consistent to what
T- testified to, or will testify to. You will not hear of any medical findings
or DNA. You will not hearing anything that will corroborate her story and her
allegations. And you will also hear that her story changes. The evidence you will
hear will show that the State's case is weak. In an attempt to hide the weaknesses
of these cases, the State will have Nefertia Charles testify.

MS. KOLLINS: ¥m going to object as to argument.
THE COURT: Sustained. The jury is to disregard that last comment.
BY MR. PAGE:

The State will have Nefertia Charles testify. Nefertia will — Nefertia
will talk about allegations that she made against Mr. James approximately five years
ago. That these allegations -- immediately upon making these allegations that she
became uncooperative and no longer wanted to pursue these allegations against

Mr. James. The testimony that you will hear as to Nefertia is also that you will not
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hear a single shred of evidence as to any of the testimony that Nefertia brings
against Mr. James. Fﬁrthermore, her testimony changes from the time that she
makes her initial report to the report that she makes now five years later. These —
This i'é;“;vhat you will hear, is what you will hear testify from the two girls that the
State would put on for evidence.

Now, you heard in the jury — when we were selecting the jury there
were numerous questions that you can - if you believe the testimony of a witness,
you can find guilt just by believing the testimony of that withess. We ask you to
listen to the testimonies that are provided with an open mind. We ask you to
hold the State to their burden. And that these are the reasons why we ask you to
demand more than just uncorroborated testimony because, ladies and gentlemen,
zero plus zero does not equal one, it equals zero. And accordingly, we ask you to
return a verdict of not guilty against our client, Mr. James.

THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Page, would you mind just moving the white
board/;)ut of the way.

MR. PAGE: Of course.

THE COURT: And State, call your first witness.

MS. KOLLINS: The State calls Detective Daniel Tomaino.

THE COURT: This is a good time for everyone to stand up and stretch if you
want to.

DETECTIVE DANIEL TOMAINO

Having been called as a witness and being first duly sworn, testified as follows:

THE CLERK: Thank you, you may be seated.

MS. KOLLINS: Good éfternoon, sir, How are you?
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THE WITNESS: Very good.

THE COURT: Ms. Kollins, could you wait just one second?

MS. KOLLINS: Oh, I'm sorry.

THE COURT: Good afternoon, sir. Could you please state your name or
spell — state your name and then spell the whole thing for the record.

THE WITNESS: Yes. Daniel Tomaino. D-a-n-i-e-l T-o-m-a-i-n-o.

THE COURT: Thank you. Go ahead.

© MS. KOLLINS: My épologies. | was going to have him spell his name.
THE COURT: No prablem.
MS. KOLLINS: May | approach your clerk very briefly?

“ THE COURT: You may.

it

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. KOLLINS:

" Q Sir, how are you employed?
“ A With Las Vegas Metro.
Q How long have you been so employed?
A Six and a half years.
Q In what capacity are you employed now?
/ A I'm a detective with Child Sex Abuse.
Q How long have you been a detective with Child Sex Abuse?
A Nine months.
Q Prior to being a detective with Child Sex Abuse, what was your
assignment?
A Property crimes detective.
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~Q  And prior to that?
A Patrol.
Q Turning your attention to May of 2010, were you assigned as a
detective in the Child Sexual Abuse Bureau?
A Yes, | was.
Q And in May of 2010, how long had you been there?
A Five months.

Q Did you receive a call out involving a child by the name of TN

A Yes, | did.
Q  Tell me how you received that information?
A Iltwas asame day call, called into the CPS hotline. It identified that

a victim was at | believe home right at that point in time. A patrol was out with the
victim at the time, and they stated that she had been a victim of sexual assault
possibly by a Tyrone James.

Q So part of protocol, if you will, with Metro is if a patrol officer responds
and it's a crime that's subject to some kind of specialization like sex assault or

homicide, then a detective bureau is called?

A Yes.
Q Is that what happened on this occasion?
A Yes.

- Q Did you give any directives to the patrol officer that was at the

residence regarding the child victim?

A She needed to be transported to Sunrise Hospital so the SCAN exam
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could be conducted by the nurses.
Q Did that in fact happen?
Yes.
Do you know the name of the officer that transported her?
i do not.
Did you eventually also go to Sunrise Hospital?

Yes.

O r DO r L

With whom and when did you go there?

A Almost immediately, which would have been about 1:30, 1:45 that
| met with THI 2t the hospital.

Q And we're talking in the afternoo-n of May 14th, 20107

A Yes. |

Q And what did you do when you got there?

A | spoke with TIJlland spoke with the nurses that were there
that were attending her to identify exactlywhat' it was that we were going to need
samples from, and then conducted an interview with T

Q | Where was TIJJJlJwithin the hospital when you arrived?

A | believe she was back in the ~ one of the little side rooms with the
nurse and her mother.

Q = Is that also known as a Quiet Room?

A No, they weren't in the Quiet Room yet. They were actually inthe
examination room.

Q  Were you able to interview THI 2t Sunrisé?

A Yes, | was.
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Q
A
Q

And did you record and have that interview translated (sic)?

Yes, 1 did.

After your interview concluded with THI. what did you do vis-a-vis

this investigation?

A

Made contact with the nurse and let her know exactly what it was that

| was looking for. She conducted her SCAN exam and then | made contact with my

fellow detective, who was already trying to make contact with Tyrone.

Q
Tyrone?

A

Q

A

Q
him to do?

A

And who was the other detective that was trying to make contact with

Detective Hatchett.

Did Detective Hatchett also go to the residence that day?

Yes, he did.

After you made contact with Detective Hatchett, what did you direct

Try to locate any of the items that should have been in there, which

would have been part of a cell phone and any other items possibly locating a crime

scene.

o P D

A

the morming.

Did you recover anything from Sunrise?
Yes. It was a shirt, a nightshirt.
And what was the relevance of those clothing items?

It was the one that she was supposed to have been wearing during

MS. KOLLINS: May | approach your clerk, Your Honor?

THE COURT: You may.
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MS. KOLLINS: May | approach the witness?
THE COURT: You may.
BY MS. KOLLINS:
Q Showing you what’s been marked for purposes of identification State’s

Proposed Exhibit 2, and previously shown to defense counsel, do you recognize
State's Proposed 27

A Yes.

Q What is that?

A It should be the nightshirt and a consent to search card of the suspect
vehicle when he arrived at 7-11.

Q Okay. How is it that you recognize State’s Proposed 27

A It's the evidence that | impounded.

Q Okay. Substantially ih the samé condition as the last time you saw it?

A Exactly.

MS. KOLLINS: Okay. Move for the admission of 2 and its contents.

THE COURT: Mr. Cox?

MR. COX: No opposition.

THE COURT: Two will be admitted.

MS. KOLLINS: Thank you.
BY MS. KOLLINS:

Q You mentioned a secondary item beyond the nightshirt that's
contained within State’s Admitted 2. Can you tell me about that item?

A It's a consent to search card by a Tahisha Scott, which was the
secondary individual that had driven to the 7-11, which was the meet spot for
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Tyrone and my partner.

Q And you did not actually obtain that consent to search card, that was
obtained by who?

A Detective Hatchett.

Q Okay. After you spoke to THIIEEE at the hospital, what did you do
the very next thing? |

A After —

Q After the nurse. After you left the hospital, is what I'm trying to get to.

A | hadn't left yet. | was in contact with my partner, who was trying to
make contact with Tyrone. When Tyrone showed up, he was given the opportunity
to look through the vehicle that he had driven there in for any other evidence, if that
was even possible, and then inétructed him to have the patrol officer transport
Tyrone to CCDC, Clark County Detention Center.

Q So Detective Hatchett, pursuant to that consent card that’s contained

within Two searched Tyrone James' vehicle, but you were not present for that

search?

A | was not there.

Q After you gave instructions to have Mr. James transported, what if
anything did you do next?

A He was transported to Clark County Detention Center. | basically left
Sunrise Hospital and went and met the patrol officer at Clark County Detention
Center.

Q And thereafter did you meet with Mr. Jémes?

A Yes, | did.
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Q And did you have a conversation?

A Yes, | did.

Q And prior to that conversation taking p!ace, did you read him his rights
pursuant to the Miranda decision?

A Yes, | did.

Q And what are those righté as you read to him, as you know them
today?

A You have the right to remain silent. Anything you say can and will
be used against you in a court of law. You have the right to the presence of an
attorney. If you cannot afford an attorney, one will be afforded for you.

Q Did Mr. James indicate to you that he understood those rights?

A Yes.

Q Did he indicate to you his willingness and ability to waive those rights
and continue to speak to you?

A Yes, he did.

Q And we're not going to go through his entire statement, but did you
ask him where he was that moming?

A Yes, | did.

Q And what if anything did he tell you?

A He stated he had been over at THl] HIll home in the moming
and had taken her to school.

Q So he did not dispute being at the residence that morning?

A No.

Q Did he telf you what his plans were for after he took T to
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school?

A | believe it was to go fishing with his grandma, but I'm not sure that
his grandma was actually his grandma.

Q Did he mention something to you about paying of some bills or
anything like that?

A He might have.

Q What if anything did you learn about where in the residence, T
H residence this conduct took place?

A It was supposed to be in the living room in front of the TV, her room,
and | believe her mother's room.

Q Did you leam if there was any personal property damaged during this
incident? |

A A cell phone.

Q And whose cell phone was that?

A THIE:.

Q And how was it damaged? If you know.

A it was | believe like an I-phone or a Biackberry, and it had a plastic
case surrounding it that was a protective case, and it was basically — a third of it
was like broken off of it.

Q After May 14th, 2005 (sic), and when you had an occasion to be able
to look around the residence and you impounded these items, did you have another
day that you did some investigative work in this case?

A Yes, | did.

Q And when was that and what did you do?
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A - It was on the 18th, which would have been about four or five days

later. | was calied by TH] Il mother and she stated that she had found

a box of Michael Air Jordans that were sitting under her bed that had some rubber

gloves inside.
Q And with that information, what did you do?

A Contacted the D.A.'s Office and asked for whether or not this would be

7 i evidentiary; then made contact back with Tl HEElll mother and went aver

to her home and went right into her home with TN HIIE mother to where
the evidence was sup;;osed to be located, removed the box and emptied out its
contents, which happened to be a bunch of rubber gloves.

Q Where in the home did you see the gloves first? Would that be under
the bed, or were they removed for you?

A Under the héad of the bed in her room. But they had pulled them out
and put them on top of the bed.

Q Why did gloves have any significance to you regarding this
investigation?

A THI had stated during her interview, in her disclosure she had
stated that the suspect was supposed to have been wearing gloves during the
incident. |

| Q Did you in fact take possession of those gloves?

A | did.

Q And what if anything did you do with them?

A | impounded them, and they are now sitting over there.

MS. KOLLINS: Permission to approach?
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THE COURT: All nght.

MS. KOLLINS: Showing defense counsel what's been marked for purposes
of identification as State's Proposed 1. If | may approach the witness?

THE COURT: You may.
BY MS. KOLLINS:

Q Showing you what's been marked as State's Proposed 1 for purposes

of identification, do you recognize State's 17

| do.
Q What is State's 1?
A Multiple rubber gloves impounded by me.
Q Okay. How is it that you recognize that envelope as that particular
item?
A It's the same packaging that | impounded.

Q Does it also have an Event Number unique to this case, as well as
your P number, which is your personnel number?

A Yes, it does.

Q Remain in substantially the same condition as the last time you saw it?

A Exactly.

MS. KOLLINS: | would move for the admission of State’s 1.

THE COURT: Mr. Cox?

MR. COX: No objection.

THE COURT: State's 1 will be admitted.
BY MS. KOLLINS:

Q And I'm not going to open this. What kind of rubber gloves are we

I-260
JAMESO121

PA157




10
11

12

13 |

14
1
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

talking about here?

A Medical gloves.

Q Latex; just regular medical gloves?

A Latex, powdered.

Q Okay. Now, the particular gloves that were in this box, you could not
identify any of them as being new, used, anything like that?

A They looked like they were relatively new, like they were fresh out of
the box. | couldn't really determine.

Q And within the Nike box, the Nike shoe box, was the glove box, if you

will, inside there, or was it just loose gloves within the shoe box?

A Loose gloves.

Q Now, you had a previous consent to search the house, correct?

A Yes, verbal.

Q On May 14th, 2010?

A Yes.

Q | And you did not find the gloves on that date?

A No.

Q On that date, given the information you knew, was there any reason

for you to look in mom’s bedroom?
A Not to my knowledge. it was to the knowledge of Detective Hatchett.
Hatchett was the one who was doing the —

Q But you were directing Detective Hatchett —

A Yes.
Q — correct? So based on the information you had back on May 14th,
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was there any reason to go within mom’s room under the bed?
A No.
Q Because none of the activity happened in there, is that correct?
A Some of it did, but that wasn't where the primary event occurred.
MS. KOLLINS: Indulge me for just one moment, Detective. It's been a long
day and I'm double-checking myself here. Okay?
THE WITNESS: Um-hm.
MS. KOLLINS: Judge, at this time I'll pass the witness.
THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Cox?
MR. COX: Thank you, Judge. One moment, Judge, I'm going to pull the
podium back.
THE COURT: That's fine.
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. COX:
Good afternoon.
Good afternoon.
Now, you interviewed Tyrone James on May 14th?
Yes.
You read him his Miranda rights?
Yes, | did.
And he was given the opportunity not to speak to you?

Yes.

But he chose to waive those warnings and speak to you nonetheless?

> 0 > P > 0 > PO PO

Yes.
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1 Q Even though he was advised that his words would be used against
2 ﬁ him?
3 A Yes.
4 Q Anything that was incriminating?
5 A Yes.
6 Q And you told him that he was being very cooperative?
7 A Yes.
8 Q Was that a lie or was that the truth?
9 A That was the truth.
10 Q Okay. Did you lie to Mr. James during the interview?
11 " A No.
12 Q Are you sure?
13 A Pretty certain.
14 MS. KOLLINS: Objection. Argumentative and foundation.
15 MR. COX: Absolutely.
16 THE COURT: Sustained. Mr. Cox, if you could just lay a foundation, please.
17 ‘ MR. COX: Cenrtainly.

18 | BY MR. COX:

19 Q Have you had an opportunity to review the interview you conducted
20 | with Mr. James?

21 A | have not looked at it, no.

22 Q Okay. So in all fairness, there was no — Going back a little bit, you

23 || were with the CPS worker when you interviewed THIE IS, correct?

24 A | believe Lizette Woods, yes.

[-263
JAMES0124




9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23

24

Q

Okay. Lizette — you are correct, Lizette Woods. And you looked at

THI I to look for bruises or scratches, correct?

>0 O » 0O P

Q

Yes.

And none was found?

Yes.

And you were looking for that?
Yes.

But you told Mr., James that in fact you had found bruises and

scratches. Do you recall that?

A
Q

| do not.

Okay.

MR. COX: Court's indulgence. We're getting his statement now.

| would refer Court and counsel to page 13. May | approach, Judge?

THE COURT: You may.

BY MR. COX:

o > O P DO PP PO O Pr D

Did you bring a copy with you, by any chance?

| did not.

Okay. I'd ask you to refer to page 13.

Okay.

Have you had a chance to read it?

| have.

Okay. I'm going to retrieve the statement, if | can.

No probiem.

Now, you in fact told him that you did find marks and bruises on
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b T "I correct?

2 A Yes, | did.
3 Q So that was a lie?
4 A Yes.
5 Q Because it didn't occur, right?
6 A Correct.
7 Q Okay. And that was a ploy you used to try and get Mr. James to make
8 || an incriminating statement?
9 | A Yes.
10 Q Did it work?
11 A No.
12 Q He maintained his innocence, didn't he?
13 A Yes, he did.
14 Q Even though you told him there was evidence that wasn't there?
15 A Yes.
16 Q Now, later in the interview did Mr. James volunteer that he would give
17 | you DNA?
18 A | don't remember.
19 Q Okay.
20 A He might have.
21 Q All right.
22 MR. COX: May I refer Court and counsel to page 18. May | approach,
23 || Judge?
24 THE COURT: You may.
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1] BY MR. COX:
2 Q Page 18.
3 A Got it.
4 Q it says DNA (pointing to document).
5 A Right there {witness reading).
6 Q Okay?
7 A Okay. (Witness hands document to Mr. Cox)
8 Q Did he in fact volunteer to you DNA if you wanted to take any?
9 A Yes, he did.
10 Q Okay. Now, is there a reason why when Ms. Kollins talks to you
11 " you have a really good memory, but when | talk to you, you don't?
12 § MS. KOLLINS: Objection, argumentative. Move to strike that.
13 MR. COX: Okay.
14 THE COURT: Counsel épproach.
15 (Bench conference begins)
16 ! MR. COX: 1think it goes to bias, Judge.
17 MS. KOLLINS: Your interpretation (indiscernible) is absolutely irrelevant.
18 MR. COX: This is a very short statement. It's not — (indiscernibie).
19 THE COURT: Mr. Cox, | don't think we need to get into a confrontation with

20 | the witness over this. Certainly if you feel that that’s the case, that’'s something that

21 || you could point out in your closing.

22 || MR. COX: Okay. I'll with— Il strike it, Judge. I'm sorry.
23 THE COURT: Okay.

24 (Bench conference concluded)
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1§ BY MR. COX:

2 Q Detective, I'll strike that question, okay?

3 A Okay.

4 Q Okay. Now, you mentioned a broken cell phone in this case, a broken

5 || cell phone case?
6 A Yes.

7 Q Okay. Now, forensically are you able to determine when a break

8 Il occurred?

9 A No.
10 | Q Okay. So you're relying on T} to tell you when this occurred?
11 A Yes.
12 Q Okay. Because you really don’t know exactly when it occurred with

13 | any real certainty, do you?

14 A No.

15. Q  Okay. So that evidence came from T HEE telling you?

16 A Yes.

17 Q  And the reliability goes to TN HER"

18 A Yes.

19 Q Now, in this case did you monitor the police dispatch, the 9-1-1 calls,

20 §| or did you review it?

21 | . A | did not review it and | wasn’t monitoring.

22 Q You didn’t. Okay. But you did talk to — Did you have an opportunity
23 || to review the SANE or SAINT report after it was completed at the hospital?

24 A Yes.
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1 Q  Okay. And that was before you interviewed either TN SN

2 | or Tyrone James?

3 A No. It was after. It was way after. It wouldn't have been at the
4 | interview of THIR. and it wasn't at the interview of Tyrone because it wasn't

5| given to me until later.

6 Q Okay. But you did have a chance to talk to the nurses?
7 A Yes. |
8 Q And the doctor, or no?
9 I A Not the doctor.
10 Q Okay. Did you ask them whether or not she reported that she had

11 | been penetrated?

12 A Say that one more time.

13 Q  Did you ask the nurses whether or not THEEEE HIE had reported
14 | to them that she had been penetrated?

15 MS. KOLLINS: Objection, double hearsay as to what TJjjijj said to the
16 || nurse and what the nurse reported to the detective.

17 | THE COURT: Sustained.

18 || BY MR. COX:

19 Q Now, you had got involved around two o’clock in the afternoon on the

20 || day in question?

21 A Yes.

22 Q Now, it's my understanding that she got to school around ten o’clock.
23 A Yes.

24 “ Q Why the delay in contacting you or getting you involved, or the
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Metropolitan Police Department involved?

A | think it was supposed to have happened sometime around ten
o'clock. She had gone to school. She was in school for about forty-five minutes
to an hour. She texted a friend or a cousin, and the cousin told the mother and the
mother went and picked her up. The mother picked her up and brought her home.
By then it was sometime around noon. They had ‘some kind of a meet and greet
between Tyrone, mom and TIl] at home. Tyrone left sometime around noon.
Mom decided to call the police. The police showed up, and patrol advised CPS
and myself and we eventually responded.

Q  Okay. So this isn't a case where T called the police immediately,
that you're aware of?

A Correct.

Q Okay. In fact ~ Now, did you document the text messages that were
received between the friends?

A No. |

Q  No. So we don't really know what was said between TN "IN
and her friends ihat sparked her mother to come to school and pick her up?

A Do not.

Q Now, her mother — Are you aware whether or not the mother called the
police immediately?

A Say that —

The mother did not cali the police immediately, did she?

Q
A No, she did not.
Q She did not. In fact, notwithstanding this allegation that you've heard
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of, she did not call the police, she chose to meet with Mr. James?

A

> 0 P D O PO P PO

Q
days later?
A

Q

Correct.

And they had a deliberation, as you mentioned in your report?
Um-hm. Yes.

After you interviewed THIIIEN HI. she mentioned gloves?
Yes.

Did you send somebody to the house to look for gloves?

Yes.

But they didn’t find any gloves?

No.

But somebody discovered gloves in the house approximately five

“Yes.

Okay. So the police come into the home to look for a piece of

evidence that would be consistent with her story and it’s not there. Five days later

you're called;
A
Q

conversation.

Q

come get the gloves, we found them.
Yes.

Is that correct?

Yes.

Okay. Did you look for jubricant?

| believe | instructed them to. | don't remember the extent of our

You don’'t remember? Do you have notes you want to review to

24 || double-check that?
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| don't have notes for that, no. .

Have you reviewed your report prior to today?

> 0 P

Yes, | have.

Q Did you instruct — Did you mention anything in your report about

5 “ lubricant?

A No.

Q Okay. Are you aware that later on THlichanged her story to
include lubricant?

A No, ! did not.

Q Okay. Because if she would have mentioned that early on, you would
have put that in your report, correct?

A Correct.

MS. KOLLINS: Objection. Foundation -

MR. COX: Okay.

MS. KOLLINS: — and argumentative as to changed story.

MR. COX: Well, okay. |

MS. KOLLINS: Well -

THE COURT: Just a second.

MR. COX: 'm somrry. Go ahead.

THE COURT: Sustained. If you would just rephrase the question, Mr. Cox.

MR. COX: Okay.

THE COURT: Let’s just move on.
BY MR. COX:

Q Is it fair to say that if THJJHI would have mentioned anything
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about lubricant on May 14th, you would have put it in your report?

2 A Yes.

3 Q Okay. Was it in your report?

4 A No.

5 Q  Thank you. And in all fairness, you doubted THIEN HIE story,
6 | -didn’t you?

7 MS. KOLLINS: Objection as — objection as to his commenting on credibility

8 | of a withess.

9 THE COURT: Sustained.
10 | BY MR. COX:
11 Q  Okay. Well, let me ask you this. Did you confront THEEE I

12 § regarding the fact that she did not have marks or bruises on her body that would be

13 §| consistent with her story?

14 A Yes.

15 Q Okay. So you asked her about that?

16 A Yes.

17 Q Okay. And you were looking for an explanation?
18 A Yes.

19 Q Okay. In fact, you went as far as even asking her to take a polygraph?
20 A Yes.

21 MS. KOLLINS: Objection. Move to strike.

22 THE COURT: The jury is to disregard that.

23 MR. COX: Court’s induigence.

24 THE COURT: That last answer is stricken.
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MR. COX: I'll pass the witness, Judge.
THE COURT: Okay, thank you.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. KOLLINS:

Q Detective, when you spoke to the defendant about DNA, there wasn't
any specific reference to the source of that DNA, was there?

A No.

Q | So he could have been talking about saliva, semen, epithelial, touch
DNA?

A Yes.

Q | mean, as far as he knew. You didn’t talk to him specifically about
what kind of DNA you were looking for?

A No.

Q Okay. So he had already admitted physical contact or at least being
in the proximity of that child that day?

A Proximity, yes.

Q Okay. So Mr. Cox asked you if you lied to him. Have you conducted
a lot of interviews as a detective?

A Yes, | have.

Q What are one of the techniques that you employ in order to elicit
information from suspects?

A Taking specific information from the victims and throwing that back at
the suspect, identifying the fact that even if we have not found the item we basically
state that we have.
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Q
A

Q

Also known as a ruse?
Yes.

In your experience if you confront somebody with a piece of evidence

that will implicate them, are you more than likely or more often to get responsive

information or information you're seeking?

A

oo O X DO P D

Fifty-fifty.

But you do it for a reason. You don't do it just to lie to them?
No.

You don't do it to trick them?

No.

And you don't do it to show them that you’re smarter than them?
No.

You do it in order that they will give you information that inculpates

them in the crime that you're investigating?

A

o P O P D

A

Yes.

Okay. You arrested Tyrone James that day, correct?
Yes.

Based on what?

Probable cause.

And probable cause is your standard for what?

For whether or not a reasonable person would believe that the person

had committed the crime.

Q
A

Okay. And that's your standard to make an arrest?

Yes.
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Q  So based on your discussions with TIlll and your discussions
with the nurses and your discussions with Mr. James, you determined that you had
enough 1o make an arrest?

MR. COX: Obijection.

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MR. COX: His determination is not conclusive. it's up to the jury to
determine whether or not —

THE COURT: Sustained.

BY MS. KOLLINS:

Q Mr. Cox mentioned lubricant somewhere. |s that anywhere in your
report?

A No.

Q Do you have any recollection of that being made an evidentiary topic
anywhere in this case?

A No. Simply rubber gloves.

Q  And again, you did not conduct the search at Tili}'s residence,
correct?

A No. That was detective Hatchett.

Q He asked you whether you instructed Detective Hatchett to look for
lube. If lube was nowhere in this case, why would you even instruct him to do that?

Or maybe | misunderstood your answer on cross-examination.

A Based on sexual assaults, that would be one of the things that would

potentially be used; Vaseline or K-Y jelly or something.

Q Was that information that you had gleaned from the victim or
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something that you thought in and of yourself would have been relevant?
A Experience.
MS. KOLLINS: Okay. No more redirect, Judge.
THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Cox?
MR. CO.X: Briefly, Judge. Just two questions — almost.
RECROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. COX:

Q Now, it is possible to lift DNA from any surface of a person's skin,
correct?

MS. KOLLINS: Objection. Beyond the scope of his expertise.
BY MR. COX: |

Q As a sexual assault detective, are you aware -

THE COURT: Sust— Counsel approach.

MR. COX: I'll rephrase, Judge.
BY MR. COX:

Q Are you aware as to whether or not it's possible to lift DNA from

someone’s body when they've had contact with somebody?

A Yes.
Q Okay. Itis possible?
A Yes.
Q Are you aware in your investigation whether or not DNA was lifted from
THE S
A If it was, it was during the SCAN exam.
Q Okay. Are you aware as to whether or not any evidence of Tyrone
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A Nothing that I've been made aware of.

Q Okay. And in fact, Mr. James offered his DNA?

A Yes.

MR. COX: Thanks. I'm sorry, one more question, Judge.

BY MR. COX:

Q Now, so you're not — are you aware or not that later on in your
investigation that T} HIJ} mentioned lubrication?

A | was not aware.

MR. COX: Okay. Thank you.

THE COURT: Okay. Do we have any questions from the jurors? No? Okay.

Thank you, Detective. You are free to go.

THE WITNESS: Thank you.
THE COURT: Okay. Ladies and gentlemen, we're going to go ahead and
break for the evening.

During this recess you are admonished not to talk or converse among
yourselves or with anyone else on any subject connected with this trial, or read,
watch or listen to any report of or commentary on the trial or any person connected
with this trial by any medium of information, including without limitations newspapers,
television, the Intermnet and radio, or form or express any opinion on any subject
connected with the trial until the case is finally submitted to you.

Everyone have a good evening. We'll see you back here tomorrow

moming at ten o'clock.

(The jury exits the courtroom)
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(Whereupon the following proceedings were held
outside the presence of the jury)

MS. KOLLINS: Judge, | have a record for outside the presence, if | may.

THE COQURT: Sure. Hold on just a second. Okay.

MS. KOLLINS: | objected on cross-examination to the reference to lubricant
without a foundation. That was sustained. We went back there again. He cross-
examined on it again, still withoﬁt foundation. And unfortunately, the detective left
the stand before | could try to make some ability to repair that. The only reference
about lubrication is prelim testimony where she talks about a lubricated glove,
not lubrication as a separate and distinct item. That's why | asked for foundation
a couple times. Mr. Cox didn't afford that foundation but then went back with a
question, and now | may have a couple more questions for the detective based on
that.

THE COURT: The only questions that Mr. Cox asked on his recross had to
do with DNA.

MR. COX: No, | did.

MS. KOLLINS: He asked about lubrication.

MR. COX: Actually | did ask about lubricant briefly. And the reality is is that
that was testified by —

THE COURT: But you did on —

MR. COX: — THI at the Preliminary Hearing. And | was basically
asking to see if he investigated regarding lubrication.

MS. KOLLINS: Well, and in my mind there’s a distinction between a
lubricated giove and a lubricant that is a separate and distinct item or a bottie or
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a tube of something that exists. And that's why | asked for foundation on cross-
examination because I've read this file, and other than calling a glove lubricated at
Prelim, there was never anything testified to or put in a statement that refers to a
separate and distinct item. Now they're left with the impression'that that item exists
or the child lied about it and it was not collected by investigators. So I'm going to

probably be asking fof permission — | don't know if | can do it through the kid or not,

but | may re-call the detective at this point.

MR. COX: That's fine.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. COX: The reality is is that, you know, at Prelim —

MS. KOLLINS: It may not be that big of a —

THE COURT:; Hold on just — wait a minute. Only one person can takk here
at a time. Okay. What | have is that the detective said it wasn't in his report. He
doesn't recall it ever being an issue in the case. It is — he asked for it — If he asked
for it, which | don't even think was entirely clear. But that was something he would
have requested based on his experience, and he wasn't aware of anything —

MS. KOLLINS: And | agree with all that.

THE COURT: Okay.
MS. KOLLINS: But then the follow-up question was, would it surprise you

| that THIdiscussed lubricant, and lubricant isn’t even the verbatim way it's

discussed in the Prelim transcript. | didn’t know what he was referring to, so I'm
flipping through stuff trying to find it.

THE COURT: Okay.
MS. KOLLINS: But because he didn't lay a foundation for it, it was too late.
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So that’'s — | mean —~

MR. COX: Well, | remember a long delay. | mean —

THE COURT: Okay, well, two things. First of all, there wasn't an objection
when it was asked. But second, | mean, | don't even think he would be the witness
to clear that up with anyway because it had to do with what T-said, not
anything the detective said. He made it pretty clear that that was never in his report.

MS. KOLLINS: Well, to be —~ Well, okay.

THE COURT: So-

MS. KOLLINS: Actually it was objected to.

THE COURT: I'm sorry? Ms. Kollins?

MS. KOLLINS: Well - No, it’s fine.

THE COURT: Am | misunderstanding it? It's just -

MS. KOLLINS: No, it's fine. We'll try to fix it through someone else or else
Fll just re-call him. | mean, | assume he's under my subpoena. | can re-call him
on a very limited issue and ask permission to re-open if we feel it's necessary at
some point.

THE COURT: That's absolutely -

MS. KOLLINS: | just think that the impression is left that the detective
ignored that piece of evidence and that the child later tatked about it and that
something should have been — the implication is Metro should have done something
based on that new piece of knowledge, and it's a non-existent fact. That’s ail I'm
saying.

MR. COX: Okay. | asked if it was pért of his investigation, and I'm inferring
that he was not told about any sort of lube. Now, she can argue whether it's

1-280
JAMESO141

PA177




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

il

I I.—

lubricant, lubrication, you know, whatever form it's in. | was asking to see if it was
part of his investigation. Now, | don't know what there is to clean it up — what there
is to clean up, but if‘s‘he wants to re-call him, so be it. I'll cross-examine him again.

THE COURT: Okay. Anything else anybody wants to make a record of?

MS. KOLLINS: No, it's late. I'm tired.

THE COURT: Okay.

(Court recessed at 5:05:10 p.m. until the following day,
Wednesday, September 22, 2010 at 10:00 a.m.)
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I INTRODUCTION

Petitioner Tyrove James’s prior counsel, Brvan Cox, provided mnctfective]
assistance of counsel during Mr. James’ trial for sexual assault of a minor. Trial counsel’s
irepresentation of Mr. James at trial fell below an objective standard of reasonableness. for

several reasons. First, trial counsel failed to retain an expert to rebut testimony from the|

State’s expert witness that her medical examination of T.H., the victim in this case,

demonstrated Mr. James had sexually assaulted T Second, trial counsel failed to file

{any preirial motions to exclude critical—but highly questionable—evidence from being

{introduced at trial. Third, trial counsel failed to conduct reasonable investigation prior to

trial. Fowrth, trial counsel failed to object {o the State’s use of & highly prejudicial

PowerPomt presentation during its closing argument. As described below, these failings by

trial counsel—individually and collectively—deprived Mr. James of his Sixth Amendment
right to adequate representation.
if. PROCEDURAL HISTORY

On June 23, 2010, the State filed a five-count information charging Mr. James

twith two counts of Sexual Assault With a Minor Under Sixteen Years of Age, in violation
of Nev. Rev, Stat. §§ 200.364 and 200.366 {Counts One and Three); two counts of Open

:'and Gross Lewdness, in violation of Nev. Rev. Stat. § 201.210 (Counts Two and Four); and

one count of Battery With Intent to Commit a Crime, in violation of Nev. Rev. Stat. §

200.400 (Count Five). (See Exh. 4; JAMESO013 (Criminal Information),) Counts One and

Three carried a mandatory minimum sentence of twenty-five years to life. See Nev. Rev.|

(Stat. § 200.366(3)b). Mr. James elected to proceed to a jury trial. Trial commenced on}

Actions).) On Septemiber 23, 2010, the jury entered a verdict finding Mr. James guilty of all

¥ Pursuant to Nev. Rev. Stat. § 200.3771(1), court records which reveal the identity of a
victim of a sexual offense are considered confidential. Thus, to protect the confidentiality
to comply with § 2003771, Mr. James also submits the appendix to this supplemental
petition under seal.
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five counts contained in the criminal information. (See Exh. 14; JAMES04354 (verdict
form}.)

Sentencing occurred op Jamaary 19, 2011, (See¢ Exh. 16; JAMES(462 (minutes of

| isentenecing).) At sentencing, the district court dismissed Counts Two and Four, which were

intended as lesser-included offenses of Counts One and Three. {(/d) The Court then

tsentenced Mr. James to twenty-five years to life on Counts One and Three, and two years
to life on Count Five, all to run concurrent. (fd) The court entered a judgment of
conviction on February 9, 2011, (See Exh. 17; JAMES0464.)

Mz, James filed a timely notice of appeal on March 7, 2011. (See Exh. 1;]

|Court of the State of Nevada, (See Exh. 18; JAMES0475 (opening brief).) On October 31, |

2012, the Supreme Court entered an order atfirming Mr. James® convictions. {See Exh. 19;

I TAMESOS30 (Order of Affirmance & Remuittitur).)

(n March 14, 2013, Mr. James filed a pro se petition for a writ of habeas corpus.

(See Exh. 20; JAMESQ551.) This Court subsequently appointed undersigned counsel to)

represent Mr. James. This Supplemental Petition for Post-Conviction Writ of Habeas

{Corpus follows.

HHI.  STATEMENT OF FACTS

A, The Alleged Sexual Assault

In late 2008, Mr. James began dating Theresa Allen, a Jong-time acquaintance.

| (See Exh. 12, JAMES0223 (Jury Trial Day Two; testimony of Theresa Allen).) Ms. A:Iilien:

112; JAMESQ0218.) For a time, Mr. James lived with Ms. Allen and her children. (Exh. 12

JAMESQ226.) In either late January or early February of 2010, Mr. James moved out of

Ms. Allen’s residence and began lHving with his grandmother. (Bxh. 12; JAMES0227.)

Even after he moved oui, Mr. James and Ms, Allen maintained some sort of romantic

relationship. (/) In April 2010, Ms. Allen was in a car accident. (Exh. 12; JAMES0228.)

Y
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{ 1As Ms. Allen was recovering from the aceident, Mr. James assisted her by driving her to]

| jappointments and running errands. {(/d)

On or about May 14, 2010, Mr. James agreed to help Ms. Allen pay her power

bill. (Exh, 12; JAMES0230.) According to Ms. Allen, Mr. James agreed to pawn his laptop

ito pay the all; Ms. Allen intended to get Mr. James” laptop out of pawn when she received
.Ehie'_r- paycheck. (Jd ) On the morning of May 14, 2010, Ms. Allen spoke to Mr. James on 'the.:
phone as she was getiing ready for work. (Jd) Ms. Allen testified that Mr. James told her
{he was planning to pay her power bill that morning, and then take his grandmother fishing.
L) |

Sometime after that conversation, Ms. Allen took her two younger children to

school and went to work. (/d) T.H., who was a high school sopbomore at the time, planned
ioc walk to school that morning. (Exh. 12; JAMES(149; JAMESOCI37-JAMESQ159.)

According to T.H., she had planned on waking up at 9:20 am. that moming to allow

: herself enough time to get to school. (Exh. 12; JAMES0159.) However, according to T.H,,

she heard a noise that woke up before her alarm went off. (Exh. 12; JAMES0158-

JAMERSQ139.) That noise, T.H. testified, was made by Mr. James, who was standing in her

room, (Jd)

T.H. testified Mr. James jumped on to her bed. (Exh. 12; JAMESO161.) She

reached for her cell phone to call her mother, but the phone fell and Mr. James took it from

her. (Exh. 12; JAMES0162.) T.H. festified she tried to escape Mr. James, but he jumped on
her and grabbed her by the neck. (Jd.) Mr. James then allegedly pulled down the shirt T.H.|
A :W-as wearing, and fook off her underwear. (&) T.H. stated Mr. James pulled her inio the|
31 living room by her amm. {(Exh. 12; JAMESOT62-JAMES0163.) T.H. testified Mr. James.

forced her to lie on the floor, and then penetrated her vagina with his finger for a few]

S | {James was wearing latex gloves. (Exh. 12; JAMESO164-JAMES(166.) T.H. testified that

Mz. James then “pulled out his penis and rubbed 1t inside [her] vagina like between the
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{ ilips.” (Exh. 12; JAMESD166.) T.H. testified Mr, James had his hand on her neck during the

entire encounter. {Jd)

{(Exh. 12; JAMES0168.) After a brief conversation, T.H. got dressed for school. (Exh. 12;
JAMESQ069.) Mr. James then returned her cell phone, and drove her to school. (7d) Shortly

lup. (Exh. 12; JAMES0238.)

1911 -dispatched Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Depariment (LVMPD) officers to Ms.

testified that, consistent with a typical SCAN examination, she examined T.H. “from head

to toe,” and then examined her genital area. (Exh. 12; JAMESO298.) As part of her

{sexual assault and collect pihotographic evidence. (Exh. 12;J AME%UZQQ;) Dr. Vergara also

Mr. James then stopped, and directed T.H. to sii on a couch in the Hving room. |

jafter getting to school, T.H. stated she texted her sister and a friend about what had]
happened ( Exh. ]L JAME SDI .f..:,g TAMESQISS) T,I?L"j_s' .Si'StEI ibrwarded.the Text n’lcsgage.:

to their mother, Ms. Allen. (fd) Ms. Allen left work and went to T.H.”s school to pick T.H.

Ms. Allen later called 911 1o report the alleged assauli. (Exh. 12; JAMES0244.)

they drove Ms. Allen and TH. to Sumrise Children’s Hospital for a sexual assault
examination. (Exh. 11; JAMES0113-JAMES(Q114.)

B. The State’s Expert Witness

At the hospital, TH. was examined by Dr. Theresa Vergara, an atiending
physician at Sunrise Children’s Hospital, (Exh. 12; JAMES(292.) Dr. Vergara conducted a
Suspected Child Abunse and Negleet (SCAN) examination on T.H. to determine whether
she had been sexually assaulted. (Exh. 12; JAMES0293; JAMES(0296.) Dr. Vergara

texamination, Dr. Vergara used a colposcope—a lighied magnifying instrument used (ol

examine and photograph the tissue of the vagina and cervix—ito examine T.H. for signs of

JAMESQO137 (Det. Tamaino testifies that DNA samples were taken during SCAN

The polm@ dm mt Imd Mr James® DNA in the samples Dr. Vergara obtained. (Exh. 1 1

L5
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T.H.’s vaginal area, but did find some generalized swelling to the mtroitus of T.H. s}
vagina. (Exh. 12; JAMESO0300: JAMERG302.) Although Dr. Vergara testified the]
:'generalized swelling she observed could be caused by trauma, she admitied it could bef
caused by other things. (Exh. 12; JAMESQ301; JAMES0307.) Dr. Vergara testified that she |
{discovered T.H. had a urinary tract infection, as well as a vaginal bacterial infection called!

strep agalactiae, as well as another sirep infection. (Exh. 12; JAMES0306-JAMESQ309.)

During her direct examination, Dr. Vergara testified the swelling she found was

iconsistent with trauma. (Exh. 12; JAMES0300-JAMES0301.) On cross~examination, |
thowever, Dr. Vergara admitted her findings were oo non-specific to definitively conclude

ithat the swelling was caused by the alleged assault. (Exh. 12; JAMES0306-JAMES0307.)

counse! did not hire an expert to conduct an independent examination of Dr. Vergara's

report, and did not conduct any other sort of investigation regarding the SCAN report.

C. The Latex Gloves

As noted above, T.H. testified Mr. James was wearing gloves on the morning of

the assault, While Ms. Allen and T.H. were at the hospital, LVMPD Detective Hatchett

searched Ms. Allen’s residence for evidence related 1o the alleged assault. (Exh. 11;

JAMES00115.) The detective did not find any gloves during his search. However, on May |

JAMES(120.) According to Detective Tomaino, the box was sitting on Ms. Allen’s bed

when he arrived at her residence to retrieve them. (Jd)
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The State infroduced the gloves as evidence during Mr. James® irial. (Exh. 11_-;::

ifive-day delay between the alleged assault and Ms. Allen’s purported discovery of the
églm.ffz;s,, trial counsel did not file any motions to preclude the introduction of the gloves at
itrial. Trial counsel also did not object to their introduction during Mr. James® trial. {(Exh.
11; JAMESQ121.) Both Detective Tomaine and Ms. Allen testified about the latex gloves,_'
(U« see also Exh. 12; JAMES0248-JAMES0249; JAMES0261-JAMES0262.)

Trial counsel’s failure to oppose the iniroduction of the gloves is froubling, given |

several reasons,” and directed his investigator to contact Ms. Allen to determine whether

| [she kept any latex, or other, cleaning gloves in her home.” (Exh. 7; JAMES0089

(investigative task list).) On August 3, 2010, trial covnsel’s investigator visited with Ms,

{Allen at her apartment. (Exh. 9 JAMES00%1 (Awgust 3, 2010 investigative

memorandum).) According to the investigator, Ms. Allen stated *police seized a box of
white latex gloves from under her bathroom sink.” (Jd)' Despite his statement that the
gloves were “key™ evidence, however, and trial counsel conducted no further investigation.

. Trial Counsel’s Failure (o Conduct Adequate Investigation

In addition to failing to adequately investigate the isspe regarding the latex|

gloves, the record in this case demonstrates trial counsel did virtually no investigation in

the nearly four months leading up to Mr. James’s trial. Aside from asking his investigator

{to as Ms. Allen about the gloves, the investigative task list in this case indicates trial
counsel conducted only two other investigative tasks: subpoenaing the 911 call Ms. Allen
made on the day of the incident, and visiting Mr. James while he was in custody at the
E.Clark County Detention Center. (Exhs. 8, 9, 10, 11; JAMESQ089-JAMES0092; see also|
{Exh. 21; JAMESO0569 Exh. 23; JAMES0573 (declarations from relatives that trial counsel

did not contact them prior to trial).)

> This statement contlicted with Ms. Allen’s and Detective Tomaino’s testimony at trial
that Ms. Allen had found the gloves in a shoe box under her bed, but trial counsel did not
explore this contlict. |

~J
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{JAMESQ40% (transcripts of closing arguments; Jury Trial Day 3).) During its closing

[(Exh. 15; JAMES0456-JAMES0457), the definitions of certain terms the district court had
included in its instructions to the jury (Exh. 15; JAMES0457-JAMES04358), and the State’s
{summation of its evidence against Mr. James. (Exh. 15; JAMES0458-JAMES460.)

{did not object to the State’s use of this highly suggestive slide. Additionally, there is no
indication trial counsel lodged any objection fo the State’s use of the PowerPont

presentation prior to trial.

{Lyons, 100 Nev. 430 {1984). First, a petitioner must demonstrate deficient performance and

which falls below an objective standard of reasonableness. Id. Second, prejudice is found

la petitioner must “present relevant authority and cogent argument: issues not so presented.
: . _ , : > Y

E. Trial Counsel Failed to Object to the Staie’s Use of a Highly Prejudicial
PowerPoint During its Closing Argament

Closing arguments in this case occurred on September 23, 2010, (Exh. 13;

15; JAMES0456-JAMES(461.) The PowerPoint served to emphasize certain points in the

 1State’s Closing argument, including the alleged crimes outlined the criminal information|

At the end of this presentation, the State told the jury: “Ladies and gentlemen,
after you consider the evidence i this case, the State is confident vou will return a verdict
of gunilty.,” (Exh. 13; JAMES(0420.) As the State was saying this to the jury, it was also
displaying its final PowerPoint slide to the jury: a photography of Mr. James with the word

“GUILTY” emblazoned across his face. (Exh. 15; JAMES0461.) Mr. James’ irial counsel

V., ARGUMENT

A claim of ineffective assistance of counsel is evaluated pursuant to the two part

test set forth in Strickiond v. Washington, 466 U.S. 668, 687 (1984); accord Warden v.
{second, resulting prejudice. Strickland, 466 U.S. at 687. Deficient performance is that-:

{where “there is a reasonable probability that, but for couwnsel’s unprofessional errors, thei

result of the proceeding would have been different.” /d. at 694,
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judicial review of a lawyer’s representation is deferential, a defendant may overcome the

{presumption that the challenged action should be considered sound strategy by identitying

{professionally competent assistance. Id at 690. The reviewing court must evaluate the

tcomplained of conduct under the circumstances and from counsel’s perspective at the time.
| f

not altered the outcome in the case. Sirickland, 466 U.S. at 693. A claim for ineffective

Schrire, 490 F.3d 1103, 1116 (9th Cir. 2007) {(citing Swrickiand, 466 1.8, at 639).

need not be addressed by this cowrt.” Maresca v. State, 103 Nev. 669, 673 (1987). While]

the acts or omissions of counsel that the defendant alleges were not the result of reasonable

professional judgment. Larson v. State, 104 Nev. 691, 689-90 (1988},

Counsel must make a suflicient inquiry mto the relevant facts of his client’s case

MNev. 843, 848 (1996). In evaluating habeas claims, a court thus determines whether; in

light of all the circumstances, the ideniified acts or omissions were outside the range of}

Kirksey v, Stafe, 112 Nev, 980, 087-88 {1996).

a

{assistance of counsel asserts the absence of one of the crucial assurances that the result of

the proceeding was reliable. Id. at 694, As a result, the outcome of a proceeding can be

rendered unreliable, and the proceeding itself unfair, “even if the errors of counsel cannot|

Typically, cowrts accord deference to trial counsel’s performance. Lambright v.

“ISirategic choices made afier thorough investigation of [the relevant] law and facts
relevant to plausible options are virtually unchallengeable.” Strickignd, 466 U.8. at 690

(emphasis added). However,

strategic choices made after less than complete investigation are
reasonable precisely to the extent that reasonable professional judgments
support the limifations on investigation, In other words, counsel has a duty
to make reasonable investigations of to make a reasonable decision that
makes particular investigations unnecessary. In any ineffectiveness case, a
particular decision not fo investigate tmust be directly assessed for
reasonableness in all the circumstances . . .
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Hd. at 690-01; see also Wiggins v. Smith, 539 1.8, 510, 521 (2003) (quoting Strickland, 466
{18, at 690-91). Similarly, a decision not to present a particular defense or not to offer
particular mitigating cvidence is unreasonable unless counsel has explored the issue

sufficiently to discover the facis that nught be relevant to his making an informed decision.

R SRR

appropriate attorney conduct, “general principles bave emerged regarding the duties ofj

Jderiminal defense attorneys that inform owr view as to the ‘objective standard of}

SO Be -3 o

fduty to investigate.” Summerlin v. Schriro, 427 ¥ 3d 623, 629 (9th Cir. 2005) (en banc). As

{described below, trial counsel’s performance in this case was deficient for several reasons.

inconclusive results of Dr. Vergara’s SCAN examination. The failure to retain an expert

case given the scant and inconclusive physical evidence indicating Mr. James sexually

some generalized swelling to the introttus of T.H. s vagina, (JAMESR302), but that could be

Wiggins, 539 U.S. at 522-23; Stankewitz v. Woodford, 365 ¥.3d 7006, 719 (Sth Cir, 2004).

Although the Supreme Court has declined to articulate specific guidelines for

reasonableness’ by which we assess attorney performance, particularly with respect to the

A. Trial Counsel Provided Incflective Assistance of Counsel by Failing to

and Rebut Her Testimony that Her Examination Indicated T.H. Was

Sexually Assaulted.

expert to review and rebut Dr. Vergara’s hinding that T.H. was sexually assaulted. The

failure to hire an expert was objectively unreasonable in this case, particularly given the

deprived Mr. James of his right to a fair trial.

assaulted T.H. As noted above, Dr. Vergara testified she found no bruising, tearing, or

bleeding in T.H. s vaginal area. (Exh, 12; JAMES0300; JAMESQ0302.) Dr. Vergara did find

well as another strep infection. (Exh. 12; JAMESO306-JAMES(30%9.) Dr. Vergara also

10

Trial counsel provided meffective assistance of counsel by failing to hire anj

caused by other things. For example, Dr. Vergara testified that she discovered T.H. had a|

PAO10



E itestified “generalize swelling” could be caused by digital and penile penetration, and that

2 .th_e swelling was consistent with trauma. (Exh. 12; JAMESG300-JAMES0301.) On cross-

L

cxamination, however, Dr. Vergara admitted her findings were too non-specific to
4 | tconclude that the swelling was caused by the alleged assault. (Exh. 12; JAMESO301;
JAMES(306-JAMES0307.)

After appointment to this case, undersigned counsel moved this Court for an order

o

permitting Mr. James to retain an expert witness to conduct an independent examination of
P, Vergara’s SCAN examination report. The Court entered an order granting that motion

on January 15, 2013. Mr. James then retained Dr. Joyce Adams to evaluate the records in

@ W e -3 &

this case. On February 6, 20185, the Court issued an order to Sunrise Hospital directing i to
11| irelease all medical records pertaining to T.H." On March 18, 2015, Mia Ji, a paralegal

12 { jemploved by undersigned counsel, spoke with Dr. Adams regarding her prelimimary review

13 | {of Dr. Vergara’s report, as well as other medical records obtained from Sunrise Hospital.”

% 14 | {{See Exh. 24; JAMESG574 (Declaration of Mia Ji).)
b 1511 Dr. Adams’ initial review of the avatlable medical récords indicate T.H. had a

WY NVLITIGATION GO,

LAS VEGAS, HV 89101
(702)728-5300 {T} /(70234258220 (Fy

16 | turinary iract infection (hereinafier “UTT”), a bacterial strep infection in the vagina, and

741 BEASTBRIDGER &VE , SUKE 520

AFPTOANEY

 photographs. Gn April 7, 20135, after efforts to obtain the photos or videos from Sunrise
19 Hospital, Mr. James filed a motion requesting this Court enier an order directing the Las
" Vegas Metropolitan Police Department (LVMPD) and the Clark County Department of
20 Family Services/Child Protective Services (DFS/CPS) to release all medical records

pertaining to the medical examination of Triaunna Holimes to counsel. On June 8, 2015,
i the Court entered an order divecting the Department of Family Services to release the |
2211 requested medical examination records, under seal, o the Court for in camera inspection. |
| The Court entered another order that same day also directing LVMPD to release afl

i again, however, the records did not contain photographs or video. Thus, Dr, Adams has
2511 not been able to complete a full examination of the record. Accordingly, Mr. James is
filing a renewed motion requesting the release of photographs concurrent with this
petition,

* Dr, Adams is out of the district until Sepiember 5, 20135, and thus is unable to submit a
28 11 preliminary report of findings. Mr. James will supplement this petition with Dr. Adams
completed preliminary report as scon as 1t is available.

11
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bacterial strep infection during her testimony, there was no discussion of Chlamydia. (Exh.

B LI b

strep mfection in the vagina is commounly found in sexually active women, (Ji)

Adams expressed skepticism that T.H. had any “generalized swelling,” although she

tdetermine whether there is “generalized” swelling”™ upon one examination. (#d.) Usually,

swelling” could occur from a veast infection. (/d) There is no indication from the reports

{that the hospital tested Holmes for a yeast infection. (/d)

| ipenetration with a Latex glove unless the person was allergic to Latex. (Exh. 24,

(1d)

Chlamydia. (Exh. 24; JAMES0575.) Although Dr. Vergara discussed the UTI and the

24; JAMES0575.) Usually, Chlammydia must be present for at least two weeks prior to

showing up positive on a fest. (Exh. 24; JAMES0576.) According to Dr. Adams, a bacterial

Dr. Adams’ preliminary findings directly rebut Dr. Vergara's testimony. First, Dr.

indicated she needs to see the photographs to confirm this impression. (Id) Dr. Adams

bases this opinion on past experience and. statements she has seen about “generalized

swelling” in other records/cases. (Jd} Dr. Adams explained it is usually difficult tol

there would need to be a second examination a few days later to determine whether

“generalized swelling” is present. (Jd) Dr. Adams also explained that “gencralized)

Second, Dr. Adams explained that a person typically would not have “generalized|

jswelling™ from a UTL (Jd) This directly Dr. Vergara’s testimony. Third, Dr. Adams

(Id.) This also directly rebuts Dr. Vergara’s testimony.
Fourth, and most significantly, Dr. Adams disputes Dr. Vergara’s testimony that the

“generalized swelling” Dr. Vergara observed was caused by digital or penile penstration. In
g y dig] I p |

general, Dr. Adams explains, a person will not “generalized swelling” from digital!

JAMES(576.y Additionally, Dr. Adams stated that a person would not have “generalized
swelling” from penetration by a penis during a sexual assault, unless #t was a particularly

bad assault involving extreme factors such as bruising, bleeding, or multiple assailanis.

12
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Thus, Dr. Adams’ findings all contradict the testimony from Dr. Vergara, Had trial

effectively cross-examine Dr. Vergara. Trial counsel could also have introduced testimony |
from his own expert to present the jury with alternative explanations for the generalized;
swelling Dr. Vergara observed. However, because trial counsel did not retain an expert, his
fexamination of Dr. Vergara was demonstrably inadequate, and the jury was left with the

impression that Dr. Vergara’s findings were accurate and reliable,

Significantly, because trial counsel had not retained an expert, he took for granted
Dr. Vergara’s assertion that the digital and penile penetration T.H. described could have

caused the swelling she observed. However, as Dr. Adams’ preliminary findings indicate,

generalized swelling would not be present unless the penetration was particularly violent,

or included multiple assailants. Trial conunsel did cross-examine Dir. Vergara about strep

agalactiae and other possible causes of the swelling she observed. (Exh. 12; JAMES0308-

HTAMES0310.) Dr. Vergara testified that strep agalactiae could have caused the swelling she

found during her examination, and that a UTI or other bacierial mifections could cause|

generalized swelling. (Exb. 12; JAMES03(7; JAMESG309.) However, Dr. Adams’

| preliminary findings directly contradict this assertion.

A defense expert would have helped trial counsel rebut these claims. Moreover, an

expert witness would have assisted Mr. James in presenting his theory of innocence. This

was a case that was largely circumstantial. Aside from T.H.’s testimony, and Ms. Allen’s

belated “discovery” of latex gloves which were never directly tied to the incident, there is
virtually no evidence demonstrating beyond a reasonable doubt that Mr. James assaulted
T.H. Thus, the State had to rely very heavily on Dr. Vergara’s assertions that the
generalized vaginal swelling she observed was the direct result of a sexual assault n
meeting its burden of proof. Fven then, Dr. Vergara’s testimony was inconsistent, She
testified the swelling could have been caused by a number of other things, including a UT],
bacterial infections. A defense expert conld have rebutted this testimony, and given the jury

adequate information to determine the State had failed to prove beyond a reasonable doubt

13
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that Mr. James sexually assaulted T.H. Defense counsel’s failure to retain an expert was

itherefore objectively unreasanable, and deprived Mr. James of his right to a fair trial.

B. Trial Counsel’s Failure {o Challenge the State’s Admission of the Latex
Gloves Renders His Performance Deficient.
Trial counsel’s performance also fell below an objective standard of

reasonableness because he failed to challenge the admission of the latex gloves. See

Strickland, 466 U.5. at 687. The State’s introduction of evidence—and trial counsel’s

failure to challenge it—also prejudiced Mr, James because it likely confused the issues,

misled the jury and was more prejudicial than probative of any material fact. /d.; see also

{Nev. Rev. Stat. § 48.035. “To show prejudice under Strickland from failure to file a

motion, petitioner must show, in part, that “had his counsel filed the motion, it is

{reasonable that the irial court would have granted it as meritorious.” Wilson v. Henry, 185

F.3d 986, 990 (9th Cir. 1999).
Initially, trial counsel appeared to recognize that the gloves were potentially

significant evidence. {See Exh. 7; JAMESG089,) However, trial counsel failed o

iinvestigate the issue beyond one visit to Ms. Allen’s home, and then failed move the court

prior to trial to exclude the gloves.

it is highly probably the court would have granted a motion {o exclude the gloves.|

As noted above, police did not find any latex gloves during the search of Ms. Allen’s|

residence on May 14, 2010. Instead, the gloves were “discovered” five days later by Ms.
Alien. There was no evidence—aside from Ms. Allen’s statement that she found them in a

shoe box belonging to Mr. James—that Mr. James ever possessed the gloves. There is also

|no evidence that the gloves were used in the alleged assault of T.H., Moreaver, the fact that|
ithe gloves were trned over to the police five days after the alleged assault raises

{substantial questions about chain of custody, potential contamination, and other issues.

S

Thus, the gloves served only as highly attenuated and prejudicial evidence. They
did nothing to prove Mr. James sexually assaulted T.H. At most, they demonstrated that

someone in the Allen household at some indeierminate point in time pirchased and

14
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1| jpossessed latex gloves. Trial counsel’s failure to move to exclude this piece of evidence

2 1 prior to trial was therefore objectively unreasonably. Additionally, trial counsel also
3 | Iprovided ineffective assistance by failing to object to the admission of the gloves at trial.

4 | |Although a motion to exclude would have been the best vehicle for excluding this highly

5 | iprejudicial evidence, frial counsel could have objected when the State introduced them. The

6 | (failure to object to the gloves’ admission in any way was patently ineffective.

7 C. Trial Counsel Provided Ineffective Assistance by Failing to Conduet
5 Adequate Investigation,

9 The two claims presented supra are the most egregious examples of triali
1 | fcounsel’s general failure to conduct adequate investigation in this case. As discussed

11 labove, trial counsel conducted virtually no investigation in this case. He asked his

121 investigator to talk to Ms. Allen about the latex gloves, but did nothing to follow up on the

13 | linvestigator’s report.® The other investigation consisted of subpoenaing Ms. Allen’s 9111
14 | feall, and an initial interview with Mr. James. (See Exhs. 8 and 10.) Given the twenty-five]

mandatory minimum sentence Mr. James faced on the sexual assault counts, this complete

LAS VEGAS, NV 56104
(762)728-5300 {T) 7 (T02)475-8220 (F)

16 | 1absence of any meaningful investigation is particularly troubling.

201 EAST BRIDGER AVE., SUTE 520
WW.NVLITIGATION.COM
Tmmmh
e

1741 Trial counsel has a duty to make reasonable investigations or to make a
S 18 | ireasonable decision that makes particular investigations unnecessary, Strickiand, 466 U.S.

19 | jat 690-91, ¥[S]trategic choices made after thorough investigation of law and facts relevant
20 | [to plavsible options are virtually unchallengeable; and strategic choices made after less

21 | ithan complete investigation arc reasonable precisely io the extent that reasonable

b
[N

1 iprofessional judgments support the limitations on investigation. In other words, counsel has
23 { ja duty to make reasonable investigations or to make a reasonable decision that makes

24 { {particular investigations unnecessary. In any ineffectiveness case, a particular decision not

| ¢ At a bare minimum, trial counsel could have cross-examined Ms. Allen about where
26 she found the gloves. When she spoke to trial counsel’s investigator, she stated she found
them under her kitchen sink. (Exh. 9; JAMES(091.) During trial, however, she stated she
found them under her bed. (Exh. 12; JAMES(248.) Had trial counse! adequately

28 1 reviewed the scant investigation in this case prior to irial, he could have questioned Ms.
Allen about this apparent inconsistency.

15
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| ito investigate must be directly assessed for reasonablensss in all the circumsiances,

applying a heavy measure of deference to counsel’s judgments.” Strickland 466 U.S. al
690-91.

In this case, the Court should grant no deference to counsel’s judgments, as the

absence of meaningful investigation contradicts any presumption that trial counsel made

reasonable strategic decisions regarding investigation. In Nevada, attorneys in felony cases

| should:

conduct, or secure the resources to conduct, a prompt
investigation of the circumstances of the case and explore all
avenues leading to facts relevant to the merits of the case and
the penalty in the event of conviction. The duty to investigate
exists regardiess of the client’s admissions or statements to
defense counsel of facts constituting guilt or the client’s stated
desire to plead guilty ... .

(Exh.25; JAMESO0615 (ADKT 411 Siandard 7{(a); Case Preparation and Investigation).)

Investigation is necessary to make an informed decision about whether to counsel a client

ito take a plea. Strickiand, 466 U.S. 680-91 (“counsel has a duty to make reasonable

investigations or to make a reasonable decision that makes particular investigations
unnecessary.”y.

As noted above, there was virtually no investigation in this case. Trial counsel had a
duty to make reasonable investigations or to make a reasonable decision that makes
particular investigations unnecessary. By doing neither, his performance fell below an

objective standard of reasonableness. Kirksey, 112 Nev. at 987, 923 P.2d at 1107;

Strickiand, 466 U.5. at 687,

I3, Trial Counsel Provided Ineffective Assistance by Failing to Object {0 the!

State’s Use of a Highly Prejudicial PowerPeint During Closing

As noted above, the last slide in the PowerPoint presentation the State used fof

augment its closing argument included a photograph of Mr. James with the word

“GUILTY” plastered across his face. (Exh. 15; JAMER0461.) The Nevada Supreme Court |

texplicitly disapproved of an identical PowerPeint slide used in the State’s apf:ning

16
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argument in Watters v. State, 313 P.3d 243, 129 Nev. Adv. Op. 94 (Nev. 2013). In that

| jcase, the prosecutor used a PowerPoint presentation to support ifs opening statement to the
qury. 313 P.3d at 245. The presentation included Watters™ booking photograph with thel

iword “GUILTY” plastered across his face. Unlike here, defense counsel reviewed and

objected to the PowerPoint slide before arguments began. Jd at 246,

The Supreme Court vacated Watters new trial because the use of the “GUILTY”
slide “undermined the presumption of innocence.” Id. at 248 (citations omitted). The Court]

concluded the slide “declared Watters guilty before the first witness was called and should}

not have been allowed.” Id at 247. The Court further found that the prosecutor use of the

islide to wndicate guill was even more prejudicial than if the prosecutor had simply stated

Watters was guilty:
The prosecution could not orally declare the defendant guilty in opening
statement. Doing so would amount to improper argument and the
expression of personal opimion on the defendant's guilt, which is
forbidden. See Collier v. State, 101 Nev. 473, 480, 705 P.2d 1126, 1130

defendant’s guilt; “[bly stepping out of the prosecuior's role, which is to
seek justice, and by inveking the authority of ... her own supposedly
greater experience and knowledge, a prosecutor invites undne jury reliance
on the conclusions personally endorsed by the prosecuting attorney”
{citation omitted)). Making this imaproper argument “visually through use
of slides showing [Watters's] batiered face and superimposing ... capital
letters” spelling out GUILTY *is even more prejudicial” than doing so
orally. [fin re] Glusmann, 286 P3d [673] at 680. “{W]ith visual
information, people believe what they see and will not step back and
critically examine the conclusions they reach, unless they are explicitly
mofivated to do so. Thus, the alacrity by which we process and make
decisions based on visual information conflicts with a bedrock principle of
our legal system—that reasoned deliberation is necessary for a fair justice
system.”” Jd. {quoting Lucille A. Jewell, Through a Glass Darkly: Using
Brain Sclence and Visual Rhetoric to Gain i Professional Perspective on
Visual Advocacy, 19 8. Cal. Interdisc. L.J. 237, 293 (2010))

1Id at 248,

In reaching this conclusion, the Nevada Supreme Court relied on an en banc

opinion from the Washington Supreme Court, In re Glasmann, 286 P.3d 673 (Wash. 2012).

| {In that case, as here, the prosecutor utilized an inflammatory PowerPoint presentation

17
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{during its closing argument, Jd at 702, In addition to many other prejudicial, improper, and
inflammatory slides, the final slides of the presentation prominently featured the

defendant’s image with the word “GUILTY” superimposed over it. ZZ at 702. Also as here, |

defense counsel did not object to the slides. {(Id)

The Washungton Supreme Court vacated and remanded Glasmann’s case, holding

:that “Ihlighly prejudicial images may sway a jwy in ways that words cannoi. Such|
imagery, then, may be very difficult to overcome with an instruction.” Id at 707 {citati@nsé.
tomitted). Moreover, the Court cautioned that “[plrejudicial imagery may become all the
|more problematic when displayed in the closing arguments of a trial, when the jury

members may be particularly aware of, and susceptible to, the argumenis being presented.”

Id. at 707-08. The Court concluded there was substantial likelthood the “improper visual
*shouts” of GUILTY™ affected the jury’s verdict. Id at 710,

In this case, as in Glasmann, there is a strong likelihood that the };11“-:‘35es:u.tm;-""9.-é
vispal proclamation of guoilt affected the jury’s verdict. The evidence in this case, as
discussed above, was highly circumstantial, and what little physical evidence the
prosecution was able to muster—such as Dr. Vergara’s inconchusive SCAN examination-—

was insufficient (o meet the Siate’s burden of proof By visually promptine the jury to
! ¥ ¥ 1 plng ry

jconclude Mr. James was guilty, however, the State improperly influenced the jury’s

decisionmaking process. Thus, it was incumbent on trial counsel to object to this improper

closing argument. The failure to do therefore deprived Mr. James of a fair irial.

E. Cumulative Error

In some cases, although no single trial error examined in isolation is sufficiently|
prejudicial to warrant reversal, the comulative effect of multiple errors may still prejudice a
detendant.” United States v. Frederick, 78 F.3d 1370, 1381 {citing United Srares v. Green,
648 F.2d 587 (Oth Cir.1981)); see also Hernandez v. State, 118 Nev. 513, 534, 50 P.3d|
| 1100 (2002); Sipsas v. Stare, 102 Nev. 119, 716 P.2d 231 (1986); Big Pond v. State, 101
Nev. 1, 3, 692 P2d 1288, 1289 (1983). “Under traditional due process p';ifim:ip’.i_e_:3-),E

cumulative error warrants habeas relief only where the errors have ‘so infected the trial

18
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i iwith unfairness as to make the resulting conviction a denial of due process.” Parle v
Rupmels, 505 F.3d at 927 (quoting Donnelly v. DeChristoforo, 416 1.8, 637, 643 (1974);
| isee afso Chambers v. Mississippi, 410 U.S. 284, 302-03 (1973} (combined effect of

wmdividual errors “dented [Chambers] a trial in accord with traditional and fundaments!
standards of due process™ and “deprived Chambers of a fair trial™).
“Cumulative error applies where, ‘although no single trial error examined in

isolation is sufficiently prejudicial to warrant reversal, the cumulative effect of multiple

errors may still prejudice a defendant.”” Mancuso v. Qlivarez, 292 F.3d 939, 957 (9th Cir. |
12002) (quoting United States v. Frederick, 78 F.3d 1370, 1381 (9th Cir.1996)). “In
evaluating a due process challenge based on the cumulative effect of multiple trial errors, a
{reviewing court must determine the relative harm caused by the errors.” Parle, 505 F.3d at |

1927-28.

The record in this case is replete with examples of trial counsel’s deficient

{object to the introduction of highly questionable and prejudicial physical evidence, and

{atled to conduct adequate investigation prior to trial. Finally, trial counsel failed to object

to the State’s improper use of a PowerPoint slide which visually exhorted the jury to find

FiMr. James “GUILTY.” Each one of these failings, standing alone, is enough to merit!

habeas relief. However, even if this Court finds that no single error merits relief, the
multiple errors committed by trial counsel have ““so infected the trial with unfairness as to

make the resulting conviction a denial of due process.”” Parle v. Runnels, 505 F.3d at 927

éij'cpmﬁng Downnelly v. DeChristofore, 416 U.S. 637, 643 (1974).

F. Mr. James is Entitled to An Lvidentiary Hearing

A petitioner for post-conviction relief 1s entitled to an evidentiary hearing if he is

relief, Hargrove v. Siate, 100 Nev. 498, 502 (1984). He is not entitled to such & hearing if

the factoal allegations are belied or repelled by the record. Id. at 503, A petitioner has the

iburden of establishing the faciual allegations in support of the petition. Bejarano v.

19
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I 'chzrdeﬂg 112 Nev, 1466, 1471 (1996), Here, Mr. James bas presented factual allegations,

2 | inot belied by the record, which would warrant relief if true. Therefore, an evidentiary
3 | {hearing is appropriate.
4 Additionally, Mr. James is entitled to an expansion of the record. When anj
5 { {evidentiary hearing is granted, the record may be expanded by inclusion of additional
6 | {materials relevant to the determination of the merits of the petition including
71 ...without limitation, letters which predate the filing of the
MR petition in the district court, documents, exhibits and angwers
8 under cath to written interrogatories propounded by the

| judge. Affidavits may be submitfed and considered as a part
9 of the record.

10| [Nev. Rev. Stat. § 34.790. Mr. James therefore requests that this Court grant an expansion of
11} the record after an evidentiary hearing is set. |
1311V, CONCLUSION

14 My, James was denied cffective assistance of counsel in violation of his Sixth

15 | tAmendment rights. Trial counsel failed to retain an expert to rebut critical evidence and

LAS VEGAS, NV 8010}

(702)728-5300 (X} 7 {702)425-8220(F)
WWWNYLIPIGATION COM:

16 | [testimony, failed to object to the introduction of evidence that was more prejudicial than

701 EAST BRIDGER AVE.. SUFE 320

17 | jprobative, failed to conduct adequate investigation, and failed to object to a prosecutor’s

18 | {improper closing argument. Taken individually and collectively, these failings of trial
19 1 fcounsel rendered Mr., James” trial fundamentally unfair. Accordingly, Mr. James

20 | jrespectfully requests this Court grant his petition for a writ of habeas corpus.

21
22 Respectfully submitted this 4* day of September, 2015.
23 "
»"-  SUT—
24 1 K\}“« M':\ R t
25 T B, B )
>l MARGARETA, MCLETCHIE, Nevada Bar No. 10931

26 MCLETCHIE SRELL LLC

701 East Bridger Ave., Suite 520
27 Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
8 Telephone: (702) 728-~3300

Attorney for Petitioner
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12015, 1 mailed a true and correct copy of the foregoing SUPPLEMENTAL PETITION
FOR POST-CONVICTION WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS by depositing the same in the

{United States mail, first-class postage pre-paid, to the following address:

2015, I hand-delivered a true and comect copy of the foregoing SUPPLEMENTAL

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP S(b)}(2)(B) I hereby certify that on the 4™ day of September,

ADAM LAXALT, ESQ., Attorney General
100 North Carson Street
Carson City, NV 89701

Attorngy for Respondent, STATE OF NEVADA

TYRONE JAMES, ID # 1063523
High Desert State Prison

P.O. Box 650

Indian Springs, Nevada 89070
Petitioner

Pursuant to NRCP S(h)2)AXi) I hereby certifi that on the 4™ day of September,

PETITION FOR POST-CONVICTION WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS 1o the tollowing
addresses;

RYAN MACDONALD, ESQ., Deputy District Attorney
200 Lewis Avenue

P.O. Box 552212

fas Vegas, Nevada 89155

Attorney jor Respondent, STATE OF NEVADA - P /
a e , 3 ”,’ —
I | s -~
:}' f‘ C ./ ; /%_
Centifed by: o2 LUAL g Az
?

An E:{ngloyef‘ of Meletchie Shell II C
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Electronically Filed

11/02/2015 10:53:40 AM

APEN % i‘ke““"‘"

MARGARET A. MCLETCHIE, Nevada Bar No. 10931
MCLETCHIE SHELL LLC

701 East Bridger Ave., Suite 520

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Telephone: (702) 728-5300

Facsimile: (702) 425-8220

Email: maggie @nvlitigation.com

Attorney for Petitioner

CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

TYRONE JAMES, CASE NO.: 10C265506

Petitioner, DEPT. NO.: XI

Vs, SECOND AMENDED
APPENDIX OF EXHIBITS
TO PETITIONER’S
SUPPLEMENT TO
PETITION FOR WRIT OF
Respondent, HABEAS CORPUS

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

This appendix contains the following exhibits to the Petitioner’s Supplemental

Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus:

1 Register of Actions as of August 31, 2015. JAMESQ0001 —
JAMESO0005

2 Incident Report dated May 14, 2010. JAMESQ0006 —
JAMES0009

3 Declaration of Arrest dated May 14, 2010. JAMESQ0010 —
JAMES0012
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4 Information dated June 23, 2010. JAMESOQO013 —
JAMESO0015
5 Sunrise Hospital Report from Dr, Theresa Vergara, JAMESQ0016 -
MD with Certificate of the Custodian of Medical JAMESQ0076
Records affidavit dated June 10, 2010.
6 UNITY Case Notes dated July 28, 2010. JAMESQ0077 —
JAMESO0088
7 Investigation Task List updated August 4, 2010. JAMESQ089
8 Investigation Memorandum from Bruce McAllister to | JAMES0090
Bryan Cox, Esq. dated May 26, 2010.
9 Investigation Memorandum from Bruce McAllister to | JAMES0091
Bryan Cox, Esq. dated August 3, 2010.
10 Investigation Memorandum from Bruce McAllister to | JAMES(0092
Bryan Cox, Esq. dated August 4, 2010.
11 Pertinent Portions from the Reporter’s Transcript: JAMESO0093 —
Jury Trial Day 1 on September 21, 2010. JAMESQ0142
12 Reporter’s Transcript: Jury Trial Day 2 on September | JAMES0143 —
22,2010. JAMESQ0372
13 Reporter’s Transcript: Jury Trial Day 3 on September | JAMES0373 —
23, 2010. JAMES0453
14 Verdict dated September 23, 2010. JAMESQ0454 —
JAMES0455
15 PowerPoint Presentation from State’s Closing JAMES0456 —
Argument at Jury Trial. JAMES0461
16 Minutes of Sentencing dated December 1, 2010 and | JAMES0462 —
January 19, 2011. JAMES0463
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17 Judgment of Conviction (Jury Trial) dated February JAMESQ0464 —
9,2011. JAMES0466
18 Appcllant’s Opening Brief (Appeal from Judgment of | JAMES0467 —
Conviction) dated December 9, 2011. JAMES0529
19 Judgment, Order of Affirmance and Remittitur dated | JAMES0530 —
November 30, 2012. JAMESO0550
20 Pro Se Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post- JAMESOQOS551 -
Conviction) dated March 14, 2013. JAMESQ0567
21 Declaration of Carol Dickson, Petitioner’s mother, JAMESO0568 —
dated September 1, 2015, JAMES0569
22 Declaration of Brenda James, Pctitioner’s maternal JAMESOQ0570 —
aunt, dated August 31, 20135. JAMESQ0571
23 Declaration of Tahisha Scott, Petitioner’s ex-wife, JAMESQ0572 —
dated September 1, 20135. JAMESO0573
24 Declaration of Mia Ji, Paralegal to Margaret A. JAMESQ0574 -
McLetchie, dated September 2, 2015. JAMESOQO577
25 Nevada Guidelines ADKT 411 dated January 4, JAMESQ0578 -
2008. JAMES0649

DATED this 2™ day of November, 2015.

/s/ Margaret A. McLetchie

MARGARET A. MCLETCHIE, Nevada Bar No. 10931

MCLETCHIE SHELL LLC
701 East Bridger Ave., Suite 520
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Telephone: (702) 728-5300
Facsimile: (702) 425-8220
Email: maggie @nvlitigation.com
Attorney for Petitioner
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[a—

9) Pursuant to NRCP 5(b)(2)(B) I hereby certify that on the 2°¢ day of October, 2015,
3 | |T mailed a true and correct copy of the foregoing SECOND AMENDED APPENDIX OF
4 EXHIBITS TO PETITIONER’S SUPPLEMENT TO PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS
5
’ CORPUS by depositing the same in the United States mail, first-class postage pre-paid, to
7 the following address:
8 ADAM LAXALT, ESQ., Attorney General
100 North Carson Street
9 Carson City, NV §9701
10 Attorney for Respondent, STATE OF NEVADA
11 TYRONE JAMES, ID # 1063523
High Desert State Prison
12 P.0. Box 650
13 Indian Springs, Nevada 89070
Petitioner

[
~

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b)(2)(A)(i) I hereby certify that on the 2°¢ day of November,

WWW.NVLITIGATION.COM
ek [
N n

L.AS VEGAS, NV 89101
(702)728-5300 (T) / (702)425-8220 (F)

2015, T hand-delivered a true and correct copy of the foregoing SECOND AMENDED

701 EAST BRIDGER AVE., SUITE 520

17 APPENDIX OF EXHIBITS TO PETITIONER’S SUPPLEMENT TO PETITION FOR
............... 18
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS to the following addresses:

19

RYAN MACDONALD, ESQ., Deputy District Attorney
20 :

200 Lewis Avenue
21 P.O. Box 552212

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155
22 Attorney for Respondent, STATE OF NEVADA
23
24 Certified by: /s/ Daniela Lopez

An Employee of McLetchie Shell LLC

25
26
27
28
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State of Nevada vs Tyrone James
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REGISTER OF ACTIONS
Case No. 10C265506
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Case Type:
Date Filed:
Location:

Cross-Reference Case Number:

https:/Mww.clarkcountycourts.us/Anonymous/CaseDetail.aspx 7CaselD=7578924

Felony/Gross Misdemeanor
06/21/2010

Department 11

C265506

Defendant's Scope ID #: 1303556
ITAG Booking Number: 1000026255

ITAG Case ID: 1152658

Lower Court Case # Root: 10F09328
Lower Court Case Number: 10F09328X
Supreme Court No.: 57178

ReLATED CasE INFORMATION

Related Cases
10F09328X (Bind Over Related Case)

Parry INFORMATION

Defendant James , Tyrone D Also Known As Tyrone,

James

Plaintiff State of Nevada

Lead Attormeys
Robert L Langford

Retained

7024716535(W)

Steven B Wolfson
702-671-2700(W)

CHARGE INFORMATION

Charges: James , Tyrone D
SEXUAL ASSAULT

SEXUAL ASSUALT

OPEN OR GROSS LEWDNESS
SEXUAL ASSAULT

SEXUAL ASSUALT

OPEN OR GROSS LEWDNESS
ASSAULT AND BATTERY

ORWWON ==

Statute
200.366
200.364
201.210
200.366
200.364
201.210
200.400

Level

Felony

Felony

Gross Misdemeanor
Felony

Felony

Gross Misdemeanor
Felony

Date

01/01/1900
01/01/1900
01/01/1900
01/01/1900
01/011900
01/01/1840
01/01/1800

Events & Orpers oF THE CoURT

DISPOSITIONS

06/24/2010} Plea (Judicial Officer: Bell, Linda Marie)

1. SEXUAL ASSAULT
Not Guitty
1. SEXUAL ASSUALT
Not Guilty
2. OPEN OR GROSS LEWDNESS
Not Guilty
3. SEXUAL ASSAULT
Not Guilty
3. SEXUAL ASSUALT
Not Guilty
4. OPEN OR GROSS LEWDNESS
Not Guilty
5. ASSAULT AND BATTERY
Not Guilty

01/19/2011{ Disposition (Judicial Officer: Bell, Linda Marie)

1. SEXUAL ASSAULT
Guilty

1. SEXUAL ASSUALT
Guiltty

2. OPEN OR GROSS LEWDNESS
Dismissed

3. SEXUAL ASSAULT
Guilty

3. SEXUAL ASSUALT
Guilty

4. OPEN OR GROSS LEWDNESS
Dismissed

5. ASSAULT AND BATTERY
Guilty

JAMES0001
data:text/htmb;charset=utf-8,%3Ctable%20cellspacing%3D %220%22%20cellpadding% 3D %220%22% 20width%3D %22100%25%22%20border % 3D %220%22...  1/5
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01/19/2011

01/19/2011

01/19/2011

01/19/2011

01/19/2011

06/21/2010

06/21/2010

06/23/2010

06/24/2010

06/29/2010

07/08/2010

07/27/2010
08/05/2010
08/12/2010

08/16/2010
08/16/2010
08/17/2010

08/23/2010

08/25/2010

08/26/2010

09/08/2010

09/10/2010

09/10/2010

https:/Mww.clarkcountycourts.us/Anonymous/CaseDetail.aspx ?C aselD=7578924

Aduit Adjudication (Judicial Officer: Bell, Linda Marie)
1. SEXUAL ASSAULT

Adult Adjudication (Judicial Officer: Bell, Linda Marie)
1. SEXUAL ASSUALT

Adult Adjudication (Judicial Officer: Bell, Linda Marie)
3. SEXUAL ASSAULT

Aduit Adjudication (Judicial Officer: Bell, Linda Marie)
3. SEXUAL ASSUALT

Adult Adjudication (Judicial Officer: Bell, Linda Marie)
5. ASSAULT AND BATTERY

Fee Totals:
Administrative
Assessment Fee --- $25.00
Crim fee sch
DNA Analysis Fee —-
Crim fee sch - $150 $150.00

Fee Totals § $175.00

OTHER EVENTS AND HEARINGS

Criminal Bindover
CRIMINAL BINDOVER Fee $0.00
10C2655060001.tif pages
Hearing
INITIAL ARRAIGNMENT
10C2655060002.tif pages
Information
INFORMATION
10C2655060004.tif pages
Initial Arraignment (1:30 PM) ()
INITIAL ARRAIGNMENT Court Clerk: Sandra Harrell Relief Clerk: Nicole McDevift /nm Reporter/Recorder: Kiara Schmidt Heard By: Randalf
Weed

Parties Present

Minutes

Resuit: Matter Heard
Notice of Witnesses and/or Expert Witnesses
NOTICE OF WITNESSES AND/OR EXPERT WITNESSES
10C2655060007.tif pages
Order
ORDER RELEASING ALL CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS FOR IN-CAMERA INSPECTION BY COURT COURT
10C2655060008.tif pages
Reporters Transcript
Reporter's Transcript of Preliminary Hearing - Heard 06-17-10
Motion
Discovery Motion
Motion for Discovery (8:30 AM) (Judicial Officer Glass, Jackie)
Discovery Molion

Parties Present

Minutes

08/17/2010 Reset by Court to 08/12/2010

Resuit: Granted
Notice of Motion
Notice of Motion and Motion to Admit Evidence of other Crimes, Wrongs or Acts
Notice of Withesses
Supplemental Notice of Witnesses and/or Expert Witnesses (NRS 174.231)
CANCELED Calendar Call (8:30 AM) (Judicial Officer Glass, Jackie)
Vacated - per Judge
08/17/2010 Reset by Court to 08/17/2010
CANCELED Jury Trial (10:00 AM) (Judiciai Cfficer Glass, Jackie)
Vacated - per Judge
08/23/2010 Reset by Court to 08/23/2010
Opposition
Opposition to State’s Motion to Admit Evidence of Other Acts
Motion to Admit Evidence (8:30 AM) (Judicial Officer Glass, Jackie)
08/26/2010, 09/10/2010
Motion for Clarification of Sentence
Minutes

Result: Granted
Motion in Limine
Defendants Motion In Limine To Preclude Lay Opinion Testimony That The Complaining Witness’ Behavior Is Consistent With That Of A Victim Of
Sexual Abuse
CANCELED Hearing (1:30 PM) (Judicial Officer Villani, Michael)
Vacated - On In Error
Hearing (1:30 PM) (Judicial Officer Glass, Jackie)
PETROCELLI HEARING: STATE'S NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION TO ADMIT EVIDENCE OF OTHER CRIMES, WRONGS OR ACTS
Result: Matter Heard

JAMESO0002
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09/10/2010

09/10/2010

09/10/2010

09/10/2010

(9/14/2010

09/16/2010

09/17/2010

09/17/2010
09/20/2010
09/21/2010

09/21/2010

09/21/2010
09/23/2010
09/23/2010
09/23/2010
10/22/2010
11/16/2010

12/01/2010

01/07/2011
02/09/2011
03/07/2011
03/07/2011
03/29/2011
04/06/2011
04/06/2011
04/06/2011
04/22/12011
04/29/2011
04/29/2011

04/29/2011

04/29/2011

04/29/2011
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Motion in Limine (1:30 PM) (Judicial Officer Glass, Jackie)
Defendants Motion In Limine To Preclude Lay Opinion Testimony That The Complaining Witness' Behavior Is Consistent With That Of A Victim Of

Sexual Abuse
09/21/2010 Reset by Court to 09/10/2010
Result: Granted
CANCELED Al Pending Motions (1:30 PM) (Judicial Officer Glass, Jackie)
Vacated
All Pending Motions (1:30 PM) (Judicial Officer Glass, Jackie)
ALL PENDING MOTIONS 9/10/10

Parties Present

Minutes

Result: Matter Heard
Opposition to Motion
State’s Opposition to Defendant's Motion in Limine to Preclude lay Opinion Testimony that the Complainign Witness Behavior is Consistent with

that of a Victim of Sexual Abuse
Calendar Call (8:30 AM) (Judicial Officer Glass, Jackie)

Parties Present

Minutes

Resuit: Matter Heard

Transcript of Proceedings
Transcript of Proceedings: Petrocelli hearing: State's Notice of Motion and Motion to Admit Evidence of other Crimes, Wrongs or Acts September
10, 2010

Overflow (9:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Barker, David)
Overflow (5) | C. Pandelis / B. Cox | 2-3 Days| 8-10 Witnesses / No Out Of State Witnesses

Parties Present

Minutes

Result: Hearing Set
Motion to Reconsider
Defendant's Motion to Reconsider Motion To Admit Evidence of Other Crimes, Wrongs or Acts
CANCELED Jury Trial (10:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Glass, Jackie)
Vacated
Jury Trial (9:30 AM) (Judicial Officer Bell, Linda Marie)
09/21/2010, 09/22/2010, 09/23/2010

Minutes

09/20/2010 Reset by Court to 09/21/2010

Result: Trial Continues
Motion to Reconsider (9:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Bell, Linda Marie)
Defendant's Motion To Reconsider Motion To Admit Evidence Of Other Crimes, Wrongs Or Acts

Minutes

09/21/2010 Reset by Court to 09/21/2010

Result: Denied

Jury List

Amended Jury List

Verdict

Instructions to the Jury

Notice of Appeal {criminal)

Case Appeal Statement
Case Appeal Statement

Sentencing (8:45 AM) (Judicial Officer Bell, Linda Marie)
12/01/2010, 01/19/2011

Minutes

Result: Continued
PSI
Supplemental PSI
Judgment of Conviction
Judgment Of Conviction (Jury Trial)
Notice of Appeal (criminal)
Case Appeal Statement
Reporters Transcript
Recorder's Transcript RE: Overflow Calendar Call - Heard 09/17/2010
Transcript of Proceedings
Transcript of Proceedings: Calendar Call - Heard September 14, 2010
Transcript of Proceedings
Transcript of Proceedings: Plaintiff's Notice of Motion and Motion to Admit Evidence of Other Crimes, Wrongs or Acts - Heard August 26, 2010
Transcript of Proceedings
Transcript of Proceedings: Defendant's Motion for Discovery - Heard August 12, 2010
Recorders Transcript of Hearing
Recorder's Transcript of Hearing Re: Arraignment - Heard Thursday, June 24, 2010
Reporters Transcript
Transcript Re: Trial by Jury Day 2 - Volume Il - Heard 09/22/2010
Reporters Transcript
Transcript Re: Trial by Jury Day 3 - Volume If - Heard 09/23/2010
Reporters Transcript
Transcript Re: Defendant's Motion to Reconsider Motion to Admit Evidence of Other Crimes, Wrong or Acts Trial by Jury Day 1 - Volume [ -
Heard 09/21/2010
Reporters Transcript
Recorder’'s Transcript of Sentencing - Heard 01/19/2011
Reporters Transcript
JAMESO0003
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Recorder's Transcript of Sentencing - Heard 12/01/2010
08/06/2012| Case Reassigned to Department 9

Case reassigned from Judge Bell

11/30/2012] NV Supreme Court Clerks Certificate/Judgment - Affirmed
Nevada Supreme Court Clerk's Certificate Judgment - Affirmed
01/22/2013| Case Reassigned to Department 11

Case reassigned from Judge Jennifer Togliatti Dept 9
03/14/2013 Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus

Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post - Conviction)
03/14/2013{ Motion

Motion to Appoint Counsel

03/20/2013 | Order for Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus

05/07/2013| Response

Response to Defendant's Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus
05/13/2013 | Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (9:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Gonzalez, Elizabeth)
05/13/2013, 05/20/2013, 06/17/2013, 11/18/2015

Parties Present

Minutes

07/19/2013 Reset by Court to 04/14/2014
04/14/2014 Reset by Court to 06/18/2014
06/18/2014 Reset by Court to 11/12/2014
11/12/2014 Reset by Court to 01/21/2015
01/21/2015 Reset by Court to 03/09/2015
03/09/2015 Reset by Court to 07/20/2015
07/20/2015 Reset by Court to 11/18/2015

Result: Matter Continued

07/18/2013| Stipulation and Order

Stipulation and Order

07/23/2013 | Notice of Entry of Order

Notice of Entry of Order

11/05/2013| Filed Under Seal

Ex Parte Motion for Expert-Motion for Supplemental fees.
11/05/2013| Ex Parte Order

Ex Parte Motion and Order to File Under Seal

12/03/2013 | Notice of Entry of Order

Notice of Entry of Order

12/03/2013| Order

Stipulated Extension of Habeas Petition Dates and Propsed Order
02/26/2014 ] Stipulation and Order

Stipulated Extension of Habeas Petition Dates and Proposed Order
03/03/2014{ Notice of Entry

Notice of Entry and Stipulation and Order

06/18/2014| CANCELED Status Check (9:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Togliatti, Jennifer)
Vacated - per Stipulation and Order

Status Check: Briefing Schedule

07/19/2013 Reset by Court to 04/14/2014
04/14/2014 Reset by Court to 06/18/2014

07/09/2014 | Stipulation and Order

Stipulated Extension of Habeas Petition Dates and Proposed Order
07/09/2014 | Notice of Entry of Order

Notice of Entry of Order

10/13/2014 | Stipulation and Order

Stipulated Extension of Habeas Petition Dates and Proposed Order
10/24/2014| Notice of Entry of Order

Notice of Entry of Order

11/24/2014 | Stipulation and Order

Stipulated Extension of Habeas Petition Dates and Proposed Order
11/24/2014 | Notice of Entry of Order

Notice of Entry of Order

01/15/2015] Filed Under Seal

Ex-Parte Motion for Expert- Motion for Supplemental Fees
01/15/2015] Filed Under Seal

Ex Parte Motion and Order to File Under Seal

01/15/2015| Filed Under Seal

Proposed Order for Ex Parte Motion for Expert-Motion for Supplemental Fees
01/26/2015] Notice

Notice of Appearance

02/12/2015] Order to Release Medical Records

Proposed Order for Ex Parte Motion to Release Medical Records
02/12/2015 Notice of Entry of Order

Notice of Entry of Order

03/12/2015] Filed Under Seal

Ex Parte Motion and Order to File Under Seal

03/12/2015| Filed Under Seal

Ex parte Motion for Paralegal Services-Motion for Supplemental Fees
03/12/2015| Filed Under Seal

Proposed Order for Ex Parte Motion for Paralegal Services Motion for Supplemental Fees
03/12/2015| Motion

Petitioner's Request for the Extension of Time to File Supplemental Petition (Seventh Reguest)

(03/13/2015] Notice
JAMES0004
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03/20/2015

03/23/2015

04/06/2015
04/07/2015
04/16/2015
04/20/2015

04/22/2015
04/2412015
05/04/2015
05/20/2015
06/08/2015
06/08/2015
06/09/2015
06/09/2015
06/19/2015

07/02/2015

07/07/2015
08/0412015

03/28/2012
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Notice of Change of Hearing

Opposition

Opposition to Defendant's Request For Extension Of Time To File Supplemental Petition (Seventh Request)
Motion (9:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Gonzalez, Elizabeth)

Petitioner's Request for Extension of Time to File Supplemental Petition (Seventh Request)

Parties Present
Minutes

04/17/2015 Reset by Court to 03/23/2015

Result: Granted
Order for Production of Inmate
Order for Production of Inmate
Motion
Motion for Order to Release Medical Records and LVMPD Reports
Response
Response to Defendant’s Motion For Order To Release Medical Records And Lvmpd Records
Motion (9:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Gonzalez, Elizabeth)
04/20/2015, 05/27/2015
Defendant's Motion for Order to Release Medical Records and LVMPD Reports

Parties Present

Minutes

05/04/2015 Reset by Court to 05/27/2015
Result: Matter Continued
Amended Certificate of Mailing
Amended Certificate of Service
Reply

Reply to State's Response in Opposition to Petitioner's Motion for Order to Release Medical Records and LVMPD Reports

Response

Department of Family Services Response to Defendant's Motion for Order to Release Medical Records and LVMPD Records

Reply

Reply to Department of Family Service's Response to Petitioner's Motion for Order to Release Medical Records
Order

Order Refeasing Records For In Camera Inspection By Court
Notice of Entry of Order

Notice of Entry of Order
Order

Order Releasing Records for in Camera Inspection by Court
Notice of Entry of Order

Notfice of Entry of Order
Status Check (3:00 AM) (Judicial Officer Gonzalez, Elizabeth)

06/19/2015, 06/26/2015

Status Check: In Camera Review

Minutes
Result; Matter Continued

Minute Order (3:00 PM) (Judicial Officer Gonzalez, Elizabeth)
Minute Order re In Camera Review of Records from LVMPD

Minutes

Result: Minute Order - No Hearing Held
Notice of Change of Firm Name

Notice of Change of Law Firm Affiliation
Notice of Change of Address

Notice of Change of Address

FinancisL INFORMATION

Defendant James, Tyrone D
Total Financial Assessment
Total Payments and Credits
Balance Due as of 08/31/2015

Transaction Assessment

JAMESO005

175.00
0.00
175.00

175.00
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S VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPART:

Evant &

- 2100
INCIDENT REPORT (oS - -
| FACIAL HAIR TEETH TATTOOS {describe in narrative) | PRIMARY MEANS OF ATTACK
CLOTRING COLOR i 1 Cloan Shaven (® 1t Narmal t Name 1 1 Handgun
Headwear 2 2 Unshaven 2 2 Missing/Gaps 2 2 Initals 2 2 Shotgun
Coat 3 3 Full Beard 3 3 Protrude/Ovorbite 3 3 Words 3 3 Rifle
Shirnt % 4 Goateo 4 4 Decayed &> 4 Picture 4 4 Simulated Gun
' E“ Pants 5 Moustache 5 & Crooked 5 5 Numbar/s 5 5 Unknown Gun
B 6 Sideburns 6 6 Broken 6 & Symbols 6 6 Fm
LM Ssh’:i?f 99 93 Otber 7 7 Gold Design/Cap R 7 7
Shoes SPEECH MANNER 8 8 Sitver Design/Cap SCARS /MARKS /TATTOOS & 8 8 Drygs/Poison
1 | Notieard 9 9 DBraces INJURIES (Location Idontifiers) 9 9
%LD _ 2 2 NotUnusual 99 99 Other S=Scar  M=Mark 10 10/Explosives
1 Thin (D 3 Apologstic ES T=Tattoa t=Injury A Vehicle
2 2 Medium 4 4 Ariculate 1 Normal 1 None Observed 12//12 Ciub/Tire Iron
3 3 Heawvy 5 & Bad Grammar 2 Crossad 2 Head 13 13 Blunt Cbject
4 4 Muscuiar 8 6 Polite 3 3 Small 3 Left Cheek [~ 14 14 Fire/incendiary Devices
HANDEDNESS g) 7 Profana/Abusive 4 4 Large 4 Right Cheek |-R{) 99 95 Other
1 1 Left 99 Other S 5 Afficted Eye 5 Chin WEAPON FEATURES
Z2) 2 Right SPEECH CHARACTERISTICS 6 8 Glasses 6 Forehead 1 1 Chroma/Nickel/Siainlass
HAIR LENGTH 1 1 Accent 7 7 Contact Lenses 7 Lip 2 2 Bilue Steel
1 1 OverEars 2 2 Stutter 8 8 Different Colors 8 Nosa 3 3 Distinctive Grips
@ 2 Sshort 3 3 Usp 98 99 Other 9 Leit Ear 4 4 Automatic
| 3 3 Bald/Shaved 4 4 Shrred COMPLEXION 10 Right Ear 5 5 Revolver
4 4 Balding 5§ 5 Loud 1 1 Fair 11 Eyobrow/Eyes 6 6 Llarge Frame
5 5 Varied Length 6 6 Soft (%7 2 Medium 12 Neck 7 7 SmgH Frame
6 6 Shoulder Length 7 7 Slow 3 3 Dak 13 Left Upper Amn 8 8 ShbrtBamel
99 99 Other 8 8 Rapd 4 4 Sunianned 14 Right Upper Arm 9 9 Aong Barrel
HAIR STYLE (& 8 Not Unusual 5 5 Acna 15 Left Foreamm 10 Double Barel
1 1 Afro 99 99 Other 6 6 Pock Marks 16 Right Forearm 11 OverfUnder
2 2 Cury APPEARANCE 7 7 Freckled 17 Leit Hand 1 Sawed Oft
3 3 JemiCurls 1 1 Stocking Mask 99 89 Other 18 Right Hand 13 13 Boit Action
C# 4 Straight 2 2 SkiMask URY/CONDITION 19 Finger(s) 14 14 LeverAction
5 5 Braided 3 3 Bandana Mask (pa Nona Obsarvad 20 Chest 15 15 Pump Action
6 6 Thin 4 4 Costuma Mask 2 Cast 21 Back 99 99 Other_______
7 7 Ponytail 5 5 Facial Disguise 3 3 Cruiches 22 Left Leg {Make/ModeVetc.)
8 8 FlatTop 6 6 Ragged/Transient 4 4 Cane 23 RightLeg
9 9 Shaved Design 7 Business Clothes 5 5 Limping 99 Other
99 99 Qther @ 8 Casual Clothes 6 6 Bandages
9 3 Uniform 7 7 Bleeding/Blood Stains
10 10 CoalJackel B8 8 Appeared Sick
11 11 Dressed as Opp. Sex 9 9 Appeared
12 12 Distinctive Jowslry intoxicated/JICS
99 99 Othar 99 99 Other
» - ‘ -y - .' ' ‘ : ’
CHECK Missing Y | Last Seen by Whom? Lasgt Seen with Whom?
one D Voiuntary  Olnvoluntary [ Unknown Before? N
s 1 CHECK 3 Abducted by Stranger [ Voluntary Where Last Seen? Date Time Probable Destination
ONE  [JAbducted by Parent  [3 Cause Unknown
How Long Previous Address (Number & Street) Bidg./Apt.# City State Zip Code Place of Birth
at Present
Address? I i l I
Last Seen Wearing Description of Jewairy Scars, Tattoos, Testh info,elc.
Blood Type Fingerprints Avaitable?| Footprints Available? Body X-Rays? Dental Recortis? Corractad Vision? Circumcision? Photo Attached?
Y N L Y N F P N Y N Y M Y N N/A Y N
Cust. Parent / Lgl. Guardian (il juv.) — Relatiye'{if adulty | Relationship [ Natural Maedicai Info (medicines ussed, elc.),
(O Step
Acktress  (Number & Strest) Bidg/ApL# City / State / Zip Res. Phone; / Work Schd!. (Hrs / Days Off}
[ I Bus, Phone: / %
Parent / Legal Guardtan(lﬂfﬁdl&)wﬂa!aﬁ\m (if adult) | Relationship Address (Number&SlreeV Bidg/Apt# Chy / Stats / Zip
ﬂear Make / Brand (model) Hull dentification # (HIN} / State Registration # State / Year Req,
VESSELTY HULL MATERIAL TYPE PRCPULSION Boat Length /Efoat Color Engine Make & Model H.P.
[ Runabout {3Cance |{1Wood O Rubber | (Qutboard [ In/Out Prinary Socondary
OcCruiser [THousbt | C1Metal OOther | [inboard {] gail
1 Jst Ski OlOther | OFiberglass [0 O OarsPad et
Engiie Senal # Fropulsion Senal # Valua szks of Idéntificalion
2R INEORMATION. < F o r RS B Sy
Styie Trailer Length # of Axles | Traller  Primary Secondary
Color
Trailar VIN # Value Marks ot ldentification
LYMPD 603 A A
TO0F09328X - JAMES, TYRONE Page 13 of 18 JAMES0008
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTH: Event #
INCIDENT REPORT 0eSTH - Livo
EN SHC E ARRATI\
ENTRY/EXIT POINT 7 Rear 8 Glass Cuiter 4 Key/Combination 22 Turned Lights On/OH
{incluce Attempt) ENTEY 8 Side g Key 5 Pry/Peel 23 Used Lookout/Accomplico
1 Unknown L_'a 99 Other 10 Knife 6 R ad from Promises 24 Usad Malches
2 Attjacent Buitding EXT | E CR ATTEMPT METHOD 7 Torch 25 Used Tools Found at Scene
3 Attic/Crawl Space A &mihed - No Forca 8 Unlock 26 Wipad/Removed Prints
A Balcony 2 Bodily Force 98 Othar 27 Shoplitting
5 Coin Operated Machine 3 Broke Hole in Wall SUSPECT A NS Othar {See Narrative)
6 Doggie Door 4 Climbed In/Over/Thiu U Drank on Premises
7 Door S Conceaiment Attemplad to Defeat Alarm VICTIM LOCATION
8 DuctVent & Cut 3 Covarad Hands {Gioves, elg) bHoma
9 Fence 7 Explosion/Bumed 4 Cut Selt/Bled at Scene 2 Church
140 Fire Escape 8 Fraud/Hoax 3 Cut/Discon. Phone Cord 3 in Hospital
11 Floor 9 Xicked in 6 Deteated Alarm 1 Moving
12 French Daor 10 Knob Twist 7 Defecated/Urinated 5 On tha Premisas
13 Garaga/Carport 11 Lock Punch CIRCLE 11 8 Disabled Vahicle 6 Out of Town
14 Roof 12 Open for Business 3 Ven D 9 Gang GrafiHi/Markings 7 Place ol Entertainment
15 Skylgh 13 Pred/Jimmied 4 Ca 10 Hid Propeny Ciose o Scene 8 Shopping
16 Shding Door t4 Smash & Grab id/Back Glass 11 Knew Loc/Hidden Valuables 9 Wodd/School
17 Wail 15 Uniocked 12 Left Note or Mossage 89 UOthar
18 Window 93 Ciher 13 Left Tools at Scena ADIHTIONAL FACTORS
89 Othe: ENTRY TGOL lar @Uvedr’Slayed on Premises 1 m inoparative
ENTRY LOCATION 1 Bolt Cutters 15 Mehcious Damage 2 Invasion
1 Unknown 10 Unlocked 16 Ransacked 3 Kay Hjdden On/By Premises
2 Nonh 3 Ciyb Type Object 99 Other 17 Seleclive in Loat 4 Premisds Under Construclion
3 South 4 Codt Hanger/Wire SAFE ENTRY 18 Suspect Lah Persanal Property 5 Premises
A Fast Torch 1 Df 19 Took Keys 6 Simiar Cnimks in Neighborhood
5 West 2 Ex 20 Took Tima/Mathodical 7 Victim of Simild¢ Crime
& Front 3 rad 21 Tripped Alarm, Retlumed Later 99 Othar
Maid inspectress  \

PRE-ANCIGENT CONTACT
1 None
2 Gambiing
3 Making Amast

4 Opening/Closing ~Business
5 Pany
6 Shopping
Sleaping
B Traffic Ralated
9 Walking
98 Other

VICTiM CONDITION
@Undar 18
2 Over6s
3 Alona
4 Intoxicated/UICS
5 Physically/Mentally

\.

SUSP(nLiCITEDIOFFEFlED
1 Aid For Vahicle

Assistance

Con Game/Scam

Drugs

information

Merchandise

Maney

Aide

Sax

Use Phone

Work/Repair

Othar

R L N PG o= WwN

& = 3

SUSPECT{a} PRETENDED TO BE
1 Cuslomer
2 Job Applicant
3 Military Person

NY INFORMATION GIVEN

10 Survey/Census

28 Other

17 Prasented Nole
uHodﬂ-Ield/Grabbed Victim

SUSPECT(s) ACTIONS
1 Choked/Strangled Victim

Covered Victim’s Face
CuySiabbed Victim
Fired Shots
Forced Entry
Grabbed Purse
Had Victim Bag Proparty
(87 Had Victisn Lie Down

9 Handcutfed/Tied Victim
10 HiYAssaulied Aftar Act
11 HitAssaufted During Act
12 HivAssautted Prior to Act

~N o AL

Elactronic @s
Y

19 Ritual/Occult Arlated

20 Shot Victim

21 Suspect's Face Concealed
22 Yellad Gang/Club Nama

99 Cther Unusual/MQ Bebavior

SEXUAL ACTS

1 Anal Intercourse

2 Ejaculated

Q Fondled/ Sexual Abuse

4 Had Victim Bathe/Shower

5 Had Viclim Disrobe

& Had Vittim Mesturbate Subject
7 Homoseaxual Assauit/Acts

@ indecent Exposure

9 Masturbated Victim

Video Suw@rca
Y

12 Used Sexua! Paraphamatia
13 Vaginal Intercourse

99 Othar
RGaEs Foaklp, wral

VEHICLE INVOLVEMENT
1 Suspect A Pedestrian
2 Suspect Disabled —
Victim’s Vehicle
3 Suspect Forced -
Victim to CurtwStop
4 Suspect Forced Way -
into Viclim's Vehicle
Suspect Hid In Victim's Vehicle k4
Suspect In Vehicie
Suspect Took Viclim's Vehicle
Victim A Pedestrian
Vict. Forced Into Susp. Vehicke [l
10 Victim in Vehicle

O W N o ¢

—Challenged 4 Police Officor 13 Locked Victim n Room/Area 10 Oral Sex 99 Other
6 Tourist 5 HenterBuyer 14 Maved Victim’s Location 11 Showed Photos -
99 Other 6 Repair/Servicemnan 15 Multiple Suspects Magazinas / Movies
7 Salesman 18 Picked Pocket
JAMESO0009
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

DECLARATION OF ARREST |
iD#: 130355 6 EVENT: _100514-2100
TRUE NAME: | DATE OF ARREST: TIME OF ARREST:
Tyrone James 5-14-10 1600

OTHER CHARGES RECOMMENDED FOR CONSIDERATION:

......

M13108J
THE UNDERSIGNED MAKES THE FOLLOWING DECLARATIONS SUBJECT TO THE PENALTY FOR PERJURY AND

SAYS: That | am a peace officer with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, Clark County,
Nevada, being so employed for a period of 8 years.

That | learned the following facts and circumstances which lead me to believe that Tyrone James,
DOB committed (or was committing) the offense of Sexual Assault Victim under 16 (2

counts), Battery with Intent to Commit Sexual Assault (1 count), and Cohersion with Force (1 count)
at the location of 207 N Lamb, Apt E, Las Vegas, NV 89101.

That the offenses occurred from May 14", 2010.

1. On 5-14-10, THEE S 008 became the victim of Sexual Assault Victim under
16 (2 counts), Battery with Intent to Commit Sexual Assault (1 count), and Coercion with Force (1

count). H resides, at , where the incidents
occurred.

2. On 5-14-10 LVMPD dispatch received the following information from T-P- Victim
HIEElcisciosed the following to her mother n 5-14-10 at about 1100: that Hjilj was
sexually abused by oyfriend Tyrone James. HJjjjjjjj stated that James held her down and
put his finger in her vagina twice while wearing gloves, earlier in the morning before school

A-then had a sit down with and James over the incident. They discussed the incident,
with James denying, and H accusing. James then went fishing and A- called police after
some deliberation.

3. On 5-14-10 at approximately 1345, | Detective D. Tomaino P#8278, was contacted by
responding Patrot Officer E Meltzer P# 13460. | directed him to transport the victim to Sunnse
Hospital for a scan exam, and an interview by myself.

4. On 5-14-10 at approximately 1500 hours, 1 Detective D. Tomaino conducted the following

interview with w ! The interview was recorded audibly at Sunrise Hospital. Hilllll
demonstrated the difference between a truth and a lie, and agreed to be truthful over the course

of the interview, and disclosed the following to myself.

H states she was awoke this moming at about 0300 wearing a spaghetti strapped shirt and
panties. She observed James in her room wearing a black shirt and pants or shorts. She asked him
to {eave but he did not. He began talking about the dog and something. She states she was aware
that no one else was home and thought it was odd he was in her room for the dog. She asked him
to leave which he would not. She then attempted to call her mom and he took the phone from her

LVMPD374 {Rev 2/00) - AUTOMATED/WP12
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
DECLARATION OF ARREST CONTINUATION
Page 2

p#: ) 303556 EVENT: _100514-2100

, M08
and through it on the floor chipping it (1 count Coercion with Force). Then he got on top of her as

she lay on her back and they fought over her trying to get the phane back after he picked itup. She
then tried to get to her moms room but ended up in her sisters room. Where got on top of her
again. She told him to move and let her call her mom but he did not. He removed her panties. She
said “let me call my mamma” and began to cry. He said no you better shut up before | hit you. He
then put his hand around her neck and told her to “shut up before | crack your neck” (1 count
Battery with Intent to Commit Sexual Assauilt). Hij was wanting ta go to her moms room, but
he said no. He then dragged her to the living room and put her on the floor. She said what are you
doing, he said “shut the fuck up” “before | snap your neck” “you better shut up before | hit you". He
then wore rubber gloves and put his finger inside her Vagina( 1* count Sexual Assauit Victim under
16). He pulled his finger out but Hjjjjjjwas unable to see if he used his penis or his finger again
and rubbed her Vagina between the lips( Second count Sexual Assault Victim under 16). He then
got off of her and had her sit on the couch. They talked and she said she needed to get to school.
She went to get dressed and he watched her. He then took her to school. At school she told one
girt and then text her sister CYJJJJ;]YII who then told their mother AN Al left work
contacted the school and removed her child.

As of this report Tyrone James is no longer allowed over at victims residence and is living with
his grandmother or Auntie.

5.0n 5-14-10 at 1652, | Detective D. Tomaino P#8278, conducted an interview, taped audibly, with
Tyrone James and | mirandized him at 1655. James stated he understood his rights and still
wished to talk with me. James stated the following:

That he did not commit the actions as described by HJJJj That she simply does not like him
and does not wish for him to be around her family. He states that in his history he has been
accused but never proven. He is willing to complete a ploy graph for his innocence. He states he
went over this morning to drop off a dog and to take care of a bill. He says that Hjjijwas there
ironing, and he noticed it was near her time to be at school. He drove Hlllll to school. He then
went to his grandmothers to get ready for fishing at Sunset Park. James and his grandmother went
over to HJJij home when Al called him about the described incident. They discussed it and
he denied all actions then and continues tili now. He then went to Sunset park with his grandmother
to fish. On the way a patrol officer contacted him to return for an interview, to which he agreed.
James dropped off his grandmother and returned to a pre determined location and met with patrol
and Det T. Hatchett P#8250. At this time my interview with HJJljl was complete and had James
transported to CCDC for an interview and booking.

6. The phone was located and photographed in the possession of Hjjjjjby myself at Sunrise
Hospital. The other half was found and pictured in Il room at the foot of her bed by Det T.
Hatchett P#8250. Victim is not aware when or how James put the rubber gloves on or what was
done with them after. She further states it was difficult to look down with his hand around her throat.

6. Due to the above information described by victim TR the following details are
understood. James committed the following actions against his girfnend Ajjfidaughter HIE
She then attempted to call her mom and he took the phone from her and through it on the floor
chipping it (1 count Coercion with Force). He removed her panties. She said “let me call my
mamma” and began to cry. He said no you better shut up before | hit you. He then put his hand
around her neck-and told her to “shut up before | crack your neck” (1 count Battery with Intent to
Commit Sexual Assault). He then wore rubber gloves and put his finger inside her Vagina( 1*

LVMPD374 {Rev. 200 } - AUTOMATED/WP12
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
DECLARATION OF ARREST CONTINUATION
Page 3

ID#: |30 3556 EVENT: _100514-2100

count Sexual Assault Victim under 16). He pulled his finger out but Hjjjfjwas unable to see if he
used his penis or his finger again and rubbed her Vagina between the lips( Second count Sexual
Assault Victim under 18). James denied all actions, and agreed to meet to prove his innocencs.
James was met at Stewart and Lamb, taken into custody, transported to CCDC and booked
accordingly.

Victim and Suspect Interviews to be transcribed and submitted at later date.

Scan exam was conducted at Sunrise Hospital results to be determined.

Victims shirt was located and impounded.

Wherefora, Declarant prays that a finding be made by a magistrate that probable cause exists to

hold said person for preliminary hearing (if charges are a felony or gross misdemeanor) or for trial
(if charges are misdemeanor).

Declarant C?BC.;’ ' W

D. TOMAINO

M13105.1

LVMPD374 (Rav. 2/00 ) « AUTOMATEO/WP12

10F09328X - JAMES, TYRONE Page 7 of 18 JAMES0012

PA0O40






N e e = R S e N

[N I NN L L L L L L L T T N O
Lo 3 N U B W N~ DY N DR WY =D

Electronically Filed
06/23/2010 10:27:13 AM

INFO i b S

DAVID ROGER
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781

CLERK OF THE COURT

" CHRISTOPHER PANDELIS

Deputy District Attormey
Nevada Bar #009143
200 Lewis Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
g02) 671-2500

ttorney for Plaintiff

I.LA. 06/24/10 DISTRICT COURT

1:30 P.M. CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

PD

THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plamtiff, % Case No: C265506

” ) Dept No: Vv
~VS- )

TYRONE D. JAMES, g

#1303556 ) INFORMATION
Defendant. %

STATE OF NEVADA 2
S8

I COUNTY OF CLARK
DAVID ROGER, District Attorney within and for the County of Clark, State of

Nevada, in the name and by the authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court:

" That TYRONE D. JAMES, the Defendant(s) above named, having committed the
crimes of SEXUAL ASSAULT WITH A MINOR UNDER SIXTEEN YEARS OF AGE
(Felony - NRS 200.364, 200.366), OPEN OR GROSS LEWDNESS (Gross
“ Misdemeanor - NRS 201.210) and BATTERY WITH INTENT TO COMMIT A
CRIME (Felony - NRS 200.400), on or about the 14th day of May, 2010, within the County

of Clark, State of Nevada, contrary to the form, force and effect of statutes in such cases

made and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada,
|
I

C:\PROGRAM FILES\NEEVIA.COM\DOCUMENT CONVERTER\TEMPA1011509¢ 1157,
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COUNT 1 - SEXUAL ASSAULT WITH A MINOR UNDER SIXTEEN YEARS OF AGE

did then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously sexually assault and subject
THEEE " = fcmale child under sixteen years of age, to sexual penetration, to-
wit: digital penetration, by inserting his finger(s) into the genital opening of the said
THIEEE "B 2c2inst her will, or under conditions in which Defendant knew, or
should have known, that the said T @B P was mentally or physically

incapable of resisting or understanding the nature of Defendant's conduct.

COUNT 2 - OPEN OR GROSS LEWDNESS

did, then and there, willfully and unlawfully commit an act of open or gross lewdness
by said Defendant using his penis and/or finger(s) and/or hand(s) and/or an unknown object

to touch and/or rub and/or fondle the genital area of the said TGN TN
COUNT 3 - SEXUAL ASSAULT WITH A MINOR UNDER SIXTEEN YEARS OF AGE

did then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously sexually assault and subject

T . = fcmale child under sixteen years of age, to sexual penetration, by

Defendant inserting his penis and/or finger(s) and/or unknown object into the genital

opening of the said T} I 2gainst her will, or under conditions in which
Defendant knew, or should have known, that the said TI} ] NN BB was mentally

or physically incapable of resisting or understanding the nature of Defendant's conduct.

COUNT 4 - OPEN OR GROSS LEWDNESS

did, then and there, willfully and unlawfully commit an act of open or gross lewdness

by said Defendant using his penis and/or finger(s) and/or hand(s) and/or an unknown object
to touch and/or rub and/or fondle the genital area of the said TGN .

//

/
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COUNT 5 - BATTERY WITH INTENT TO COMMIT A CRIME

did then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously use force or violence upon the

person of another, to-wit: T{ | N N EI. with intent to commit sexual assault, by
digital and/or penile penetration, by grabbing the said T | NG BB by the neck.

DAVID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s//CHRISTOPHER PANDELIS

CHRISTOPHER PANDELIS
Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #009143

Names of witnesses known to the District Attorney's Office at the time of filing this

Information are as follows:

NAME ADDRESS
ALLEN, THERESA - 207 N. LAMB BLVD., #E, LVN 89101
HATCHETT, TIMOTHY - LVMPD P#8250

JORDAN, DENISE - 207 N. LAMB BLVD., #E, LVN 89101
MELTZER, ERIK — LVMPD P#13460

TOMAINO, DANIEL - LVMPD P#8278

DA#10F09328X/mmw/SVU
LVMPD EV#1005142100

(TK1)
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F1Xb dDUUIH MARYLAND P2 ’W"Y - LAS VEGAS, NV 8910" MHW. SUNRISEHOSPITAL.COM

CERTIFICATE OF THE CUSTODIAN OF MEDICAT? RECORDE CAL CENTER

I, MARJORIE GEHRKE, aft r béing dq_ly.sworﬁ, depose and state as follows:

L

was zjy@c{_-}@ithq{ggquest/Subpoena Duces Tecum

records pertaining to:

3. I have examined the original medical records-and have caused a true and exact copy

of them to be made, and that the reproduction of them as attached hereto is true and

~ complete..

4, “To the best of my knowledge, the original medical records were made at or near the
time of the acts, events, conditions, opinions, or diagnoses recited therein by or from
information transmitted by a berson with knowledge in the course of a regularly .

- conducted activity at Sunrise Hospital and Medical Center, and Sunrise Children’s

Hospital.

5. To the extent that the medical records being provided herewith contain medical
records received from a different provider of health care, I am unable to make any

representations as to the authenticity of guch records,

Medical Records

Subscribed and swo before me -
This/(Fday of y #— 2010,

WARY €. BIATH
tistary Public, Diata of Hovoda
tment Ro.01-T11504
7 By Appt. Expiren Feb. 8, 114
’Q

L {
4’7/ b
Rev.: June 10 |

SUNRISE HEALTH: Sunrise Hospital and Medical Center - MountainView _Huspital - Southern Hills Hospital and Medical Center - Sunrise j;&lmgﬁaaitgl
PA0O46
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Sunrise Hospital and Medical Center Acct Number: D00101331130 Priority: EM Li
Sunrise Children’s Hospital Unit Number: D001919766 Admit Date: 05/14/10 :

3186 Maryland Parkway

Service/Loc: D.ERPSCAN

Admit Time: 1405

9._!1".*"

Las Vegas, Newvada 89109 Room Number : Admit By: RBB y
, vos: I Employex ]

sex: F age: IR NONE

Religion: NON NONE
JsSa Marital Status: S NONE,NV 8951039 :
Home : Race: B %

Other:

Maiden/Other Name:

F MINOR CHILD

1b oz

Newborn Info - Weight:

gm/ Length:

in cm/ Apgar at 1 min:

‘Guarantor Information

. PR N

" ss+: R

Ral to Pt: MO

Guarantor’s Employer

SUPERVISOR

Next of Kin Ihfqrﬁétibn

' Person g@{ﬁétiﬁ?;g

:_Advanégdfpi#EQtiﬁéﬁﬁn;f

A
b SRR

LB

4 -

Rel to Patient: MO

Rel to Patient:

Living Will: N
Durable POA: N
Copy on File: N

GP Comp Bar Code Acct#

N R b
i

Tnsurance Information

PSP T T T

SCAN

1600 PINTO LN
LAS VEGAS ‘
NV 89106-4196
o (702)455-4077

SCAN

Auth#:10514-2100

Insured HName: H-,T Rel: SA
Policy #:
Group Name:

Group Number:

NONE
99999
Auth Phone:

Eff Date:

CULINARY
- PO BOX 94469
] SEATTLE
s WA 98124

(702)733-9938 Auth#:

Rel: MO

Insured Name: P--

Group Name:
Group Number: Eff Date:

150
Auth Phone:

_Authi:

S

Insured Name: Rel:

Policy #:
Group Name:
Group Number: Eff Date:

Auth Phone:

[
- .
Serpd ;Lo nmeeemermh

Reason for ViSit'_i

Occurences

e

2

SCAN

n5/14/10-05

TR

0 & YR

" Admitting Physician

‘;At;e@diné Physician

VERGARA, THERESA

. AT R

NEMVENVACATEN

LAB{ESi?ij

PAO47
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RUN DATE: 05/16/10 Sunrise Hospital Abstracting *LIVE* PAGE 1
RUN TIME: 1454 | : CODING SUMMARY

RUN USER: DHIS.KEH

DIAGNOSES : POA INDICATOR

ADMIT |
PRINC  V71.5 OBSERY FOLLOWING RAPE
599.0 URIN TRACT INFECTION NOS

REASON FOR VISIT DX
V71.5 OBSERV FOLLOWING RAPE

OPERATIONS

DATE PROC CODE & NAME SURGEON ANESTHESIOLOGIST
CPTs:

DRG:

STATUS $REIMB  MIN-LOS STD-LOS COST WT GRP VERS GRP FC

27 10

DRG STATUS DATE: ABS STATUS DATE: 05/16/10
CODER: DHIS.KEH ABSTRACTOR: DHIS.KEH

**This form will be maintained as a permanent part of the medical record**

JAMESOQ018
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seniAise:  PEDIATRIC EM™  3E" 7Y DEPARIMENT KAFID [RIAGE /"¢ ERDMAEERL Faye |

FIQAMTTAL A MEDDAL CENTEAR
Tepart 2T M

— | DOB m"b;:?: — [pMD _‘
_Chie Complair 4 Arri ‘- gieg " ‘_
Eﬁ% "“!Z:y/ ﬁ)é |/ /S

{Rapid TWeighit

Assessm | - .
TR 4 J e - [Score
e e ki : it PR ey i

I0ABG [IVBG
Oi-stat OAccuchk
{(JcBC/diff OBid Cx

{[JRetic  OCoags
[ Type and screen Zofran mg POV [P0 Challenge

S LESR OCRrP : JAlbuterol 2.5mgl3ceNS  x___ [lwith 1 unit dose atrovent
L=l0smP Oowe OILFT | =§Atbutem: mg in 30cc NS(1h)SVN Clwith 1 unit dose atrovent
OCa OMgldPhos IAlbuterol mg in 30cc NS(1h)SVN Lwith 1 unit dose atrovent
"'DAmylase CLipase Albuterol mg in 30cc NS{1h)SVN Dwith 1 unit dose atrovent
 Admit Panel | (JPeak flows pre and post treatments

ITrauma Panel : O Aerochamber teaching

| OASAOETOH JUDS Racemic epinephrine SVN  [10.25cc/2.5¢ceNS [10.5¢0/2.5ceNS

| CJAcetaminophen 3‘ Racemic epinephrine SVN  [10.25cc/2.5ceNS [10.5¢0/2.50cNS

_Levels: [Valproate Decadron mg Opo O 0O

e OPhenobrb ClPhenytoin § Prednisolone mg PO

&= [1Carbemazepine ' Solumedrol mg IV

1 [1Orthostatic VS Setup: [ILP Tray [lPelvic Exam

1 aceration Setup [1Suture OStaple [3Dermabond Oapply LET

Contact: [JAnimal Control {1Poison Control
OSocial Work [IMetro PD Ocps

"

OGC/Chiamydia
Owet mint [JVag Cx

CSF Studies :

i UCulture O Glu/Prin
Orapigstrep L ThroaiCx 3 ;[” N Y y, ) . _ j .
i"”ﬁ% {OMonospot JEBV i { ) u / \ 6& /[rzé 0 =~ 2(\ ; 2-

4 e
! QMI\M‘ ( J a ’-Ul/\ )M A)A
! s
- 1" ( {n )
7 ’Z l“h\,\,w A KO J K 27), )
5 TR | J_KP7. w@;
CXR DPALATLIPort | [ S )
% IKUB views: 01 CJ2 O3 | N
224 Soft Tissue Neck |
g [[1See page 2 of ordar sheet for addltmnal orders |

g SpinelJC LT UILS
$ Shunt Series

ISkull 2 views

CT Head [Jwith contrast
ICT Orbits Olwith contrast
lCT Neck Owith contrast

ICT Abd/Pelvis | HuC: {/H
contras { . ; i 331130 TV

IcT spineJIC LT LS | 05/ VE ARA , THERE SA
Uitrasound [IPelvic M osmtan n MR#0001919766
OTesticular[IPyloric ed Center
=4 [1Hepatic
JAMESO0019
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| c,Hn_aikEws HOSPIT’AL
Pediatric Emergency Department Patient Sign-in Sheet

chitas Name _ TN HI

~ (FIRST NAME) (LAST NAME)
. Please Check Box: Boy [ vl & Born or been her
Date of Birth Phone

Address
City/State/Zip
- Mother’s Name.
Reason for Visit Today

Does your child have any allergies O medications or foods? Yes (] No g~

If yes, please list: ‘Cﬁ ~ \"k ) Oogg :_{,

Pediatrician

For the following questions, please write Y for yes or N for no.
Within the last 10 days (including today), has your child experienced: | W
Fever ..___vf\__.j.,.,. Night Sweats _/_,_\{_
Cough _.../...\._/___ . Unexplained weight |oss _m__,/l__/___
Cough lasting [onger thah 3 weeks [V ﬂ/ Fatisue A/
Cough with bloody spuwm N Body Aches _&L

Sore Throat_ A/ Rash

Nasal Congestion (not related o allergies or a sinus infection) ...&,...
Past history of tuberculosis or a positive TB test _/_Z_
| Close contact with a person who has TB_Y
ContaCt with a person who has a flu-like ifiness L

Todays Date _S / (/1D Arrivaltime_ 20 am _or B
| | FOR FACILITY USE ONLY
Meets Criteria for Isolation: Contact Respiratory

1* call for Triage: [* call for Room: .

g DO0101331130  05/14/10
2" call for Triage: 2™ call for Room: L osxlmi irv:r N.PEDIATRIC ER
3" call for Triage: _ 3" call for Triage: 008 i HR#0001919766

e Sunrise Hospital & Med Center

JAMES0020
PA050



Clinical Report - Nurses
Sunrise Childrens Hospital
Emergency Department
3186 Maryland Parkway, Las Vegas, NV 89109 702- 731 8000
05/14/2010 14:05

Patient: H
MRN: D001919766 Acct#; D00101331130

sex: F DOB: ||IGTEIN Age: IR

TRIAGE

Triage time 14:26. Acuity: LEVEL 4.

Chief Complaint: ALLEGED SEXUAL ASSAULT.

02 saturation: 100%. BP: 120/ 64 sitting. HR: 105. RR: 18. Temp 98.9. Alert. Glasgow Coma Scale:
15- eyes open spontaneously (4); best verbal response- oriented x 3 {5); best motor response- obeys
commands (6). No acute distress. Weight = 49 kg. (measured). --14:31 LHOLT RN.

Medications _
None. --1427 (05/14/10) LINDA M HOLT, RN.

~ Allergies
NKA.
NKDA. --1427 (05/14/10) LINDA M HOLT, RN.

History

Alleged assailant (tyrone james sr- friend). This occurred foday. Occurred at home. Pain level now: O/1O
Treatment PTA: None.

PAST MEDICAL HX: Diabetes mellitus {borderline). Tetanus status: up-to-date. Immunizations: up-to-
date. Last normal menstrual period- 04 / 10/ 10.

SURGERY HX: No history of previous surgery. *

SOCIAL HX: Nonsmoker. No alcohol use or drug use. Functional assessment: no impairments noted. .
The nutritional risk assessment revealed no deficiencies. No report of abuse. The patient has not travete
outside the U.S. in the last 3 weeks. The patient was exposed to tuberculosis. The patient was not
exposed to influenza, chicken pox, meningitis, SARS, Avian flu or H1N1 flu.

Arrived by private vehicle and accompanied by family and mother. Historian: patlent and family and
mother. --14:31 LHOLT, RN.

Assessment :
The patient states feels the same. Alert. Appears in no acute distress. Oriented X 3. Patient appea;
calm and cooperative. Respirations not labored. Chest nontender. Breath sounds within normal limi
Abdomen soft and nontender. Capillary refill less than 2 seconds. Mucous membranes are pink. Ski
warm and dry. --14:31 LHOLT, RN - o

Interventions | .
ID band on patient. Fall risk assessment.completed. No fall risk identified. --14:31 LHOLT, RN.

PHYSICAL ASSESSMENT «
Alert. Appears in no acute distress. No respiratory distress Respirations not labored. Breath SOl
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within normal limits. Abdomen soft and nontender. GU area (Positive white substance on Wood's famp
exam (obtain specimen for kit)). Capillary refill less than 2 seconds. Extremities exhibit normal ROM.
Neuro-vascular status intact to the extremity. (No abrasions, lacerations noted.). Mucous membranes are
pink. Skin is warm and dry. --17:55 Douglass, Pamela, R.N..

NURSING PROGRESS NOTES |
14:35. The initial plan of care for this patient includes an assessment with efforts to address the psycho-
social status of the patient; therapeutic needs of the patient as indicated by complaint specific guidelines.
This plan of care was discussed with the patient and family. (LVMPD arrived. Detective Tomaino {Badge #
8278) present. SCAN event # 1005142011. CPS social worker Lisette Woods present.). Call light placed
in reach. Side rails up. Bed placed in lowest position. Brakes of bed on. --14:48 Douglass, Pamela,

R.N.

14:49. (Interview of patient by Detective Tomaino and CPS social worker Lisette Woods began in quiet
room.). --14:49 Douglass, Pamela, R.N.

15:03. {Consent obtained for release of medical information to CPS and LVMPD by mother of patient.
Detectives continues to interview patient and officer speaking to mother of patient at present time.). --
15:03 Douglass, Pamela, R.N.

15:50. (Interview complete. Full Kit needed. Kit number RS 01089. Detectives and social work updated
mother of patient on plan. Family and patient updated on plan of care in hospital.). --16:54 Douglass,
Pamela, R.N. ‘

15:55. (Consent obtained from mother of patient for evidence collection.). --16:55 Douglass, Pamela,
R.N.

16:35. Two patient identifiers checked. - Patient D band checked for patient name and birthdate: patient
confirmed. Clean catch urine collected with return of yellow-colored clear urine; odor is normal. Specimen
iabeled in the presence of the patient. Urine dipstick, clean catch sample: Sp Gr 1.015; pH 7; trace
leukocytes; ritrite positive; trace protein; glucose normal; large ketones; urobilinogen 1 mg/di; bilirubin
negative; blood negative. Urine pregnancy test negative. (POC test reference range: negative). --16:55

Douglass, Pamela, R.N.

17:25. Pelvic exam performed by ED physician. Assisted by one nurse. Preparation: sexual assault
evidence kit (applicable consents obtained); patient placed in lithotomy position. Procedure: specuium and
sexual assault exam per protocol. Rectal exam performed and noted as within normal limits. Specimens
collected and sent to lab: GC, chlamydia, wet prep, DNA probe and sexual assault evidence kit
sealed/signed and placed in lockbox+per protocol. No genital lesions noted. No vaginal bleeding noted.
Status post-procedure: the patient was stable. Total time of assist / procedure: 15 minutes. (Plan of care
discussed with parents and patient by Dr. Vergara with RN present.) --17:56 Douglass, Pamela, R.N.

17:40. Two patient identifiers checked. AZITHROMYCIN 1 gram PO. Allergic reaction warning given to

patient and family.

ROCEPHIN 250 mg IM right anterior lateral thigh. Allergic reaction warning given to patient and family.
(Medications explained to parents and patient. Consent obtained for Ovral from mother of patient.
Explained risks/benefits of medication. Mother verbalizes understanding.). --17:58 Douglass, Pamela,

R.N.
17:50. (Ovral arrived from pharmacy. 2 Ovral tabs adm po.). --17:58 Dougiass, Pamela, R.N.

17:59. (Lab at bedside to obtain blood for RPR, Hepatitis, and HIV. Lab tech took specimens to lab via
chain of custody.). --17:59 Douglass, Pamela, R.N..
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DISPOSITION / DISCHARGE |
BP: 105/64. HR: 89. RR: 18. Temp: 98.4 oral. Condition at departure: stable. Patient reports pain level
on departure as 0/10. The goals identified in the patient"s plan of care were met. The following issues
were addressed: psycho-social issues, comfort issues, educational issues and follow up care. No learning
barriers present. Discharge instructions reviewed with the patient and parent. Reviewed medication side
effects, precautions, dosing and course, prescription {s) given to the parent (Bactrim; Ovral). Reviewed
referral to a pediatrician for followup (counseling; LVMPD). Patient and parent verbalized understanding.
Written instructions provided in English. (Instructed on time for lab results to be back and will notify if
anything positive). The patient was discharged home and accompanied by parent. The patient ieft the
Emergency Department ambuiatory and via private vehicle. Parent driving. --18:11 Douglass, Pamela,
R.N..
The patient”s home medications have been reviewed and validated with parent by the ED/UC nurse. The
patient"s medications are listed below:
None.
The following medications were given to the patient in the Emergency Department:
250 mg Rocephin M
1 gram Azithromycin po
2 Ovral tabs po. -18:11 Douglass, Pamela, R.N..

(Electronically signed by Douglass, Pamela, R.N. 05/14/2010 18:11)
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Physician Clinical Report
Sunrise Childrens Hospital
: Emergency Department
3186 Maryland Parkway, Las Vegas, NV 89109 702-731-8000
05/14/2010 14:05

Patient: NI TN

MRN: D001919766 Acct#: D00101331130
sex: F pop: I Age: IR

*

*This is a preliminary document and is subject to change

Historian- patient.

. HISTORY OF PRESENT ILLNESS

Chief Complaint- SCAN (Reportedly at 9am Mom's adult male friend went in pt's bedroom, ripped open
her shirt, pt tried to resist, he started choking her, dragged her down. Pulled her pants down. Inserted his
gloved finger in her vagina, rub his penis in her vaginal area.). Sympioms are described as moderate.
She has had extremity pain (soreness to lower legs). No difficulty breathing, vomiting, diarrhea or
abdominal pain. No skin rash (No bruising or swelling noted). |

REVIEW OF SYSTEMS
Described in HPL.

PAST HISTORY
See nurses notes. (Borderline DM. NO meds
Admits to consenual sexual active twice over 1 yr ago\

LMP May 10).

Immunization staius is up-to-date.

ADDITIONAL NOTES
The nursing notes have been reviewed.

PHYSICAL EXAM |
Appearance: Alert. Attentive. (cooperative).
Vital Signs: Have been reviewed.
ENT: (No oral lesions).
Neck: No meningeal signs. (No lesions bruising or subQ emphysema).
CVS: Normal heart rate and rhythm.
Respiratory: No respiratory distress.
Abdomen: Soft. .
GU / Rectal: (Performed under digital photo colposcopy).
Skin: No cyanosis. Skin not cool to the touch. (No bruising or suction hematomas).
Extremities: Tenderness present in the right lower leg and left lower leg (No bruising or erythema).

LABS, X-RAYS, AND EKG
Bedside Tests: Urine dipstick; trace leukocytes; nitrite positive; large ketones; blood negative.
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PROGRESS AND PROCEDURES
Course of Care: 17:19. Tolerated colposcopy and swabbing for kit and cultures.
GU Tanner 4. Performed under digital photo colposcopy.
NO lesions to external genitalia, no inguinal adenopathy. With gentle retraction of labia majora able to see
moist introitus with generalized swelling. Has adequate hymenal tissue, smooth rim, no local redness or
transection. No vaginal discharge. Rectal with good sphincter tone, no lesions or tears. Scant stool.
UPdated Mom and Dad with results. Qustions answered,.
Rocephin, Zithromax, Ovral.

Disposition: Condition: stable. Distharged.

CLINICAL IMPRESSION
Urinary tract infection.
SCAN-S.

INSTRUCTIONS
Drink plenty of fluids.

Warnings: Further evaluation is necessary.

Warnings: See your physician or return immediately If your child becomes irritable, difficult to console,
listless, sleeps more than usual, has a decreased fluid intake; has decreased urination; or if other
concerns arise. Likewise, if your child"s condition does not improve as expected, be sure to see your
physician or return to the emergency department.

Prescription Medications:
Bactrim DS 800 mg / 160 mg: Take 1 tablet orally every 12 hours for 7 days. Dispense fourteen (14). No

refills. Generic substitute OK.

Follow-up:
Return to the emergency department. Follow up with your doctor in two days. Follow up with Doctor PMD
and authorities. Follow up with your doctor in one week.

Understanding of the discharge instructions verbalized by parent.

All diagnostic orders, medications, interventions, and other treatment has been authorized and reviewed by
the treating physician.

Theresa Vergara, MD

Any laboratory data incorporated in this document has been entered by the emergency clinician and
may have been summarized or otherwise modified. The original full report is available in Meditech.
Please refer to PCI for the Performing site information.
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General Instructions
Sunrise Childrens Hospital
3186 Maryland Parkway, Las Vegas, NV 89109 702-731-8000
05/14/2010 14:05

Patient: HIR. TN
MRN: D001919766
Acct#: D00101331130

Thank you for visiting the Sunrise Childrens Hospital-Emergency Department.
You have been evaluated today by Theresa Vergara, MD for the following condition(s):

Urinary tract infection. SCAN-S.

INSTRUCTIONS
Drink plenty of fluids.

Warnings: Further evaluation is necessary.

Warnings: See your physician or return immediately If your child becomes irritable, difficult to console,
listless, sleeps more than usual, has a decreased fluid intake; has decreased urination; or if other
concerns arise. Likewise, if your child"s condition does not improve as expected, be sure to see your
physician or return to the emergency department.

Prescription Medications:
Bactrim DS 800 mg / 160 mg: Take 1 tablet orally every 12 hours for 7 days. Dispense fourteen (14). No
refills. Generic substitute OK.

Follow-up:
Return to the emergency department. Follow up with your doctor in two days. Foliow up with Doctor PMD
and authorities. Follow up with your doctor in one week.

Understanding of the discharge instructions verbalized by parent.

You have been given the following additional information:
BLADDER INFECTION, Female [Adult]
DEHYDRATION [Adult]

M (—

Patient Signature
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SCAN REPORT FORM Type of Suspected Abuse:
. O Physicat
{Please use a ball point pen and press hard.) T Negect
Sexual Abuse / Assault
Py . . - ] l ‘ lff"' Other;
Today's Date: Qé/ )LJ'/ LD Time: } 1L \_)(:» AM C’b

information on Child/Parent/Guardian

Chiid's Address:

Ethnicity of Child: Caucasian African-American Hispanic/Latino Asian Native American

L

(Circle)
Other Ethnicity: Gender:  Male/
—— B2 | Phone Number:
. - Date of Time of . _ o
Location of Alleged Incident Alleged Incident | Alleged Incident SAEC Kit Collected?
07/ NO ~th LambRgd D 14 1| 1 AOD TVES™Y NO
. , if yes:
L 4% \/9.3._; NV ?Q) 10 l ~ Unknown i"’“AM M Unknown Kess than 3 days [J Requested by detective
Law Enforcement Agency | Dﬁt:r:gfg; g)gfg::?r | Event Number
. D i - )
VMPD NLVPD HPD BCPD CCSD | ] C)‘Pﬂ&)n C) e & - )
er 9 2‘}7_&] \ i/ .D-.D ), L/]
. Aoy - .:J
Child Protective Services | CPS Specialist Report Number
% | L y<p Ak £, C PS did mot+ have
FS (Clark County) Other: i i wp@% NGE2i 2.0 Proset
' W O:'Dd ~ +) 1Y ey
inforrmation on Alleged Perpetrator(s)
Name of alleged perpetrator(s): Re!at;cnshtp to child: Age (indicate if adult Address
ﬂ’} a—\") ) or juvenile if age unknown) =, ‘g
Tivone, S £ 2o -- =l
hrone, JOES oF e Oy 2 st PO
ol "ﬁ}{,‘,d - P" 2433, G
Examining Physician Nurse Sacial Worker or Child Life Specialist
A “ B ~ i T %~ 3 e Y ’ s
|neszet Yeresrs Pamela Louglles, o
Printed Name and Title of Person Completing Form Stgnature
I
,.»-‘-\ ‘ TVl Vool ’} 2
P H)t?/& L.,L%-«\}{Jt;b (Yo {)&)"ﬁ}t Li“ l Al "\\(‘{LC)(}\M
PATIENT IDENTIFICATION
S | SONmIsE So
| ’ UNRISE  chnorens
00101331130  05/14/10 HOSPITAL
os/i“ii "fRGARA.THERESA HOSPITAL & MEDICAL CENTER ;
008 F/ MR#0D001919766
sunrise Hospita1.& Med Center SCAN REPORT FORM (1 of 3)
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SCAN REPORT FORM

ALL CASES

Abuse/Neglect Witnessed? Yes 5 No Previous known/suspected abuse/neglect? Yes é No
if yes, specify in narrative section.

If yes, by whom?

SEXUAL ABUSE / ASSAULT ONLY

. -

Current Genital Pain? 4 Current Genital Bleeding? | Current Genital Discharge?
Yes @ Unknown Yes @ Unknown Yes @ Unknown
' ~ Previous Genital Trauma? " Drugs / Alcohol Taken or Given? .
_ AT
Yes/When: _,/?:TQD Yes/When: ___ QJ) Unknown
Unknown What kind:
Sexually Active? - Last Consensuat Intercourse : Menses
S o O N/A | Age of onset: LMP:
{/”‘Yes No  Unknown  N/A Date: il,i ¥ F"«;ﬂ ) ,
. \ - : { L‘. -
, Q / I & / -

i/ Patient prepared for exam using developmentally appropnate language

Prepared by: p_“ o ("J \\)"\" 8585 < }.l |\

Type of Genital Examir_lation/Documentatioh by Physician | Other physical findings photographed by:

/ » Law Enforcement CPS

2. g Digital photographs Video )
, o ' ici Z\ None

Physician

Primary Narrative Histoﬁan:l Relationship to child: 1> A oat
5 -
< N — | — < : »
Narrative (indicate each historian): ;{-a-r )y e O5MI2S oY C Bae Jrto

t\r"vu (_. '}/ﬁr" 2105 +\'La> (Yo .’1-{}"33 B rHch m"Qf")
zh L;m\«:.m :niilT—_ﬂ- sk oUut b Sbigex 2 Q.

. k‘/@gafii) - T o 3\;1:#' bAacke o e | Tigromee) @pT hig '\“‘)s:f\é?')‘:;_::; 3 r‘-gzﬁnc\i.
Name and Title of Person Completing Form L Signature
fre,
Nk VTS 4 o Y N
Q} ’T)a @ ;,D)!:‘Q_}L’[igc)) ) bt P Vi ¥ U.: KLy BCL.-( AL I
e e . Y N
)

ATIENT IDENTIFICATION | Ny
e o 0%
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SCAN BREPORT FORM

Additional Narrative (if necessary)

MNarrative (indicate each historian):

rus > 020

= -
Choite: rne, He (T s;,..f S0 b 1 e W Vo ﬁﬁfzﬂi.& RIS (-'-)
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:%:i e E,,if’f, S H 2. (11 41 oD A «)« Lt 4Rl VY2 5 eien Vine 2
Py . ) o 1 PR 7
o{i} i l«’\,.,.l_\,-"i’:i v l{ 1 “ D <N
Printed Name and Title of Person Completing Form Signature
Y - T 0 . o
v, 1T I A PRy A S G S N v
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[ I
¥

{  HISTORY/SOURCE: | © ll. PHOTODOCUMEN1~[ION:

Notes from History: | Genitals: Colposcopy done: oFhoto O Video
AL i) f(’(—dp"% - L~ Dx”"ﬂ) A g <L Body: O Police/Crime Scene Personnel
& »rﬂ,-, / ‘ | - O Physician

L . ,’
[ ) . 7/
e ’\,«md [y Mois el s Liigey V- LABS ORDERED:
! J\u ~ k Ade !\,g [{/ & Gonorrhea and Chlamydia cultures:

mgf M P’T»&*"L /UA L .wa’if‘ Cervical /@fGC

_rChilamydia
,} J J’r;g ,;?O a"w * Vaginal 0GEG O Chlamydia
Rectal : OGC O Chlamydia
Urethral OGC O Chiamydia
Throat oGC
O Urine NAAT for GC O Urine NAAT for Chlamydia
Pregnancy tests: | O Serum HCG. QU'n'ne HCG
Urine studies: ATU/A prﬁne culture
Medication Allergies: Other specimens: O Wet Prep/motile spefrn

OVaqginalC &S OH sC
Current or Recent Antibiotics: agina O Herpes Cx

Serum/Blood Tests:

P_hysica! Symptgm_s: dysung, enuresis, enc.opre_sss, genital L OHIV o /BPR VDRL. O Hep Panel
discharge bleeding, rectal pain, rectal bleeding

O Other:
Other: Toxicologjr:
Behavioral Changes: sexualized play, sleep disturbances CETOH  OUDS OTOXH

Other: ‘ V. Sexual Asszuit Evidence Collection Kit:
)}'K’rt Collected O N/A

if a kit was collected, indicate approximaté time of last alleged
inappropriate contact, if known:

. EXAMINATION:

Females only: Fluorescence {describe):

/Cﬁ‘upine

Exam position: O Knee-chest

Visualization of hymen: /GAI: raction O Saline/Water
O Moist swab O Catheter
Vi. Treatment:
Specuium used: O Yes O No O Suprax 400 mg PO
Males and Females: O Cefinaxone 250mg iM .
L ) O Azithromycin 1 gram or 40 mg/kg PO
Tanner Genitalia: | I 1 @ Y, O Flagyl 2 arams or 40/mg /gg o0
Notes from Physical Examination: (behavior during examination, O OVRAL - 2 tabs now, then 2 tabs 12 hours
other general physical findings, general appearance, etc.) after first 2 tabs {consider Phenergan
: for nausea)
Other:

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION
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Examination of the External Genitalia and Perineal Area
Draw shape of hymen and anus. Draw any lesions of genitalia, perineum or buttocks.

Speculum- female

Knee-chiest - female . Penis-male

Comments: (Draw and describe any discharge, lesions, etc.)

Discharge site & description:
/‘U OUA | aga%re/(

.

fAW»f -fuﬁ&*hé

LA f’ Djd A\ ’H‘l"""y*"&'é/ A
@/JZ

[

cg LAE
Other: W‘jﬁ !4

%
[y &'“H/T..-D'\_-a—‘-- :4““"

& el el o tn TDCa—Q L uesd)

*«-f{/@}uo\ Sl SS]LU;W ey

Signature of Exar#mer { (mw

! |

HENT IDENTIFICATION
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"6\'\
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Genital/Anal Medical Exam Finding_s_ﬂ;,_ (Refer to.dictation and genital drawings)

__Normal exam/normal variant: {(1.e. hymenal tags, bumps, ridges). The lack of physical exam
findings does not exclude the possibility of sexual abuse.

| Non-—speciﬁc findings: ( i.e.@@}erythema, labial adhesion, lichen sclerosis, molluscum, anal
sure): these findings may occur 1 sexually abused children, but may also be from other causes.

Concerning for abuse or trauma: (i.e. acute bruising of labia or penis, laceration of posterior
fourchette, bite marks): these findings have been noted in children with documented sexual abuse and are
consistent with, though not conclusive of, sexual abuse.

Specific physical findings are present that indicate abuse/trauma: (i.e. acute laceration or
bruising of the hymen, hymenal transection, deep perianal lacerations): Sexual abuse/contact is very

Nikely.

___Other: Bleeding, genital warts, vesicles (suspected HSV),

Comments/concerns:

Infection:

STD testing done. Results are pending. (Note, These tests are performed at the discretion
of the examiner and are not required in all pediatric sexual abuse evaluations)

PATIENT (DENTIFICATION ' . AR Yo

— SUNRISE i

H 101331130 . 05/14/1 A \J | . CHILDAEN'S

%%[} 0 \!ERGARA,THERER#DU[HQB?GG : HOSPITAL & MEDICAL CENTER HOSPITAL

F
0B . ter .
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QOverall Impression: Mark the category and all subcategories that apply.

___No medical indication of abuse: : |
0 Normal exam, no history, no behavior change, no witnessed abuse
[ Non-specific findings with no history. '
O Physical findings consistent with a history of an accidental injury
O Nonspecific behavior change, normal exam
(3 Other:

____Possible Abuse: :
Significant behavior change, espemally sexuahzed behavior

Infection that may or may not be acquired sexually (HPV, HSV, bactenal va«rmoms)
Concerning exam findings without a history

Child has made a concerning statement. Indicate to whom:
Contact with an alleged perpetrator of other children
Other:

il’robable Abuse:
| Child has given a spontaneous, clear, detaﬂed descnptlon \8 a neutral fact-finder, with or

without positive exam findings. Indicate to whom: N

Conceming exam findings in.conjunction with history. ‘
Infection that is usually acquired sexually (perinatal transmission should also be con51dered)
Witnessed incident. Witnessed by: . (Further investigation recommended)
Other

poLooao

Lo

. Definite evidence of abuse or sexual contact:

O Definite physical exam findings indicative of abuse
0 Pregnancy which may be the consequence of sexual abuse
O Infection that is almost always acquired sexually (perinatal transmission should also be considered)
3 Phetographic/ videotaped evidence of a child being abused. |
O Witnessed incident. Witnessed by: . (Further investigation recommended.)
Q0 Other:
RESULTS PENDING MEDICAL REVIEW/LAB RESULTS Examinér Name: (Print)
Recommendations: F Do
____Recommend follow up examination by PMD, ER or SCAN Clinic : x :
in____ days____ week(s) Examiner bena@m/

. Psychologlcal counseling ,

____ Further investigation by ____ CPS and/or ___ law enforcement
____Recommend STD testing of suspected assailant

___Follow up for STD testing in 3 months

___ Other:

Medical Reviewer Sié ture:

Photo Documentation Reviewed - Initaals

Addendum Completed - Initials

INT IDENTIFICATION

AT

¥
. &
’ Y. Y \‘.I -
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Forensic Medical Examination Report
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STEP1

CONSENT FOR 1

2A ENT, COLLECTION OF

EVIDENCE, AND RELEASE OF INFORMATION

(victim/patient), request and authorize the

attending physician and associates to perform all the necessary exammatmns for my physical well being and any legal

procedures. These may include, but are not limited to, general physical and pelvic examination; collection of specimens and
materials, including photographs, for use as legal evidence; prophylactic treatment for venereal disease; and laboratory tests
deemed necessary by the physician. The purpose and nature of these examinations and tests have been explained to me, and 1
understand that certain medications administered to me may not be totally effective in the prevention of disease or other

complications.

. I understand that I am to contact the County Health Department at the appropriate times for follow-up tests as described in

the Follow-Up instructions.

Sonr

I further authorize and acknowledge that

i

~E Huipruf

(Name of Hospital/Medical Facility)

will supply copies of all medical reports, including laboratory results, to the appropriate law enforcement agency. Copies may
also be supplied to the Office of the District Attorney, the Emergency Room personnel the County Health Department having.

~ jurisdiction, and to the Rape Crisis Center.

PATIENT:

(SIGNATURE)

{r P N .,

P L T A Ty I

(PRINT)

»~

(SIGNATURE)

Bl e | L Pl
DATE: (D ) (-*—g;/! () TIME: ;H:‘ F{

PARENT OR GUARDIAN ’i

(IF APPLICABLE) .
(SIGNAT

RELATIONSHIP: MOTHER}{

FATHER OO0 OTHER:

-
(PRINT)

(DESCRIBE)

REFERRAL AGENCY:

IF AN AGENCY IS INVESTIGATING A REPORT OF ABUSE OR NEGLECT OF A CHILD, THE REPRE-
SENTATIVE OF THE AGENCY MAY AUTHORIZE IN LIEU OF A PARENT OR GUARDIAN.

NOTE

REPRESENTATIVE:

White Copy-—place in kit

(SIGNATURE)

Yellow Copy—retain for patient's charl

(PRINT)

Pink Copy—to detective
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Step 2A - MEDICAL HISTORY AND aSSAULT INFORMATION

| POST ASSAULT:
Sex: M O F":% Yes No Yes No

Patient's Name:

Date of birth:

Changed clothes O IH Bath/Shower O /@
Urinated Py D Defecated g
Used Mouthwash OO Vomited O EP
P Smoked 0 & Drankfluids KB

Number of offenders: __ k- , | Ate B 0O Brushed Teeth jq\ a
| Douched O

] e Removed tampon 0O X

'Race of offender(s): H“ Ci_ AT e o A I Inserted tampon O =
_ -‘ 0 @

0

0

ASSAULT DATA:
N
Time of assault: “»h,j’tfi..)(\_,"} Date of assauit: f A

Sex of offender(s): M"f;] FOo MOFO MOFO

Tampon Collected
L Wore sanitary pad
Sanitary Pad Collected -

Relationship of offender(s): to patient:

e

v “w , t
e «.& e ket o N A .
"'F’{ 2 AT SRR i A M B O (W41 %,J(}'r £ id

Post assault sexual activity: Confirms O D:e_nies’,-fé

PENETRATION
Oral Attempted O  Yes [ NOE Unsure O

If confirms, date of most recent contact:

MEDICAL HISTORY: | By:PenisO  Object O
Current medical problems: _ i ‘f‘“‘*.(“r-;f;?f‘w l4 e, Describe Object:

N B L ot (e S - .
‘hta‘t&#’ N f-:'»»-;lfyf’i; b | Vaginal Attempted 1 Yes E".I) No [0 Unsure O

" Current medications: e f%-(f“ By: Penis ;1"' F:ngey’lﬂ Tongue 0  Object O

et e ikt A

o e o R S i Y S e 3 TR 1o 5 e AL b TR et R i Y it P S o 23 L o SRR el St :
- . ~{Jescribe Object

Allergies: Nr""*}iﬁi{ﬁ Rectal Attempted 0 YesO Nofd Unsure (]
PN

By: Penis O Finger O Tongue 0 Object O

Describe Object:

Description of patient's outward appearance (e.g: clothes torn, shoe(s)

e " I P
missing, etc.): C,L;;‘; AN A e o 3

Did ejaculation occur:

in the body Yes O No FI' Unsure O
A%

EXAM INFORMATION: Describe where:
»_"\ o ':.‘ - o /1._‘,_.. S Vans SN § -\
Las v AR E‘! f"':, [ a2 # J Ny C‘ ,
TN Y e e . Outside the body Yes O No E-!: Unsure O
Officer/Detective: } Je el v o TR ,:}‘ i \; \ (i ﬁM{ : AR
£ ] i ] ) | Describe where:
¥ K

Police Agency:

7 (' i
i 9L
Time/Date of arrival EL{' | Swabs taken of area(s) - YesO No

Py
Time/Date exam: ‘(Z\ .

s ‘é
| Time/Date discharge: . i A;\ )

‘ _ _ Used during assault: F\\{\ e J{‘“ VO
' " -[--.._\_\r ; “f N ? f “-! J_:_: _jf 2 if’_ - ‘"" I . d{ -“5 r—] A ! [ -
Medical record#: ¥ | Condom Yes O NoFl  Unstre [0

i \._:-.._.“i ™ [ 4,____\;

Rape Kit#: {O > Off 'J ?\q _ N Diaphram ‘ Yes [1 Nod.  Unsure O

Sexual Assault Exam 3¢ Répe Kit doneNd Contraceptive foam  Yes O NoA&El  Unsure O

Colposcope Exam E  Photographs takerved Lubricant Yes OJ NoAJ.  Unsure O
| Other spermicide Yes O No__;E[ Unsure 0

White Copy—place in ki Yeliow Copy—retain for patient's car‘t ﬁﬁME‘S@&gﬁe LVS202A
PAO66
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Step 2B

Menstrual Infermation:

MEDICAL HISTORY AND ASSAULT INFORMATION

ftems Collected:

Other activity:

e Was patient licked
Describe where:

Swabs taken of area(s)

Was patient kissed
Describe where:

‘%E Reference DNA standard {Buccal swabs)
Yes OO No&  Unsure O - O  Urine for Toxicology
‘ O Blood for Toxicology
Yes O ' No’;}f{ e e s
Discharge instructions explained and given to patient:
Yes O Nofd  Unsure O §
- YesE NoD Ifno, why?

Patient menstruating Yes O No-* Unsure O 76 Oral swabs
~Jbfi e -
e A ‘ 4] Floss
-;L2 Underpants
Pregnant Yes O Nod Unsure O O Glothing
Consenting intercourse 0O Debris
. ] i ail Scrapi
Within the last 7 days Yes O N\ Unsure O &l Fingerna pings
| b O  Bite Marks
If Yes, date: time: .
o S8 © O Secretions
With someone other than suspect(s)? | O Pubic hair brushing
Yes [ No I Unsure [ 0 Reference pubic hair clippings
Was condom used? \"es-l:l No‘;i Unsure: O 7,Ef Vaginal and cervical swabs (or penile swabs)
‘":Afj Rectal swabs

EVIDENCE:

=~ Swabs taken ab-area(s). —eXes.[l - ! el e
® Was patient bitten Yes O No {2 Unsure O
Describe where: ) B | Patient discharged: Ambulatory I Wheelchair O
Swabs taken of area(s) Yes O No-{d Patient discharged to: ] (ﬁ,. T iy 207
. L ~
® Did patient bite suspect  Yes O Noyl Unsure O §
Describe where: |
® Did patient scratch suspect Yes [J No:/lg’ Unsure [1 [ Infor mation collected by:
o . __
Describe where: j_
S SrR e {u‘,,“g VAL Tt g (‘\}F}\\‘éwft t fl’"u {b(}c%
Fingernail scrapmgs/cﬂlppmgs taken Yes/‘Ei ( (SIGNATURE) i \
. . ~ ""\ "
¢ Did patient pass out Yes [ No)i‘lf\ 7 d}ﬂyaj{; ( ir’l L ) L ;j S ’}\ f\ J
(PRINT) - -~ =

Alternate Light Source (including Wood’s Lamp):

iti neqative O N/A L] . .
posrtwe}f‘i:l gativ Patient examined by:
Areas swabbed: ’ FA
e 5 ;r Doosn g f{f-
_?—“L;":”?,‘,‘ A S /’“1; ¢ ‘ ". - ”-' f’r ‘ et
LT 3o 00T (SIGNATURE)
//.‘ . i QLN
’/a i ;. .‘:; K it | hY

Any additional comments:” /Ay ¥ L 155

y " (PRINT)

e
R T
i, et 2

—- i) -
LA f)' IR A N B T I RN U W G S N e
]
¢
- .‘ o o . ‘.i-.._.f.Q KRy \
\ L y ,z P G N2 /{,)rtil‘-&i-ﬂé -
»u—’c

White Copy—place in kit
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STEP 7A

ANATOMICAL DRAWINGS |

Using the appropriate drawing(s), describe all bruises, scratches, lacerations, bitemarks, etc.

Lt e el

RS TN Tl A ol IR o 8”3 e BT e o5 5 G e

tp ot TR

(ot

| ‘i .f, ( !;’,-‘\J N {:«‘ I . ¢
3 ! L/.} ( !’\ﬁ\' Date “:)// ”[

| f ;ﬁf

Examined By:

S AN sl st e e S TR A TR B

(SIGNATURE) (PRINT)

890Vd
e QCOOSTHANA
WAV Y VT
™
ra
{
AT

!
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PELVIC EXAMINATION

PELVIC EXAM!NAT!ONmNote and describe all s:gns of trauma, use water—!ubncated speculum onty
VULVA: __ iff ;1:! [ e u o (e . fo LpAS f‘_;’;h:é Ll e

- -
- ‘, <y

i ]

g NI ITUS: / hx ../

B R 0.~‘M--__‘.;. LSO R A T "“"’_-"...L.." et [FEVEIW PO AR L= T e P Lotd MY TEIIT e R L S e Y S e o i S S S T A o S g A i ,
s otk B e S SN e ATk COL R o s R anar e aatacuy T

VAGINA: _ = Jre s “‘;s./ (..
A

cervix: & T Lo e ol

vy I T
£

Pl Ty - = ‘-”’
UTERUS f‘?,;’ b g

HYMEN: _] /2L | A

i

3 s s piow TR g T Y s SNy S N
et NC S A0 Alde S ] Lo AL el ~
: I3 : - : fa . - 3 : K [

OTHER: _ Are i il
.1 - 1. N P
RECTUM: ™™ 1 iy Salteedt g o) Prend sTold LA G
Fi 5 T -

ANUS: &

sphincter tone. Also note any traces of lubricants or rectal soiling.

MALE GENITALIA EXAMINATION— Note and describe all signs of trauma,'i.e., bruises, petechiae, discharges,

PENIS: | \
SCROTUM: : [

MEATUS: e e
GLANS: e
TESTICLES:
PERINEUM: _____~ 3
RECTUM: | |

ANUS:

#

N
\

EXAMINED BY:

;. oy f | i! .-t ~ b " ’\ /4 &
i UG e WARSIED.

m

(SIGNATURE) ~ (PRINT)

L ADAELLY

White Copy—place in kit ‘ __-Yellow Copy—Tetain for patient's chart PMBHQQQ@R\Z Ibvgsms



STEP12  SEXUAL ASSAULT FOLLOW-UP INSTRUCTIONS

ke )

PLEASE READ THIS FORM CAREFULLY-AND KEEP IT IN A SAFE PLACE.
VALUABLE INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR HEALTH IS INCLUDED

Your health is important to us. For that reason, today we ran tests for sexually transmitted diseases—syphilis,
gonorrhea, and chlamydia—as well as tests for pregnancy and hepatitis. These are only PRELIMINARY TESTS
(base line tests) which will identify pre-existing conditions, and will not give meaningful information unless used
with follow-up test results. "

We have arranged for the Clark County Health District to do the follow-up tests for you. They will receive informa-
tion from the preliminary tests so they can give you the best possible care.

iT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO HAVE TESTS DONE. it is ENTIRELY UP TO YOU Should you fail to take
these tests and contract a venereal disease or are pregnant and do not receive assistance, the results couid be
harmful to you. PLEASE KEEP THESE INSTRUCTIONS. They will explain when you should report for the tests.

It is also important for you to fill out an affidavit requesting compensation which can be done through the Rape
Crisis Center office, Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department’s Sexual Assault Unit, or the Victim Witness Office
of the District Attorney’s Office. For information, call the Rape Crisis Center at 385-2153. If approved, these funds
will pay for your testing. Otherwise, you will be responsible for paying for the tests.

It is necessary for you to have follow-up tests on two (2) different occasions. YOU WILL ONLY BE CONTACTED
BY THE HEALTH DISTRICT IF A TEST SHOWS POSITIVE RESULTS. The hospital, Rape Crisis and the police
will not have this information immediately so please do not contact them for results. if you are not contacted, you
can assume the test resuits are negative. If the results are positive, treatment and counseling will be provided. If
you have symptoms prior to your testing date, please contact the Health District's Family Planning/STD Clinic

immediately at 759-0708.

The Health Department’s Venereal Disease clinic is located at 625 Shadow Lane, Las Vegas. The entrance to the
clinic is on the south side of the main building and the door is marked VD Clinic. All information is kept confidential.
If you are prosecutlng the case, results will be provided to the Rape Crisis Center, law enforcement and the
Dlsmc’( Attorney’s Office.) WRen you arrive, go 1o the window and Inform them you are there. They will Kiow what

tests are needed at that time. You will be given a number.

F’Iease be patient Oftentimes there is a wait and your number may not be called in order. This is because different
people require different assistance.

The Venereal Disease Clinic is open Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Seven (7) days from the date of today’s examination or the next clinic working day after this 7 days, (gate on
bottom of this sheet) you should go to the Clinic. You will be tested for gonorrhea and chiamydia again. AIDS
testing counseling will be available upon request.

Forty-five (45) days from the date of today’s examination or the next clinic working day, you should return to the
clinic. You will be tested for syphilis, hepatitis, and pregnancy again.

We hope you will take advantage of this additional service. We are concerned about your health and have made
it possible for you to receive medical care, but only YOU can take advantage of thxs service and care for your

health.
| have read the above and understand it is my responsibility to have the follow-up tests done. Should | fail to do so,
| will not hold the hospital or other medical facility, the Health Department, the Police Department, or Community

Action Against Rape responsibie. | authorize Clark County Health District to release information about any find-
ings to Community Action Against Rape, the appropriate law enforcement agency, and the office of the District

Attorney.

DATE

L/U ’V\q r’* ? k—-f‘ﬂ- }”}t -

(WA &kf

WITNESS’ SiuNATUFiE ;" \
-

IF AN AGENCY IS INVESTIGATING A REPORT OF ABUSE OR NEGLECT OF A CHILD, THE REPRESENTA-
TIVE OF THE AGENCY MAY AUTHORIZE IN LIEU OF A PARENT OR GUARDIAN.

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE REFERRAL AGENCY

i S
’

White Copy—place in kit Yellow Copy—retain for patient’s chart Pink Copy—to patient .

JAMESOU4U Lvsaizep
PAO70



NURSE’S NOTES

T

T
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White Copy—place in kit

Signature

C7

Name (please prirt)

Yellow Copy—elain for patient’s chart

Date

Pink Copy—to detective
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CONSENT TO TREATMENT WITH OVRAL
AS A POSTCOITAL CONTRACEPTIVE

PATIENT NAME: _| ' (the "Patient”) MEDICAL RECORD # : D001 ORI

| hereby (Initial one box) u consent to D refuse

treatment with Ovral as an attemth to prevent possible pregnancy. | have been advised by my
attending physician of the risks and benefits of this treatment, alternative methods of treatment, and
hereby acknowledge my understanding of the following:

1. This treatment is not 100% effective in preventing pregnancy; : .

2. The common side effects of Ovral include: nausea, vomiting, bleeding between menstrual
periods, weight gain, and breast tenderness; | e
3. Ovral may be associated with serious side effects that are very rare but may be fatal. These .
serious effects include: blood clots, stroke, hemorrhage, liver tumors, high blood pressure, and
gallbladder disease; : |

4. If | now have or have had in the past any of the following conditions, | should not use Ovral:

a. Blood clots in the legs or lungs
b. Heart attack or stroke |

c. Known or suspected cancer of the breast or other sex organs

d. Unusual vaginal bleeding that has not yet been diagnose

e. Angina pectoris;
5. If | become pregnant from this exposure or if | am already pregnant, | should consuit a physician
because of the risk to the baby of birth defects; and
6. The morning-after treatment of unprotected midcycle intercourse is meant only for one-time
protection. |
In addition to the above, | have reviewed and understand the information concerning risk of
pregnancy and instructions for use of Ovral danger signals.

DATE;C}S/ ) [ O TIME: }(7@,}0"

PATIENT SIGNATURE WiTNess SiGNATURE/TIILE
IF PATIENT IS A MINOR OR UNABLE TO SIGN, PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:

=
Patient is a minor of ) B years of age or is unable to sign because

DATE:‘ O/ }L/‘/)O mme: /L4

PARENT SIGNATUR LEGAL GUARDIAN SIGNATURE

%ﬂ’\a@m @aL&QM\;\ }/U\ }‘) -

OTHER PERSON SIGNATURE / RELATIONSHIP WITNESS SIGNATURE / TIAE O

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION ROOM 2 . . .
Sunrise Hospital and Medical Center

I-,T- & Sunrise Children's Hospital - Las Vegas

D00101331130  05/14/10 3186 South Maryland Parkway

08/ GARA, THERESA Las Vegas, Nevada 89109
DOBM rA  MREDDD1919766

Sunirise Hospital & Med Center

CONSENT TO TREATMENT YWRHERURAL
AS A POSTCOITAL CONTRACEPTIVBE$ A7 6184
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7101331130

D001219766 SUNRISE HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL CENTER - '- T-

D.ERPSCAN

} 05/14/2010 . _

e

PHYSICIAN,

Conditions of Admission

1. Consent to Treatment. Iconsent to the procedures which may be performed during this hospitalization or on an
outpatient basts, including emergency treatment or services, and which may include but are not limited to laboratory
procedures, x-ray examination, diagnostic procedures, medical, nursing or surgical treatment or procedures,
anesthesia, or hospital services rendered to me as ordered by my physician or other healthcare professional on the
hospital’s medical staff. I understand that as part of their training, students in health care education may participate

- in the delivery of my medical care and treatment or be observers while I receive medical care and treatment at the

Hospital, and that these students will be supervised by instructors and hospital staff. I further consent to the hospital
conducting blood-borne infectious discase testing, including but not limited to testing for hepatitis, Acquired
Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS), and Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV), if a physician orders such tests

 or if ordered by protocol. Tunderstand that the potential side effects and complications of this testing are generally

S
ot

minor and are comparable to the routine collection of blood specimens, including discomfort from the needle stick
and/or slight buming, bleeding or soreness at the puncture site. The results of this test will become part of my
confidential medical record.

2. Fiancial Agreement. In consideration of the services to be rendered to me, or to the patient for whom I am
accepting responsibility, I individually promise to pay the patient’s account at the rates stated in the hospital’s price list
(known as the “Charge Master’") effective on the date the charge is processed for the service provided, which rates are
hereby expressly incorporated by reference as the price term of this agreement to pay the patient’s account. Some
special items will be priced separately if there is no price listed on the Charge Master, or if the charge is listed as zero.
An estimate of the anticipated charges for services to be provided to the patient is available upon request from the
hospital. Estimates may vary significantly from the final charges based on a variety of factors, including but not
Iimited to the course of treatment, intensity of care, physician practices, and the necessity of providing additional
goods and services.

The hospital will provide a medical screening examination as required to all patients who are secking medical services
to determine if there is an emergency medical condition, without regard to the patient’s ability to pay. If there is an
emergency medical condition, the hospital will provide stabilizing treatment within its capacity. However, patients
who do not qualify under the hospital’s charity care policy or other applicable policy are not relieved of their
obligation to pay for these services.

If supplies and services are provided to a patient who has coverage through a governmental program or through certain
private health insurance plans, the hospital may accept a discounted payment for those supplies and services. In this
event any payment required from the undersigned will be determined by the terms of the governmental program or
private health insurance plan. If the patient is uninsured and not covered by a governmental program, the patient may
be eligible to have his or her account discounted or forgiven under the hospital’s uninsured discount or charity care
programs in effect at the time of treatment. I understand that I may request information about these programs from the
hospital.

I also understand that, as a courtesy to me, the hospital may bill my insurance company, but is not obligated to do so.
Regardless, I agree that except where prohibited by law, the financial responsibility for the services rendered belongs
to me, the undersigned. I agree to pay any services that are not covered and covered charges not paid in full by my
insurance company. This includes, but is not limited to, coinsurance, deductibles, non covered benefits due to policy
limits or policy exclusions as well as failure to comply with insurance plan requirements. I also agree that if the
hospital must initiate collection efforts to recover amounts owed by me, then in addition to amounts incurred for the
services rendered I will pay, to the extent permitted by law: (a) any and all costs incurred by the hospital in pursuing
collection, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys” fees, and (b) any court costs or other costs of litigation
incurred by the hospital that applicable rules or statutes permit the hospital to recover.

P

3. Consent to Wireless Telephone Calls. If at any time I provide a wireless telephone number at which I may be
contacted, I consent to receive calls (including autodialed calls and prerecorded messages) at that wireless number
from the hospital, its successors and assigns, and the affiliates, agents and independent contractors, including
servicers and collection agents, of each of them regarding the hospitalization, the services rendered, or my related
financial obligations.

JAMES0043
PA073
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PHYSICIAN,

4. Release of Information. I permit the hospital and the physicians or other health professionals involved in the
inpatient or outpatient care to release healthcare information for purposes of treatment, payment or healthcare
operations. - Healthcare information may be released to any person or entity liable for payment on the patient’s behalf
in order to verify coverage or payment questions, or for any other purpose related to benefit payment. Healthcare
information may also be released to my employer’s designee when the services delivered are related to a claim under
worker’s compensation. If I am covered by Medicare or Medicaid, I authorize the release of healthcare informationto
the Social Security Administration or its intermediaries or carriers for payment of a Medicare claim or to the
appropriate state agency for payment of a Medicaid claim. - This information may include, without limitation, history
and physical, emergency records, laboratory reports, operative reports, physician progress notes, nurse’s notes,
consultations, psychological and/or psychiatric reports, drug and alcohol treatment and discharge summary. This
consent specifically includes information concerning psychological conditions, psychiatric conditions, chemical
dependency conditions and/or infectious diseases including, but not limited to, blood bormnie diseases, such as Hepatitis,
Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) and Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS).

5. Assignment of Benefits. In executing this assignment of benefits, I am directing the health insurance carrier or
other health benefit plan providing my coverage (including, but not limited to, any employer, employer group or trust
sponsored or offered plan) to pay the hospital and/or hospital-based physicians directly for the services the hospital
and/or hospital-based physicians provided to the patient during this admission. If the insurance camier providing my
coverage fails to pay the hospital or hospital-based physicians directly, as they are hereby directed to do, I
acknowledge that it is my duty and responsibility to immediately pay any such benefits received by me to the hospital
‘or hospital-based physicians. In return for the services rendered and to be rendered by the hospital and/or hospital-
based physicians, I hereby irrevocably assign and transfer to the hospital and/or hospital-based physicians all right,
title, and interest in all payments for the healthcare rendered, which are paid pursuant to any and all insurance policies
and health benefit plans from which 1 am entitled to services or I am entitled to recover. I understand that any payment
received from these policies and/or plans will be applied to the amount that I have agreed to pay for services rendered
during this admission, as further described under section 2. [ further hereby irrevocably assign and transfer to the
hospital and/or hospital based physicians an independent, non-exclusive right of recovery against my insurer or health
benefit plan, but this assignment shall not be construed as an obligation of the hospital and/or hospital based
physicians to pursue any such right of recovery. I acknowledge and understand that I maintain my right of recovery
against my insurer or health benefit plan and the foregoing a551gnment does not divest me of such right. In no event
will the hospital and/or hospital-based physicians retain benefits in excess of the amount owed to the hespital and/or
hospital based physicians for the care and treatment rendered during the admission. If a third party payer (such as an
insurance company or employer group or trust sponsored or offered plan) may be obligated to pay some or all of these
charges, I agree to take all actions necessary to assist the hospital and/or hospital based physicians in collecting
payment from any such third party payer should the hospital or hospital based physicians elect to collect such payment.
In the event the hospital and/or hospital based physicians elect to exercise its independent, non-exclusive right of
recovery against the patient’s insurer or health plan, I hereby appoint the hospital as my authorized representative to
pursue, any administrative remedies, claims and/or lawsuits on my behalf and at the hospital’s election, against any

responsible third party, medical insurer, or employer sponsored medical benefit plan for purposes of collecting any and -

all hospital benefits due me for the payment of the charges referred-to in section 2 above. If the hospital elects to
pursue a claim or lawsuil against a third party payer as authorized representative, I agree to.execute a special power of
attorney, if requested, authorizing the hospital to take all actions necessary or appropriate in pursuit of such claim or
lawsuit, including allowing the hospital to bring suit against the third party payer in my name. I agree to pay over to
the hospital immediately all sums recovered in any. claim or lawsuit brought on my behalf by the hospital (up to the
amount of the hospital’s charges, plus expenses and attorney’s fees). I have read and been given the opportunity to ask
“questions about this assignment of benefits, and I have signed this document freely and without inducement, other than
the rendition of services by the hospital and/or hospital based physicians.
*Hospital-based physicians include bul are not limited to: Emergency Department Physicians, Pathologists, Radiologists, and
Anesthesiologists, Psychiatrists, Psychologists or other Behavioral Health Providers. These services are rendered by independent
contractors and are not part of your hospital bill. These services will be billed for separately by each physician's billing company.
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101331130 L [
PD001919766 SUNRISE HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL CENTER l -

D.ERPSCAN
05/14/2010
PHYSICIAN,

6. Private Room. I understand and agree that I or the party responsible for payment for hospital and medical services
is responsible for any additional charges associated with the request and/or use of a private room. - :

7. Communications About My Healthcare. I authorize my healthcare information to be disclosed for purposes of
communicating results, findings, and care decisions to my family members and others responsible for my care or
designated by me. [ will provide those individuals with a password or other verification means specified by the
hospital. S

8. Medicare Patient Certification and Assignment of Benefit. I certify that any information I provide in applying
for payment under Title XVIII (Medicare) or Title XIX (Medicaid) of the Social Security Act is correct. I request
payment of authorized benefits to be made on my behalf to the hospital or hospital-based physician by the Medicare or
Medicaid program. ‘ - | o

9. Other Acknowledgements

a. Personal Valuables.- I understand that the hospital maintains a safe for the safekeeping of money and
valuables, and the hospital shall not be liable for the loss of or damage to any money, jewelry, documents,
furs, fur coats and fur garments, or other articles of unusual value and small size, unless placed in the safe,
and shall not be liable for the loss or damage to any other personal property, unless deposited with the
hospital for safekeeping. The liability of the hospital for loss of any personal property that 1s deposited
with the hospital for safekeeping is limited to the greater of five hundred dollars ($500.00) or the
maximum required by law, unless a written receipt for a greater amount has been obtained from the
hospital by the patient.

b. Weapons/Explosives/Drugs. T understand and agree that if the hospital at any time believes there may be
a weapon, explosive device, illegal substance or drug, or any alcoholic beverage in my room or with my
belongings, the hospital may search my room and my belongings, confiscate any of the above items that
are found, and dispose of them as appropriate, including delivery of any item to law enforcement
authorities.

¢.  Additional Provision for Admission of Minors. I, the undersigned, acknowledge and verify that I am the
legal guardian or custodian of the minor/incapacitated patient

d. Legal Relationship Between Hospital and Physicians. Most or all of the health care professionals
performing services in the hospital are independent contractors and are not hospital agents or
employees. Independent contractors are responsible for their own actions and the hospital shall not
be liable for the acts or omissions of any such independent contractors. I understand that physicians
or other health care professionals may be called upon to provide care or services to me or on my behalf,
but that I may not actually see, or be examined by, all physicians or health care professionals participating
in my care; for example, I may not see physicians providing radiology, pathology, EKG interpretation and
anesthesiology services. | understand that, in most instances, there will be a separate charge for
professional services rendered by physicians to me or on.my behalf, and that I will receive a bill for these
professional services that is separate from the bill for hospital services.

JAMES0045
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D.ERPSCAN
05/14/2010
PHYSICIAN,

101331130 R S
D001919766 SUNMRISE HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL CENTER _ _

I have been given the opportunity to read and ask questions about the information contained in this form as
well as this sectiof of the fo . and I acknowledge that I either have no questions or that my questions

have been anjgrery i to my sajfistiction.

Acknowlcdgc y (Imtial)
10. Patient Self Determm Act. /
I have been furnished infedma¢ion regarding Advance Directives {such as durable power of attorney for healthcare and

living wills). I have alse been¥urnished with written information regarding patient rights and responsibilities and other
information related to my stay.JPlease initial or place a mark next to one of the following applicable statements:

I executed an A4
Direglive ang __
requedad S supfly a ;

the hospital .

t an Advance

1 have not exec

11. Notice of Privacy Practices. [ acknowledge that I have received the hospital’s Notice of Privacy Practices,
which describes the walys in which the hospital may use and disclose my healthcare information for its treatment,
payment, healthcare of erations and other described and permitted uses and disclosures, [ understand that I may
contact the ospit‘ [ificer designated on the notice if I have a question or complaint. :

J (Initial)
he under51gned as the patient or lcoal agent of the patient, hereby certify I have read, and fully
N amepriséely understand this COndltIOIIS of Admission and’ Authorization for Medical treatment,
. we signed this Conditions of Admission and Authorization for Medical Treatment
Lnowmgy, freely, voluntanly and agree to be bound by its terms. I have received no promises,
assurances, or guarantees from anyone as to the results that may be obtained by any medical
treatment or services. If insurance coverage is insuffigient, dcmcd altogcther or otherwise

d agrees to pay all£Ngrdest
Wllﬂﬂbb Signatyre r* i

Ackno led ge

Pgtient/A thar

X

If youwrgreonghe patient, please dentity your Additional Witness ! _y L)

Relationship to tRespatient. o (required for patients uf 5T to sign without a representatlve or
{Circle or mark rcldim THI(S) fromy list below): - | patients who refuse to sign)

Spouse h / Legal Guardian : B

Neighbor/Friend X

Healthcare Power of Attomev

Other (please specify):

Conditions of Admission

JAMES0046
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PAGE 1

J.H, HUGHES, M.D.,Ph.D-DIRECTOR

J.5, BENTZ, M.D. P.J. MICHAELS, M.D.

D.R. COON, M.D.,Ph.D *%*% LABORATORY SUMMARY REPORT #**%*% 1 c. worry, ¥.D.,Ph.D
M.A. BRLING, M.D, 06/10/10 0830 A.C. RIVERA-BEGEMAN, D.O.
R.J. KNOBLOCK, M.D. J.D. SIGMAN, M.D.

S.E. KOLKER, M.D. J.I. UNGER, .D,

D.P. MARMADUKE, M.D. N.S. YUMIACO, M.D.

Date . 05/14/10
Time 1635 Reference Units
UR HCG QUAL | ABSENT (A) | {ABSENT)

(A)

*TEST PERFORMED AT POINT OF CARE BY THE ER STAFF

Date 05/14/10
Time 1635 Reference Units
UA COLOR | YELLOW l | | (YELLOW)
UA APPEARANCE | CLEAR | | (CLEAR)
UA GLUCOSE | NEGATIVE | | (NEGATIVE) MG /DL
UA BILIRUBIN | NEGATIVE | | (NEGATIVE)
UA KETONES | >=80 * | | {NEGATIVE) MG /DL
UA SPECIFIC GRAVITY|1.015 | | (1.003-1.030)
UA BLOOD | NEGATIVE | 1 (NEGATIVE)
UA PH 7.0 | 1 (5-9)
UA PROTEIN | TRACE L 1 (NEGATIVE) MG/DL
UA UROBILINOGEN  |NORMAL 1 1 {NORMAL) E.U. /DL
UA NITRITE | POSITIVE * | | (NEGATIVE)
UA LEUK ESTERASE | TRACE L | (NEGATIVE)
UA COMMENT | (B) | | |
(B) THE CHEMSTRIP PORTION OF THE URINALYSIS WAS PERFORMED
MANUALLY BY THE EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT NURSING STAFF.
UA RBC |2-5 L | (0-2) /HPF
UA WBC |5-10 * | | (NONE SEEN) /HPF
UA EPITHELIAL CELLS|2-5 | | (2-5) /HPF
UA BACTERIA |4+ B | (NONE SEEN)
UA CRYSTALS OTHER | (C) * | | (NONE SEEN)
(C) AMORPHOUS URATES TR *
UA CASTS | NONE SREEN [ | | (NONE SEEN) /LPF
UA OTHER {MUucous 1+ * | | | (NONE SEEN)
pevame: ] SEENMN 44 SUNRISE HOSPII
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. HUGHES,
BENTZ, M.D.
COON, M.D.,Ph.D
ERLING, M.D.
KNOBLOCK, M.D.
KOLKER, M.D.
M.D,

M.D.,Ph.D-DIRECTOR

06/10/10 0830

U E vy oy
W oE g p»Wwonox

MARMMADUKE,

¥%% LABORATORY SUMMARY REPORT #**%

? Qg » 4w
- S o = B o T o T '}

» MICHAERLS,

» RIVERA-BEGEMAN,

PAGE 2

M.DP.
MURRY, M.D.,Ph.D
D.0.
SIGMAN, M.D.

UNGER, M.D.

YUMIACO, M.D.

Date 05/14/10
Time 1800 Reference Units
HIV-1/HIV-2/HIV-O ANTIBODY EIA|NON-REACTIVE (NON-REACTIV)
Date 05/14/10
| Time 1800 Reference Units
HEPATITIS A IGM ANTIBODY INEGATIVE (a) | (NEGATIVE)
HEPATITIS B SURFACE ANTIGEN |NEGATIVE(a) | (NEGATIVE)
HEPATITIS B CORE IGM ANTIBODY |NEGATIVE (a) l (NEGATIVE)
HEPATITIS C AB S§/CO |<1.00(D) | ({))
(D) No serologic evidence of Hepatitis A, B, C.
(36501:041229) (AC46:R) ,
Test performed by: Quest Diagnostics Incorporated
4230 Burnham Ave.
Las Vegas, Nv. 89119
See also (a)
HEPATITIS C ANTIBODY | NEGATIVE (a) | (NEGATIVE)
Date 05/14/10 .
Time 1800 Reference Units
RAPTID PLASMA REAGIN fNON-REACTIVE (NONREACTIVE)

NOTES: (a) SENT TO REFERENCE LARB

JAMESQ051
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PAGE 3

J.H. HUGHES, M.D.,Ph.D-DIRECTOR
J.S. BENTZ, M.D. 'P.J. MICHAELS, M.D.

D.R. COOR, M.D.,Ph.D *%% LABORATORY SUMMARY REPORT *%* T.C. MURRY, M.D.,Ph.D 1
M.A. ERLING, M.D. 06/10/10 0830 A.C. RIVERA-BEGEMAN, D.O. :
R.J. EKNOBLOCK, M.D. J.D. SIGMAN, M.D.

S.E. KOLKER, M.D. J.L. UNGER, M.D.

D.P. MARMADUKE, M.D. N.S. YUMIACO, M.D.

. NONE
Col Date Time Spec1men # Source ' Sp Desc P/FmOraanlsms
> 05/14/10 UNK 10:8%: BOGZS?BOSQSﬁVAGINAL S L8 RGALA B
CERVIX F CHLAM TRAC

> 05/14/10 1710 lO:SZAVQOO3217S

SPEC #: 10:SZ:B0025788S COLL: 05/14/10-UNK STATUS: COMP REQ #: 12153984
RECD: 05/14/10-1740 SUBM DR: VERGARA, THERESA '

SOQURCE: CERVIX

SPDESC:

ORDERED: GC CULT

GC CULTURE Final 05/17/10
CULTURE NEGATIVE FOR NEISSERIA GONORRHOEAE

SPEC #: 10:5SZ:B0025790S COLL: 05/14/10-UNK - STATUS: COMP REQ #: 12153984
RECD: 05/14/10-1740 SUBM DR: VERGARA, THERESA

SOURCE: VAGINAL

SPDESC: ;

ORDERED: VAGINAL CULT

VAGINAL CULTURE Final 05/17/10

Organism 1 STREF AGALACTIAE (GROUP B)

GROUP B STREP ARE UNIVERSALLY SUSCEPTIBLE TO PENICILLINS.

RESISTANCE TO CLINDAMYCIN AND ERYTHROMYCIN CAN OCCUR.

PLEASE CONTACT MICROBIOLOGY IMMEDIATELY, IF ERYTHROMYCIN

AND CLINDAMYCIN SUSCEPTIBILITY TESTING IS NEEDED.
QUANTITATION MODERATE GROWTH

Critical result(s) called on 05/16/10 at 0950 by
DLAB.MBA have been verbally verified with LINDA HOLT,RN.

JAMESO0052
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Genital/Anal Medical Exam Fimdﬁﬁkg@_: (Refer to dictation and genital drav?m'gs)

___Nermal exam/mormal variant: (i.e. hymenal tags, bumps, ridges): The lack of physical exam
findings does not exclude the possibility of sexual abuse.

Non-—specxﬁc findings: (1.e., swelhng, erythema, labial adhesion, lichen sclerosis, molluscum, anal
ﬁssure) these findings may occur in sexually abused children, but may also be from other causes.

Concerning for abuse or trauma: (i.e. acute bruising of labia or penis, laceration of posterior
fourchette, bite marks): these findings have been noted in children with documented sexual abuse and are
consistent with, though not conclusive of, sexual abuse.

___Specific physical findings are present that indicate abuse/trauma: (i.e. acute laceration or
bruising of the hymen, hymenal transection, deep perianal lacerations): Sexual abuse/contact is very ~
. h_k\.:ly.

__QOther: Bleeding, genital warts, vesicles (suspected HSV),

Comments/concerns:

Infection:

__STD testing done. Results are pending. (Note, These tests are performed at the discretion
of the examiner and are not required in all pediatric sexual abuse evaluations)

PATIENT IDENTIFICATION

0001013311'310*4/10 SUN RISE §l-[¥j1 LDFKESN]‘F\%

VERGARA . THERESA HOSPITAL & MEDICAL CENTER H
i | HOSPITAL

Sunrise Hospital & Med CMR%DO1919766 -
enter Child/Adolescent Sexual Abuse/Assauit
Forensic Medical Examination Report
Page 3 of 4 Peds 011

WHITE - Medical Record YELLOW - Law Enforcement  PINK - SCAN JAMESO0053
PA083




Cverall Empréésiéh: Mark the category and all subcategories that apply.

___No medical indication of abuse:

Other:

[Ssg=g=l=

Normal exam, no history, no behavior change, no witnessed abuse
Non-specific findings with no history.
Physical findings consistent with a history of an accidental injury
‘Nonspecific behavior change, normal exam

m_____PossibleAbusé:

Doodoo

Other:

Significant behavior change, especially sexualized behavior
Infection that may or may not be acquired sexually (HPV, HSYV, bacterial vaginosis)
Concerning exam findings without a history
Child has made a concerning statement. Indicate to whom:

 Contact with an alleged perpetrator of other children

Pmbable Abuse:

’h Child has given a spontaneous, clear, detailed descnptlon toa neutral fact—ﬁnder with or

without positive exam findings. Indicate to whom:

:.m.«:
—

3 Conceming exam findings in conjunction with history.

00 Infection that is usually acquired sexually (perinatal transmission should also be considered)

3 Witnessed incident. Witnessed by: . (Further investigation recommended)

] Other:

. Definite evidence of abuse or sexual contact:

RESULTS PENDING MEDICAL REVIEW/LAB RESULTS

OooCO0O00

Definite physical exam findings indicative of abuse

Pregnancy which may be the consequence of sexual abuse |
Infection that is almost always acquired sexually (perinatal transmission should also be cons1dered)
Photographic/ videotaped evidence of a child being abused.

Witnessed incident. Witnessed by: . (Further 1nvestigation recommended.)

Other:

Recommendations:

Arermp————-
LR
e ———
PRE—

. Other:

__. Recommend follow up examination by PMD, ER or SCAN Chmc

in____ days_____ week(s)
Psychologlcal counseling
_Further investigation by ___ CPS and/or ___

Iaw enforcement

Recommend STD testing of suspected assallant

Follow up for STD testing in 3 months

‘| Examiner Name: (Pnnt)

; ;t‘i; N i\\"’ M"w—-‘//’:
[ .
—
Examlner Slgnatu f.//
H _,f% 7y
i S;\“', e "“ LR

Medical Reviewer Sig’__ga’iure:* ‘

T p CY
S N T L T T T T pppy—" D a7 T AT YD ok

i -

Addendum Completed - Initials

Photo Documentation Reviewed - Initials

INT IDENTIFICATION

0001013311'311!5/14/10

e
1 M

Sunrise Hospital & Med Ceri?ngOlQlQ?SG

WHITE - Medica! Record

YELLOW - Law Enforcement

“;% - SUNR:%é E
SUNRISE CHILDREN'S
HOSPITAL & MEDICAL CENTER HOSPITAL

Child/Adolescent Sexual Abuse/Assault
Forensic Medical Examination Report .

Page 4 of 4 Peds 012

PINK - SCAN

JAMESO0054
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DBMP OcMP OLFT
E]Ca [OMg[Phos '
DAmyEase Ollipase

NS Bolus #1
NS Bolus #2 cC
- 8 IMaint, fluids:
£ INPO
~{Zofran mg LIPOLIIV LIPO Challenge

tbuterol 2.5mg/3ceNS  x ___ {with 1 unit dose airovenT 1
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mm
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STEP1 CONSENT FOR . .f ~ VENT. COLLECTION OF
VIDENCE. AND RELEASE OF INFORMATION

Sl

(v1ct1m/pat1ent) lequest and authouze the

pr ocedures. These n1ay 1nclude but a1e not hmtted to, gene1a1 physrcal and pelvrc examlnatlon co]lectlon of specnnens and
materials, IDC]leIIlU photographs for use as legal evidence; prophylactlc treatment for venereal disease; and laboratcny tests -
deemed necessary by the physician. The purpose and nature of these examinations and tests have been explalned to me, and I -
understand that certaln medlcattons adnnmstet ed to me may not be total]y effectwe in the prevention of dlsease or other .
comphcattons | S SR o |

I understand that T am to contact the County Health Depamnent at the appmpnate ttmes for follow- up tests as descnbed m

the Follow-Up 1nstructions Ly . | | e

I further authonze and acknowledge that S , "t“’i ricd 1 L S
D o R . (Name;of‘Hosprtal/Medical Facility) o

B Wlll supply COplE:S ofall medtcal rep_or ncludlng 1ab0rato1y results to the appropnate law enforcement ac"ency C0p1es may-
“also be supphed to the Ofﬁce of the District Attorney, the Emergency Room personnel the County Health Department havmcr’;
, ]unsdrctron and to the Rape Cnsrs Center SRR . - o | SR ‘ i

| '_"'PATIENT: _

';'_'.:.DATE b rt/ s.t

*i ':PARENT OR GUARDIAN
(IF APPLICABLE) SR

e smonspvomRH{ parERD omme

e e T ENOTE T T e
E IF AN AGENCY s E\WESTIGATING A REPORT OF ABUSE OR NEGLECT OF A CHILD, THE REPRE; T
?_SENTATIVE OF THE AGENCY MAY AUTHORIZE IN LIEU OF A PARENT OR GUARDIAN.

Fa ey 2 R R

| White Copy—placelinkit oo Yellow Gopysretain for patients chart T T ik CDPv—to defecwe* '
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Step 2A

Patient's Name: B

P@S { ASS&:&U LT

Yes No Yes No

| Date of birth:
Changed clothes - O I Bath/Shower a
Urinated = N El Defecated o
Used Mouthwash 0O w‘[:l Vomrted o
- Smo O @ Drankfuids @
"“E’% IZI Brushed Teeth

AR IS

j 21 P 2 R

L

| AssAuLT DAT

b P : '},, R
Trme of assautt I RPN Date of assault: =7 ¢ i/ 0 1

5
wt
&

& \
%wm-‘-n €

oo

Number of offenders

.Sexofoffender(s) MOFO MOFO MI:IFI:I

Removed tampon

inserted tampon )
..-_Tampon Co!tected
Wore santtary pad
o 'San rtary Pad , Collected

.Ftace of offender(s) b N T TR,

"Retatronshrp of offender(s) to patient

L - . -
: H - - . - " ) B R
Sl D e - | «-,= P § oo e : TR Rt A B
LR 8 o P e Ty s e T R U - e B a T T T BEae L -~
?- 2 D VS0 SO T g gy ovEs i R Y A EE s

- Post assauit sexua! actwlty Confirms I:I ;580135_ o |

PENETRATION B O R
"orat Attempted o ___Yes |:1 No ,E; Unsure D |

& _,.;;If confrrms date of most recent contact

_:,___By Pems El

'_-_'MEDICAL Hrsronv
Current medrcal problems i;rgafsr o

A \ b e LYY 0y e
Lt Y L Dy fattende PN I B SV
VO WD LI % B Sl it GNP U8 BN S R RO A

;_Descn be ObJect

,d

3 Unsure l

,-_a"i.'\fqgtl?ai Attempted_B Yes'_ :

: . . f'

- Curfent med;cattons f }L’f J£>, ,F.mgec?l Tonguef El "; | 'ObJect El

i:)escribe ‘DbjECf

if _'.;Ailergses 5\5 ;H Recta! Attempted |:| Yes |:|-_;‘ff..‘No

By Penls |:1 |

o :'if‘Descrrptron of patrent s outward appearance (e g f"c!othes torn shoe(s)- g

1w

A'{_;_missrng, etc )

AR l . ., \ (_ R T VSRR
-] L7 T e -
_/I P I RIS » !
- To—— -

| Police Agency:

e er Ty
o _;'{Offrcer/Detecttve _ 3 ‘ i. o 1'5 %1_ a_n _rc...f}' SHIE SN

§iéEvent/Case# l {Juz } g‘f = { i
:'_t_l'l'ime/Date of arrtvat '4K3{ﬁ ESAR LRI
;::.,T'rme/Date exai: i'(? 02 {'\«, o ;.  3

| lme/Date d:scharge i } ‘ tl

_‘Medlcal record# RO
| e ; g T

4 Rape Krt# . :5"‘1. 3.3 K.J;_i f\,/ &

g D.'aphram .:f;'f RN

Sexuat Assautt Exam [E'f Ftape Krt done E’

' Contraceptrve foam

= Coiposcope Exam . Photographs taken‘?lfl : :Lubncant

:r"Other spermrcrde '_

| Wiite Gopy—placeinkit -~ .. .. " Vellow Copy—relain f?.ftpat.i.em'-s,;ct}ar!';. RN SN |



Step 2B | Msetmt_, HES’E‘@RY AN ASSAULT maomasrow

. Items Collected

Menstrua!l information:

. ’, ;s

£l O ¢

Patient menstruating Yes O No-d, Unsure [ Oral swabs

i

e,
R

R T
54
N N

LTS O S VS B Floss
LMP b g AR R .

i
k=

- Underpants
Clothing
Debris

:P.ré_gha”t Yes O NoH | Unsure E]

O O

Consenting intercourse:

\"‘tt ?
g

Fingernai! Scrapings
Bite Marks . |

Within the last 7 days Yesd _N‘?,Q

| If Yes, date' time:
- | | ..Secretrons

'W;th someone other than suspect(s)? Publc hasr broshing

; F{eference pubrc hair chpprngs

oun o

YesO NO,I\

Bl Was _condonﬁ_.used? © YesO Noﬂ ~=H_ ‘Vaginal and cervzcal swabs (or peniie swabs)"""

' ~;= Rectal swabs

' ,__Other actwrty -. *743 ;Reference DNA standard (Buccal swabs) R

o D _uv_?_:Urme for Toxrcology

_;:;'e Was patzent hcked Ca Yes |:1 Noﬁ ' Unsure I:]
Descnbe where T S U RSP

_ Swabs taken of area(s) | _Y.QIS‘D ..Ndxﬁy .

1 Blood for Toxrcology s

---'e Was pataent krssed YesEl NO ,E
4 Descrtbe where T R At

v w-ﬁwabsdaken.‘o&a;aamk'-; y"q*ﬁ M&m:‘h

:‘Descrrbe where' " e T SRt

: _:_.Swabs taken of area( y Yé_s'b - No}@ "Pat;ent drscharged to

| o ‘..Dld patient bite suspectl YeSm - Ndﬁ: o Unsure D

'._:'Descnbe where

,tl-_lnformation coﬂected by

) e .-'::'Drd patrent scratoh suspect Yes E] 8 Noﬁ Unsure
""'."f":Descnbe where g e T

LR R SN I R A R
e "’-‘i'f ‘ sl 1:;.. 31. ? %W},\,.&sﬂ WO A Yol

-'-7'-"-4;':'angernall scraprngsfchppmgs taken .:f_ ‘ ,.Ye__s_ }E{x

{sxeNAwns)

:‘TP&T‘%"‘ «3 42

(PR!NT)

| ® Dipatintpassout  YesT NG

- 'EVIDENCE: -

::Aiternate Lnght Source (:nciudmg Wood’s Lamp)
-._postt:ve}* negatwe [mi N/A O :

-_‘i;_Areas swabbed

e

_.
i
i,
=
-~
8
i
-

Wh_:ité‘COp)'f_u-:p.i_aoe_in kit oo _ R '7,';_7Ye![ow Cop'yu—reia_fn‘tor-patient’s'_‘ohart_: “ il T Mmmgj LV52028-



*lngECTUM

| ?f,‘-;PEle

'V;fSCROTUM

| ffMEATUS
© GLANS:_

'?fTESTmnfs

‘K':_.-:"“_PEFHNEUM
'jRECTUM

’fANus

(F’RINT) "

| White Copy—place/inkit -~ .~ "o

Yeilow Copy—retasn for patzen! (] chart

pmmwsgwaﬁé) wsm'
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. HUGHES, M.D.,Ph.D-DIRECTOR
BENTZ, M.D.
COON, M.D.,FPh.D *%% LABORATORY SUMMARY REPORT *%x*
ERLING, H.D. 06/10/10 0830

KNOBLOCK, M.D.
KOLKER, M.D.
MARMADUKE, M.D,

VW R Yy g
MMy MW on X

Z 0 g p 4x

h &t 0 nngyg

. MICHAELS, H.D,.

MURRY, M.D,,Fh.D
RIVERA-BEGEMAN, D.O.
SIGMAN, M.D.

UNGER, M.D,

YUMIARCO, M.D.

SPEC #: 10:5SZ:B0025789S ‘COLL: 05/14/10-1635 STATUS: COMP

RECD: 05/14/10-~1740 SUBM DR: VERGARA, THERESA

SOURCE: URINE
SPDESC: CLN CATCH

ORDERED: URINE CULT
CULTURE URINE W/COLONY COUNT Final 05/16/10

COLONY COUNT ORGANISM #1 >100,000 COL/ML

Organism 1 ESCHERICHIA COLI

1. ESCHERICHIA COLI

MIC INTERP
AMIKACIN <=16 5
AMPICILLIN <=8 S
AMP/SULBACTAM <=8/4 S
AMOX /CLAVULAN <=8/4 S
AZTREONAM <=8 S
CEFAZOLIN <=8 S
CIPROFLOXACIN <=1 S
ERTAPENEM <=1 S
GENTAMICIN <=4 S
IMIPENEM <=4 S
LEVOFLOXACIN <=2 S
NITROFURANTOIN <=32 [
PIPERACIL/TAZO <=16 {8
TETRACYCLINE. <=4 S
TOBRAMYCIN <=4 S
TRIMETH/SULFA <=2/38 S

MIC = LOWEST CONCENTRATION (MCG/ML) OF ANTIBIOTIC WHICH
INHIBITS ORGANISMS IN VITRO.

SENSITIVE OR RESISTANCE IS BASED ON ACHIEVABLE BLOOD
LEVEL, USUALLY 2 TO 4 TIMES THE MIC.

ABL= (ACHIEVABLE BLOCOD LEVEL) -~ THE APPROXIMATE PEAK
CONCENTRATION LEVEL (MCG/ML) IN AVERAGE SIZE ADULTS USING
THE RECOMMENDED DOSAGE.

-UR~- INDICATES LOWER URINARY TRACT ONLY.

REQ #: 12153984

JAMESO0060
PA090



PAGE 5

HUGHES, M.D.,Ph,D-DIRECTOR

. BENTZ, M.D. . MICHAELS, M.D.

. COON, M.D.,Ph.D *%% LABORATORY SUMMARY REPORT *¥¥* MURRY, M.D.,Ph.D
ERLING, M.D, 06/10/10 0830 RIVERA-BEGEMAN, D.O.

SIGMAN, M.D.
. UNGER, M.D,
. YOMIACO, M.D.

. KNOBLOCK, M.D.

KOLEER, M.D.
MARMADURE, M.D.

UnwWXUg g
F Eﬂ o ¥ W omom
- I D

? O 4 ¥ A x

SPEC #: 10:SZ:F00012178S COLL: 05/14/10-1718 STATUS: COMP REQ #: 12153984
RECD: 05/14/10-1740 SUBM DR: VERGARA, THERESA

SOURCE: CERVIX

SPDESC:

ORDERED: WET MOUNT

WET MOUNT Final 05/14/10
WET PREP RESULTS FEW WHITE BLOOD CELLS SEEN
SPERMATOZOA NOT SEEN
TRICHOMONAS NOT SEEN
YEAST CELLS NOT SEEN
NO CLUE CELLS SEEN

SPEC #: 10:82Z2:V0003217S COLL: 05/14/10-1710 STATUS: COMP REQ #: 12153984
RECD: 05/14/10-1740 SUBM DR: VERGARA, THERESA

SOURCE: CERVIX

SPDESC:

ORDERED: CHLAMT

CHLAMYDIA TRACHOMITIS CULTURE (b) Final 05/20/10
Organism 1 CHLAMYDIA TRACHOMATIS

WHEN ORDERING A CHLAMYDIA FROM THE GENITAL TRACT, AN
ENDOCERVICAL (EXCLUDES PREPUBESCENT GIRLS) OR ENDOURETHRAL
SAMPLE SHOULD BE SUBMITTED. SPECIMENS FROM OTHER GENITAL
SITES ARE NOT RECOMMENDED AND MAY YIELD FALSE NEGATIVE
RESULTS.

Critical result(s) called on 05/20/10 at 1517 by
DLAB.GLR have been verbally verified with PEGGY MCCOY RN IN
PEDS ER.

NOTES: (b) *TEST PERFORMED BY: QUEST DIAGNOSTICS
14225 NEWBROOK DR - CHANTILLY, VA 20153

JAMESQ0061
PA091 !



oW i

MEDICAL RECORDS RELEASE
(SCAN)

tn accordance with NRS +32B 290, the indersigned. in connection with an nvestigation of or prosecution for
abuse or neglect of g child, hereby requests a copy of the medical records of*

e - - ' e e e ettt et -

56 %P,

Patient Name Date of Birth Medical Rewrﬁmggr
Date: o e Time: L
o Name N Agency - Title
- Badge Witness o o
The requested medical records contain the following (| ¢ opies of Medical Records personally given to
documents (total # of pages ): individual who made request
. . Copies of Medical Records ersonally given to
& # of SCAN Medical Forms P P VB
3 # of SCAN Report For@s (Name) B -
# of Face Sheets /. Copies of Medical Records sent by courier to
—Sedel Al B
fName)
B YTk A = —
ar L b
Event # - /’ oECTT - 28N B Date: e Time- e
Aeney L Lags®S e e ———
Nignerture
PATIENT IDENTIFCATION ) T T T
, POS Sunrise Hospital & Medical Center
( v/ Sunnise Clildren's Hospiral
S/ ’ HI86G Sonth M: iy aind Parkw; K]

l s Vepas, NV AURI

————— s

62
JAMESQO 5 A002

M o 1716



s

Sunrise Hosgpital and Medical Lenter Acct Number: D00101331130 °

-riority: EM ?

Sunrise Children’s Hospitzal Unit Numbex: D001919766 admit Date: 05/14/10 ;
3186 Maryland Parkway Service/Loc: D.ERPSCAN Admit Time: 1405 "
Las Vegas, Nevada 8951089 Room Number: Admit By: RBB ;
Patient Information ss# : || Admit Status: REG ER

voz : [ Employer

sex: F Age: || NONE

Religion: NON NONE

USA
Home:
Other:

Marital Status: S
Race: B
Maiden/Other Name:

NONE NV 85109

ol —

MINOR CHILD

Newborn Info - Weight: 1b

oz gm/ Length: in cm/ Apgar at 1 min:

.-

Guarantor Information

Rel to Pt:

USA

Guarantor’s Employer

SUPERVISOR’

MO

Next of Kin Information

Person to Notify Advanced Directives

e
I

MO

Rel to Patient:

Living Will: N
Durable POA: N
Copy on File: N

Comp Bar Code Acct#

Insurance Information

0000 60 0 O 0O R 0

Financial Class: 10

SCAN SCAN Insured Name: Rel: SA
1600 PINTO LN Policy #:
LAS VEGAS Group Name:
NV B9106-4196 Group Number: 99999 Eff Date: i
(702)455-4077 Auth#:10514-2100 Auth Phone: I
CUL014  CULINARY Insured Name: AN, TN Rel: MO 1
. PO BOX 94469 Policy #: 530820772 ... )
e SEATTLE Group Name:
& WA 98124 Group Number: 150 . Eff Date:
(702)733-9938 Authi: Auth Phone:
Insured Name: Rel:
Policy #:
Group Name:
Group Number: Eff Date: i
Authi: Auth Phone:

LY

Reason for Visit

Occurences Conditions ER Arr Date/Time

SCAN

N5/14/10-05 05/14/10/1405

Admitting Physician

Attending Physician

VERGARA, THERESA

MR R R R

¢

MUNEAVEARI,

JAMES0063 ~
PAQ093
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(Please use 2 ball point pen and press hard.)

SCAN REPORT FORM

Time:

Today's Date: o/ =i/ 1

LUET T AM /PN

Type of Suspected Abuse:

[ Physical

[l Neglect
. I Sexual Abuse / Assault
“IJ" Other:

information on Child/Parent/Guardian

Child's Name:

Child's Address:

Afrlcan-Amencan

Location of Alleged Incident

Alleged incident

Ethnicity of Child: Caucasian {  African-American_ > Hispanic/Latino Asian Native American
(Circle) T : e
Other Ethnicity: ) Gender: Male Female
ParentGuardian's Name:_| Phone Number;
or message phone})
Date of Time of

Alleged Incident

SAEC Kit Collected?

- e

- oo H
A ¢ \ f - j H
'\- 5 1 e S L
roof ER s . S
R ORI I SRR I S P
H -- Ll 7. § S
J ARG W (LN 3 kT
AR L R B B

TR RIS TSN
- 0 / L e ;\%.‘m.,-r’g L _3}
Unknown q AM sPM Unknown

f Less than 3 days E} Hequested by detective

e

NO
If yes:

zhx\ .

et R

Law Enforcement Agency

Detective/ Officer
Name-Badge #

Event Number

LVMPD 1 NLVPD HPD BCPD CCSD i;ﬁ;.\{w;;t«%gi};-s 7
_..x“"f’ ,:5‘ s r‘-’"l : -..,./" ‘5 s T
s R S IR
Gﬂ" ved, AL £
..ff‘;-»'” fem ;; r "
7 [
Child Protective Services CPS Specialist
~"~DF§ (Clark County) Other: Pl
Q" oG s

Information on Alleged Perpetrator(s)

Name bf‘a!ieged perpetrator(s): Reiat:onsh:p to child: Age (indicate if aduit
Y™ oy b L or juvenile if age unknown).
. . e - .% v .,g.,..‘: IR .
fr:“’ v AT tTriesn T ENPL VLS
j : 7
Ezamining Physician - _Nurse Social Worker or Child Life Specialist
'”‘T"ﬁ | = '{-"'} L :;-“‘\ . e o A v e o=
P NP od ey S AR ST BRI b [0 SR L
i " < o -
_Printed Name and Title of Person Completing Form ) Signature
- E—" —;:,;1):* o i 1 9.- ™ . % -.::;;iﬂ :r-:i ar [’{ "%;i.”",v : -
VCAVY o V88 4 4 s oy g (H L MMM 0% S A5 SR T T I A e
JATIENT IDENTIFICATION . ' N .
000101331133ER35/ %\4%!5 Si l lﬂ RIS E, CRILDAEN'S
%gé% F MR#0001919766 HOSPITAL & MEDICAL CENTER ROSPITAL
: - enter
Sunrise ospital f ed & SCAN REPORT FORM (1 of 3)
WHITE - MEDICAL RECORDS CANARY - LAW ENFORCEMENT  PINK ~ SCAN

Peds001  JAMES0064

PA09%4



SCAN REPORT FORM

| "ALL CASES..
Abuse/Neglect Witnessed? Yes ; No Previous known/suspected abuse/neglect? Yes . No
If yes, by whom? If yes, specify in narrative section.
- | SEXUAL ABUSE / ASSAULT ONLY
- Current Genital Pain?” = - | - - Current Genital Bleeding? - Current Genital Discharge?
Yes ”No Unknown Yes ¢ T‘Jo Unknown Yes ?No ™ Unknown
- Previous Genital Trauma? o ~ -~ Drugs/ Alcohol Taken or Given?
Yes/When: {f"’ mNo Yes/When: . ‘ s No f Unknown
Unknown e What kind:
-_Sexually Active? - - Last Consensual Intercourse - - Menses
T : A . [ N/A | Age of onset: LMP:
/" Yes 'y No Unknown  N/A Date: VRN e T " I B
L i ' : : "l ' { Hf'i'f" / b
D o I! ; P ;f {E
/[ Patient prepared for exam using developmentally apprapriate ianguage
Prepared by: ? S S N T
SRR L DOUOIGRS s AN
Type of Genital Examination/Documentation by Physician | Other physical findings photographed by:
N Law Enforcement o CPS
~ . Digital photographs Video ' o o
' Physician A None
ARG A s
i S WA L
R =i 3iA ;% 3 b i..”_, [
+ ;:::-"s:} ;f } ""';::; ”,“ 53 :.g,
iy f iz 2 }."' MIN ‘—;i- % i;au;,;‘g,
%W{m Ly u‘\.«‘ “';!f' )
ATIENT IDENTIFICATION 9y pas S5
| SUNRISE
Mﬁ SU N RISE CHILDREN'S
D 3?1ERG THERESA HOSPITAL & MEDICAL CENTER HOSP” AL
05/ ‘ﬁ MREDD01919766 |
Doa%t; M ved Center | SCAN REPORT FORM (2 of 3)
0
Suprise | _,WHITE MEDICAL RECORDS CANARY - LAW ENFORCEMENT  PINK — SCAN
T Peds 002 JAMES0065




e

SCAN REPORT FORM

Additional Narrative (if neCessary)

Narrative (indicate each historian):

: & B PO
. - -
s 1 PR
: - H ,, . H e H o
LA S PSS H I [ R : ¥ o4 o !
i
i
H ; i ; - .
- ? 4 - H —r . E
N Ll M) i M : x A S . Fem ! .
)
- +
e i - . i . 5 5 .
i . Tre g e 2 P o e I g H s i
B £ DL g . ik T : i st v % .z i -~} 1 - { H
K B B
- B :
H - 4 < PR LR - i " Y H : - - ST :.
! . . ‘ H | = E - s . : Pt -
% H o -, - T T o 5 » 4 T - . K3 ‘ . = ¥ H [ 4 e H &
5. \.‘B v - ! L Eo e E L4 i - A3 L, P L * Lf et 3 X R T ¥ - H
T L
- ; «
p . Y . N H
N H : ; i
¥ : - K - - . 4l Lok - e A T
{ - EA e by ST Yo, : H B p ™ o » i - VoG 1
i -3 N - -. L g i [ " B .l v i 3 i
H ; - 1 . H .
[ : e . i e ; ot P . -~ e,
LR I 4 : L TR e T R et " o E B 3 Fa
B PRy ol el G § i B Pl o T -‘ ;- LA ST B o T}
T 4
P
4 . . _— N
JUN— ¥ B . { i Y AR n S e SR et
ik 11" H . f sy i : Vot ST L - g e
P b AR oL et i 4
1

e
. .
£
i S
B
5 1
Wi !
L
H ar 102 Hw
» \‘_,v ? L
ke
L
I
L
R
o
Yt
v
-
aEntat

£ % ALY
o

R Bowh X .
"
e & [P
i S . { ..
ey T 5, ¢ 1 —-— .
AR R L O A A o .
Ky - - -
¥ .- y o
g ¥ t.. -~ pos
C~ £ oo ;
Y
b R
1 - 4 s e . %
e R - 3 e T S o
TR R N B i S LA
>
e N
S ‘-‘ . 5 H - ; : :
.}z“ ‘*.4 £y . [kt ) : e
AAAAA SRR EI N W . L T T
e : T .
Iy A 3 T alE L P B N e
il il A . T h Lo NioL i Y T
H ©
4 : 3
T 1, ]
. \‘., W . o s
S T S P ;
4 § At -3 1 % Tt L L i .
L b P d PN . - .
H
v PR
Eoa {7
3 # o o,
H b e
M P oF - -3 3 [
kS
Y p 3
§ } i . e
. - _
T VS B T P
ol sl s .

Signature

e

L p oy
fon Mo P e
e TR A i I R R s Pi -
PLAGE PATIENT STICKER HERE

05/1 VERGARA , THERESA
DOB:“ Al MR#D001919766

Sunrise Hospital & Med Center

B e

SUNRISE

-
HOSPITAL & MEDICAL CENTER

CHILDAEN'S
HOSPITAL
SCAN REPORT FORM (3 of 3)
WHITE ~ MEDICAL RECORDS  CANARY — LAW ENFORCEMENT  PINK ~ SCAN

Peds 003 JAMES0066

PA096




L Husmﬁv/%@ﬁﬁcgz

Notes from History: .

Pregnancy tests:

Medication Allergies:

Current or Recent Antibiotics:

Physical Symptoms: dysuria, enuresis, encopresis, genital
discharge bleeding, rectal pain, rectal bleeding -

" Other:

Behavioral Changes: sexualized play, sieep disturbances

Other:

iIl. EXAMINATION:

Females only: 7
P
~0O Supine-

Exam position: O Knee-chest

‘Visualization of hymen: /ﬁf?raction ‘ O Saline/Water
O Moist swab O Catheter
~ Specutum used: O Yes O No
Males and Females: .
‘ S
Tanner Genitalia: | 2 11 {1/ v
wc:’,—f

Notes from Physncai Examination: (behavior during examination,
other general physical findings, general appearance, etc.)

. PHOTODOCUMEN i ATION:
Genitals: . Colposcopy done: .©Photo O Video

" Body: O Police/Crime Scene Personnel
O Physician

V. LABS ORDERED:
Gonorrhea and Chiamydia cultures:

Cervical  -OGC _-@Chlamydia
Vaginal O GC O Chlamydia
Rectal O GC O Chlamydia
Urethral =  OGC O Chlamydia -
Throat O GC

O Urine NAAT for Chlamydia
O Serum HCG KO-‘Urine'-HCG
~O U/A ﬁp‘ﬂﬁne culture

O Wet Prep/motile sperm
O Vaginal C &S O Herpes Cx

O Urine NAAT for GC

Urine studies:

Other specimens:

Serum/Blood Tests:

< OHV QRPR/VDRL . O Hep Panel
OOther___
Toxicology:
._QETOH - OUDS O TOX I}

V. Sexual Assault Evidence Coliection Kit:
/Q‘kit Collected ON/A

It a kit was collected, indicate approximate time of Jast alteged
inappropriate contact, if known: '

Fiuorescence (describe):

VI. Treatment: -

O Suprax 400 mg PO

O Cefiriaxone 250mg IM

O Azithromycin 1 gram or 40 mg/kg PO

O Flagy! -+ 2 grams. or 40/mg/kg PO

O OVRAL 2 tabs now, then 2 tabs 12 hours
after first 2 tahs (consider Phenergan
for nausea)

Other:

ATIENT IDENTIFICATION

™
05/ 31130R 4/10
Dﬂﬁk EAﬁ THERE 54

Sun
"15€ Hospita1 & M er?fDOOI 919746
er

WHITE - Medical Record YELLOW 1aw Enforcement PiNK - SCAN

%‘ £

| m——  SUNRGE
SUNRISJ.LL CHILDAREN'S
HOSPITAL & MED!CAL CENTER HOSPITA—L

Chald/Adolescent Sexual Abuse/Assault
Forensic Medical Examination Report
Page 1 of 4 Peds 009

JAMES0067
PA097 -



Examination of the External Genitelia and Perineal Area
Draw shape of hymen and anus. Draw any lesions of genitalia, perineum or buttocke.

Speculum- female

ENT IDENTIFIRATION
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